Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus

Y Pwyllgor Deisebau

Lleoliad: Cynulliad
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd Cenedlaethol
Cymru
Dyddiad: National
Dydd Mawrth, 16 Ebrill 2013 VAstlggﬂblyfor

09:00

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:

Naomi Stocks Kayleigh Driscoll

Clerc y Pwyllgor Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor

029 2089 8421 029 2089 8421

deisebau@cymru.gov.uk deisebau@cymru.gov.uk

Agenda

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon

2. Deisebau newydd 09.00 - 09.20

2.1 P-04-469 Dileu’r Cap Rhanbarthol ar Brisiau mewn Perthynas a’r Cynllun Hawl
i Brynu (Tudalen 1)

2.2 P-04-470 Yn erbyn gwladoli Maes Awyr Caerdydd (Tudalen 2)

2.3 P-04-471 Deddfwriaeth Orfodol i Sicrahau Bod Diffibrilwyr ar Gael Ym Mhob
Man Cyhoeddus (Tudalennau 3 - 18)

2.4 P-04-472 Gwnewch y Nodyn Cyngor Technegol Mwynau yn ddeddf (Tudalen
19)

2.5 P-04-473 Cymorth Ariannol ar gyfer yr Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus i Ffermydd
Gwynt (Tudalennau 20 - 24)

2.6 P-04-474 Cefnogaeth i wasanaethau caplaniaeth y GIG (Tudalen 25)

3. Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddeisebau blaenorol 09.20 -
10.20

3.1 P-04-421 Rhwystro Trident rhag dod i Gymru (Tudalennau 26 - 28)

lechyd

3.2 P-04-366 Cau canolfan ddydd Aberystwyth

(Tudalennau 29 - 33)
3.3 P-04-408 Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg Plant a Phobl Ifanc



(Tudalennau 34 - 39)

3.4 P-04-413 Gwasanaethau Mamolaeth yng Nghwm Cynon

(Tudalennau 40 - 45)

3.5 P-04-448 Gwella gwasanaethau iechyd rhywiol yng ngorllewin y Fro
(Tudalennau 46 - 50)

3.6 P-04-449 Ysbyty Tywysoges Cymru Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr - Achub ein
Gwasanaethau - Atal yr Israddio! (Tudalennau 51 - 55)

3.7 P-04-452 Hawliau Cyfartal i Bobl Ifanc Tiwb-borthedig (Tudalennau 56 - 62)

3.8 P-04-457 Yr Ymgyrch Caplaniaeth Elusennol (Tudalennau 63 - 65)

Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth
3.9 P-04-418 Enwi’r A470 yn - Brif Ffordd Tywysog Owain Glyndwr (Tudalen 66)

3.10 P-04-435 Gweithredu Masnachfraint Rheilffyrdd Cymru a'r Gororau 2018 ar
Sail Ddi-ddifidend (Tudalennau 67 - 69)

3.11 P-04-446 Rhyddhad Ardrethi Busnes i siopau elusen yng Nghymru
(Tudalennau 70 - 71)

Addysg
3.12 P-04-441 Gwaith i Gymru - Work for Wales (Tudalennau 72 - 74)

3.13 P-04-458 Cadwch Addysg Bellach yn y Sector Cyhoeddus (Tudalennau 75 -
77)

Diwylliant a Chwaraeon

3.14 P-03-144 Cwn Tywys y Deillion - lle sy'n cael ei rannu

(Tudalennau 78 - 82)
3.15 P-04-447 Ymgyrch am Gerflun o Harri’r Seithfed ym Mhenfro (Tudalennau 83
- 87)

Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
3.16 P-04-344 Carthffos gyhoeddus yn Freshwater East (Tudalennau 88 - 122)

Bydd y tair eitem a ganlyn yn cael eu trafod ar y cyd

3.17 P-04-406 Yn erbyn Safle yng Ngogledd Cymru yn y Cynllun Parthau
Cadwraeth Morol (Tudalen 123)
3.18 P-04-411 Deiseb yn Erbyn Parthau Cadwraeth Morol yn Sir Benfro
(Tudalen 124)
3.19 P-04-415 Cefnogaeth am Bennu Parthau Cadwraeth Morol Lefel Gwarchodaeth
Uchel
(Tudalennau 125 - 145)
3.20 P-04-419 Moratoriwm ar Ddatblygu Ffermydd Gwynt (Tudalennau 146 - 184)



3.21 P-04-428 Ynni amgen ar gyfer goleuadau stryd (Tudalennau 185 - 186)

Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio
3.22 P-04-363 Cynllun i Wella Canol Tref Abergwaun (Tudalennau 187 - 190)



Eitem 2.1

P-04-469 Dileu’r Cap Rhanbarthol ar Brisiau mewn Perthynas
a’r Cynllun Hawl i Brynu

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Dileu’r cap rhanbarthol ar brisiau mewn perthynas a’r cynllun Hawl i Brynu
yng Nghymru.

Unwaith eto, mae Cymru yn 0l yn yr oesoedd tywyll o ran polisiau. Mae
Llywodraeth y DU wedi amlinellu cynllun i ganiatau gostyngiad o hyd at
uchafswm o £75,000 yn Lloegr, ond mae’r uchafswm yng Nghymru yn
parhau i fod yn swm pitw o £16,000. Bydd yr anghyfartaledd mewn cyfoeth
yn parhau i dyfu, ac ni fydd tenantiaid cyngor byth yn gwireddu’r uchelgais o
brynu eu cartrefi eu hunain.

Prif ddeisebydd: James Jackson
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 16 Ebrill 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 171

Tudalen 1



Eitem 2.2

P-04-470 Yn erbyn gwladoli Maes Awyr Caerdydd

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i gyfiawnhau’n llawn ei phenderfyniad i wladoli Maes Awyr Caerdydd, a
darparu tystiolaeth y bydd ei brynu yn dod a gwerth am arian a budd i
drethdalwyr Cymru ble bynnag maent yn byw yng Nghymru.

Prif ddeisebydd: Madeleine Thornton

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 16 Ebrill 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 97

Tudalen 2



Eitem 2.3

P-04-471 Deddfwriaeth Orfodol i Sicrahau Bod Diffibrilwyr ar
Gael Ym Mhob Man Cyhoeddus

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i ddarparu cyllid i sicrhau, fel yn achos
offer diffodd tan sylfaenol (e.e. diffoddwyr), bod diffibrilwyr allanol
awtomataidd ar gael ym mhob man cyhoeddus yng Nghymru (wedi’u
hariannu gan y GIG, gan elusen neu yn breifat) i sicrhau bod unrhyw un sy’n
dioddef ataliad ar y galon yn cael eu trin yn gyflymGwybodaeth Ategol: Mae
Cymru wedi arwain y ffordd gyda materion pwysig ynghylch iechyd y
cyhoedd megis gwahardd ysmygu a rhoi organau. Yn wahanol i ddiffoddwyr
tan a phecynnau cymorth cyntaf, nid oes deddfwriaeth ar hyn o bryd yn y DU
i sicrhau bod diffibrilwyr allanol awtomataidd ar gael i drin pobl sy’n cael
ataliad sydyn ar y galon yn gyhoeddus. Mae sawl achos amlwg diweddar wedi
dangos pa mor bwysig ydynt wrth achub bywydau yn ein cymunedau.

Prif ddeisebydd: Phil Hill
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 16 Ebrill 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 78

Tudalen 3



Petitioner: Mr Phil J Hill, Newport, West.
Registered Nurse,
Resuscitation Council (UK) Advanced Life Support Instructor,
European Paediatric Life Support Life Support Instructor,

Background.

In the United Kingdom 60,000 people a year will suffer a pre-hospital Sudden Cardiac Arrest
(SCA) with a variable survival rate below 12% (British Heart Foundation BHF 2011). It is estimated
that between 80-90% of these will initially present with a heart rhythm that could be treated with a
defibrillator (Engdahl et al. 2001). When a famous person survives such an incident, modern
communication means their experiences can be used to raise public awareness. Examples include
the explorer Sir Ranulph Fiennes who suffered an SCA in Bristol airport in 2003 and the singer
“Shakin” Stevens who was resuscitated at home in 2010 (Elevaed 2011 and BHF 2011). Most
recently the successful resuscitation of footballer Fabrice Muamba who “died” for over an hour has
raised awareness about Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and the importance of defibrillators
(BBC 2012, Resuscitation Council UK RCUK 2013). This coincided with a popular nationwide
campaign launched by the BHF, employing actor Vinnie Jones to promote CPR. These high profile
individuals are valuable for raising awareness and saving other lives. Members of the public
(survivors and rescuers) are also valuable for demonstrating the importance of early life support and
rapid defibrillation via the media. These have recently included a child saved following a devastating
lightning strike during a storm (Hough and Marsden 2012) and a Rugby player (who was himself a

Nurse) who was saved on-pitch during a game (Western Morning News 2013).

Most recently following his full recovery and rehabilitation, Mr Muamba started a charity “Hearts
and Goals” and along with other sudden death charities such as the OK Foundation, delivered a
petition to Downing Street to provide AEDs in public places. “It was one of the first machines they
used on me when | was on the floor. As small as it is, it is very powerful, trust me, it is very, very
powerful” (Muamba as cited by ITV News 2012). Despite the petition of 110,000 signatures and a
debate in Parliament on 25" March 2013, the legislation was rejected at this time by a UK
Government Health Minister (HM Gov.2013). The irony of this is that the London Ambulance Service
LAS (2013) recently installed 16 AEDs in the Houses of Parliament. Despite this CPR training and
public defibrillator access seems even more relevant for Wales due to the statistically high heart

disease rates in such a small country (NHS Wales 2013).

Tudalen 4



Defibrillators — a brief history.

Within the paradigm of the “Chain of survival” (Appendix |) each rapidly instigated link is essential for
increased survival from an SCA (where the heart stops). The sooner a defibrillator is used to re-start
the heart the more likely it is the victim will survive (McNally et al. 2011, Ornato 2000b RCUK 2011a).

Since the 50’s defibrillator technology has developed from large manually-operated machines found in
hospitals to automated portable units. Automated External Defibrillators (AED) have a recognition
component that delivers a life-saving “shock” to the victim’s chest facilitated by a suitably trained
persons. AEDs have been voluntarily installed in many public areas for deployment before an
ambulance arrives. For some providers that serve the public, AEDs are strongly recommended via
professional guidelines only. A growing body of evidence suggests that untrained bystanders can
safely deploy and use an AED on SCA victims (Caffrey et al. 2002, Eames, Larsen and Galletly 2003,
Jorgenson et al. 2003, Andre et al. 2004a, Andre et al. 2004b, Colquhoun et al. 2004, Abella et al.
2007, Andre et al. 2009, Mosesso et al. 2009). This led to a statement from the RCUK citing the

International Liaison Committee on Resuscitation (ILCOR 2010):

“An AED can be used safely and effectively without previous training.
Therefore, the use of an AED should not be restricted to trained rescuers.
However, training should be encouraged to help improve the time to shock
delivery and correct pad placement.”
http.//www.resus.org.uk/pages/AEDsecst.htm

If untrained bystanders are to safely deploy AEDs, the unit itself must be recognisable and user-
friendly but fears related to possible harm and potential litigation must also be addressed (Eames,
Larsen and Galletly 2003, Andre et al. 2004a, 2004b, 2009, Woollard 2006, Harrison-Paul 2009, Bogle
et al. 2012). The UK has no laws in relation to AEDs (RCUK 2012) whereas by comparison the
French principality of Monaco has a national Public Access Defibrillator (PAD) scheme even
considering them for high risk residential areas with aged citizens, many of whom may have heart-
disease (Bouquier 2010). In the United States (US) cities like Seattle do have state legislation on CPR
training and PAD schemes and this seems to impact on survival rates that are between 30%-50%
(Caffrey et al. 2002, RCUK 2007, BHF 2011). It seems improbable that many untrained members of
the public would chose to respond in places where there is no statutory impetus to learn CPR coupled
with a lack of PAD legislation. MacNally et al. 2011 and the RCUK 2011c¢ suggest that even with the
aforementioned programmes the overall survival rate remains very poor as most incidence occur in
private residence. It is argued that even if the survival rate was 1% from public places it would be
worth it for those individuals. It is also suggested by the Petitioner that one survivor alone could offset
the cost of that single AED by reducing the over—all cost to public and private funds when dealing with
the sudden death (from a reversible cause) of an individual in a Welsh public place. This obviously
does not even begin to quantify the obvious humanitarian and emotional cost of saving a life with a
single AED.

Tudalen 5



Rationale.

SCA continues to be a significant cause of death and disability across the world each day (Caffrey et
al. 2002, Colquhoun et al. 2004, Hazinski et al. 2005, Hallstrom AP et al. 2005, MacNally et al. 2011,
RCUK 2011b Ornato 2011a, Bogle et al. 2012). Despite the number of PAD’s proliferating in the last
20 years, the problem exists that the ILCOR guidelines may not be reflective of how UK citizens react
when witnessing an SCA. It is reasonable to first establish how many UK citizens have basic CPR
skills and therefore providing access to an AED in a public place may improve individual survival
rates. A large quantitative survey demonstrated that only 30% (n=1011) of those interviewed had
received CPR training (Donohoe, Haefeli and Moore 2006). Only 25% of interviewees felt confident in
CPR according to the St John Ambulance (2009) and worse still the BHF (2011) cite their own
research that nearly 75% of the UK population are not CPR trained. They contrast this with other
European countries where around 80% of people are said to have CPR skills. The Petitioner remains
optimistic however as more recent low level reports seem to indicate that targeted campaigns in the

UK (London) seem to be improving survival rates with CPR awareness alone (Goodchild 2012).

1. A Literature review.

Search Strategy.

Hand searches of key publications were undertaken using the databases in Medline, The
Royal College of Nursing Online Portal, Science Direct/SCOPUS and Google with the Search terms
highlighted using Boolean logic (Holland and Rees 2010) found in Table 1 (Appendix Il). Of the 375
results, 32 were relevant. Three relevant studies were found after the initial literature search using

Google and Social Media.

Relevant search results.

The following themes emerge from the search: previous training, PAD location, those who deploy the
AED and survival rates. This body of research seemed rigorous. Most of the studies had multiple
authors and were all quantative with one mixed method. The search did not reveal any previous
research on AED use in the UK by untrained bystanders and there was very limited data available

internationally. Individual survivor testimony is also valuable.
Training.

Continuous responder training has previously been considered important for skill retention (Harrison-
Paul 2009, Woollard 2006) but there are now calls for alternative training methods (Riegel B et al.
2006, Cleland et al. 2007, RCUK 2010, 2013). For example the “no training” model of regularly
repeated short public announcement videos would incur less cost and might encourage a previously
untrained bystander to access an AED (Sommers 2002, Caffrey et al. 2002, Ornato 2011a). However
Eckstein (2012) cited Schober et a.l (2011) revealing that over 50% of (non-medical) bystanders were

able to recognise an AED but less than 50% of them were willing to use one.

Tudalen 6



Even in countries with targeted campaigns, Riegel et al. (2006) said that awareness remains
“unacceptable” low despite suggesting that AED is easier to learn/retain than CPR. Enabling AED
access for the person nearest the victim has been described as the “Fire Extinguisher” model by
Caffrey et al. (2002) and Mell and Sayre (2008). It is argued that all public buildings must have fire
extinguishers and yet incidences of SCA are more common than fires. Indeed the LAS (2013) very
recently revealed that in 2011 fifty six people in London were killed in fires but 10,000 people suffered

a Cardiac arrest there in the same year.

Some have also questioned the funding of PAD schemes comparing them to other preventative and
responder schemes (Kellermann 2005, Pell, Walker and Cobb 2007, Mell and Sayre 2008, Cairns
2010). Others continue to argue that compared with standard responses by professionals and lay
rescuers alone, modern PAD schemes are effective (Sommers, 2002, Colquhoun et al. 2008, Cave et
al. 2011, Eckstein 2012, LAS 2013).

Only two studies in the search incorporated UK schemes and although valuable, were not fully

relevant as they related to trained responders (Colquhoun 2008, Harrison-Paul 2009). They assessed
the deployment of the UK Defibrillators in Public Places Initiatives DiPPI (n=113 of 437) with a survival
rate of 26%. There was recognition that providing defibrillation to the victims of SCA was a key feature

of the National Health Service.
Location of AEDs in Public places.

Authors often examined where AEDs are most likely to be used. With regard to minimal training
Jorgenson et al. (2003) looked at AEDs in/near patients’ homes (n=2828) with a deployment rate of
nearly 12% per year. Kellermann (2005) later expressed reservations about such procurement in high
risk homes (of aged persons with previous heart problems) without medical authorisation. He cites an
earlier study by Eisenberg and Cummins (1989) suggesting that survival rates from such incidents
could be worsened at home by breaking the chain of survival by delaying dialling for help (Appendix
). It is assumed that because of the very high numbers of visitors involved, airports seem to be the
commonest place for PAD schemes but included shopping centres, leisure centres, educational
establishments and gated communities (Sommers 2002, Caffrey et al. 2002, Eckstein 2012, LAS
2013). Indeed one manufacturer and service provider claim that their programme has saved at least
100 lives since 1998 (Cardiac Science / David Lloyd Leisure 2013). There are now calls to at least
ensure AEDs are available in schools with dedicated CPR training (BHF 2011, RCUK 2012). Malhotra
(2013) suggested that in the UK up to 16 young people die from an SCA every week and cites Igbal
suggesting "In my view, just as we have access to a fire extinguisher in the event of a fire, AEDs

should be immediately available if someone suffers a cardiac arrest”.

Tudalen 7



Who deploys AEDs in Public places?

A range of “responders” were discussed in the results. Sanna et al. (2008) noted that only 7% of
victims received “lay public” care and the remaining had care delivered by trained personnel. It could
be argued this figure of 7% could be lower than this as some bystanders were “unknown” on follow-
up. Eckstein (2012) confirmed that “uniformed” responders (not lay public) delivered AED “shocks” in
66% (n=39) of SCA cases. The remaining figure (n=11) looks promising but it transpires 7 of these
(63%) were coincidentally professionals who had previous medical training (doctors, nurses, fire

fighters).
Survival.

Important evidence was elucidated with regard to which type of PAD responder was the most
effective. Jorgenson et al. (2003) reported a 100% (n=4) survival for those treated by minimally
trained members of the public, although the very small sample size is noted. Sanna et al. (2008)
performed a Meta-analysis of 1583 resuscitation attempts by non-health care professionals and
concluded that mortality improved with CPR alone but further improved with rapid AED deployment
(Appendix IIl). Weisfeldt et al. (2010) undertook a population-based cohort study of (non-trauma) SCA
victims (n=13,769) and noted the survival rate increased to 38% (n=64 of 170) where CPR was
administered with a “shock” from a bystander. MacNally et al. (2011) analysed the outcomes of nearly
32,000 SCAs in the US (mortality rate of over 92%) suggesting an “almost invariable” poor prognosis
where there was no pulse prior to hospital. This challenges the belief that as long as there is an AED,
survival rates will compare to in-hospital events. When individual survival rates are extrapolated for a
population the size of North America, Weisfeldt et al. (2010) anticipated the survival of 474 individuals
per year. Contrary to this rather disappointing evidence, targeted campaigns in the UK are yielding
very encouraging increases in survival rates. The LAS (2013) has very recently revealed that in the

last 20 years survival in the English capital has risen from 2% to 32%.
Conclusion: “Hearts too good to Die”.

When responding to a victim of SCA, the chain of survival is overwhelmingly supported by an
increasingly growing evidence base. Where the links of the chain can be shortened to just a few
minutes along with targeted public health campaigns and appropriate funding, lives can be saved,
where they would have been lost. English AED campaigners remain steadfast in trying to get the
legislation required to ensure the machines (Appendix IV) are available in public places. This is
despite their most recent disappointment in the face of a growing body of evidence. It is hoped the
Welsh Government can choose a different path in the same way it led the way with important public
health campaigns such as the Smoking Ban. Working closely with the Welsh Ambulance Service,
local authorities, the Voluntary Aid agencies, private businesses and charities, the Petitioner hopes
Wales will see similar results to London in a few years. The petitioner feels that if having legislation to

guarantee fire safety in a public building is important then AED access should be considered vital.

WORDS: 2380.

5

Tudalen 8



References:

Abella BS (2007) et al. Untrained Volunteers Perform High Quality CPR When using an Automatic
External Defibrillator with a CPR voice prompting algorithm. Circulation (116, 2, 437). American Heart

Association.

Andre AD (2004)1 et al. Automated external defibrillation by untrained deaf lay rescuers Original
Research Article. Resuscitation, Volume 63, Issue 1, October 2004, Pages 43-48.

Andre AD (2004)2 et al. Automated External Defibrillator use by untrained bystanders: Can the public-
use model work? http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1090312704000206 [Accessed:
22" May 2012].

Andre AD (2009) et al. Effects of AED device features on performance by untrained laypersons

Original Research Article Resuscitation, Volume 80, Issue 11, November 2009, Pages 1285-1289
Babbie E (1990) Survey Research Methods. 2" Edition. California. Pages 85, 134.

Bogle B (2012) et al. Assessment and knowledge and attitudes regarding automated external
defibrillators and cardiopulmonary resuscitation in American University students. Emergency Medical
Journal. Published 12" November 2012. Pages 1-3.

Bouquier M (2010) et al. MONACO: A privileged venue for Medical Conventions.
www.visitmonaco.com/en/content/download/.../Pole_Sante GB.pdf Page 10-11. [Accessed: 18"
June 2012].

British Broadcasting Corporation (2012) Fabrice Muamba 'just grateful to be alive' after on-pitch
collapse. http://www.bbc.co.uk/sport/O/football/20192146 [Accessed: 9th November 2012].

British Heart Foundation (2011) Shakin’ Stevens support our Emergency Life Support campaign.
http://www.bhf.org.uk/media/news-from-the-bhf/shakin-stevens-supports-els.aspx [Accessed: 21
January 2013.

British Heart Foundation (2011) Emergency Life Support: Policy Statement.
http://www.bhf.org.uk/pdf/Emergency%20Life%20Support%20policy%20statement%20Apr%202011.p
df [Accessed: 18" June 2012].

British Heart Foundation (2012) Hands only CPR: Watch our amazing stories.
http://www.bhf.org.uk/heart-health/life-saving-skills/hands-only-cpr.aspx#&panel1-3 [Accessed: 24"
November 2012].

Bryman A (2008) Social Research Methods. Oxford. Pages 145, 118 — 119, 132 — 133,

Tudalen 9



Caffrey, SL (2002) et al. Public Use of Automated External Defibrillators.
http://www.nejm.org/doi/full/10.1056/NEJM0a020932 [Accessed: 22™ May, 18" June and 23™ Nov
2012].

Cairnes KJ (2010) A study of the effectiveness and cost effectiveness of Public Access Defibrillation
in urban and rural populations in Northern Ireland. http://www.am.qub.ac.uk/users/k.cairns/research/
[Accessed: 23™ November 2012].

Cardiac Science Corp. (2013) How a Health Clubs AEDS saved 100 lives.
http://www.cardiacscience.com/blog/2013/03/how-a-health-clubs-aeds-saved-100-lives/ Accessed
31% March 2013.

Cardiff University (2012) Facts and Figures. http://www.cardiff.ac.uk/about/facts/ [Accessed 8"
February 2013].

Cardiff University (2013) Governance and Compliance: FAQs on Data Protection and Writing a
Research Protocol or Applying for Research Ethics Approval.
http://cf.ac.uk/govrn/cocom/accinf/dataprotection/datap/dpguidquestions/index.html#H [Accessed: 7"
January 2013].

Cave, DM (2011) et al. Importance and Implementation of Training of CPR and AED in Schools: A

science advisory from the American Heart Association. Circulation. Volume. 123. Pages 691 — 706.

Cleland, MJ (2008) et al. Self-training in the use of automated external defibrillators: The same results

for less money. Resuscitation. Volume 76. Issue 1. January. Pages 76 — 82.

Colquhoun, MC (2004) et al. Automated external defibrillator use by untrained bystanders: Can the
public-use model work? Prehospital Emergency Care, Volume 8, Issue 3, July—September 2004,
Pages 284-291.

Colquhoun, MC (2008) A national scheme for public access defibrillation in England and Wales: Early

results. Resuscitation, Volume 78, Issue 3, September, Pages 275 - 280.

Donohoe, RT, Haefeli, K, Moore, F (2006) Public perceptions and experiences of myocardial
infarction, cardiac arrest and CPR in London. Resuscitation Volume: 71 Issue 1 October Pages 70-
79.

Eames, P, Larsen, PD and Galletly, DC (2003) Comparison of ease of use of three automated

external defibrillators by untrained lay people. Resuscitation. Volume 58, Issue 1, July. Pages 25-30.

Eckstein, M (2012) The Los Angeles public access defibrillator (PAD) program: Ten years after.
http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0300957212001815 [Accessed: 22M May 2012].

Elevaed (2011) A good day to die. http:/elevaed.com/archives/136 [Accessed: 21% January 2013].

Tudalen 10



Engdahl, J (2001) et al. The epidemiology of out of hospital sudden cardiac arrest. Resuscitation.
Volume 51, Page 235 — 236.

Goodchild, S (2012) Record number survive cardiac arrest after rise in CPR training.
http://www.standard.co.uk/news/health/record-number-survive-cardiac-arrest-after-rise-in-cpr-training-
8072822.html [Accessed 31% March 2013].

Hallstrom AP (2005) et al. Public-Access Defibrillation and Survival after Out-of-Hospital Cardiac
Arrest. http://www.nejm.org/doi/full/10.1056/NEJMoa040566#t=articleTop [Accessed: 22M May
2012].

Harrison-Paul, RS (2009) et al. Training lay-people to use automatic external defibrillators: Are all of

their needs being met? Resuscitation. Volume 71, Issue 1, October 2006, Pages 80-88.

Hazinski, MF (2005) et al. Lessons Learned From an International Multicenter Trial: Advisory
Statement From the American Heart Association Emergency Cardiovascular Committee; the Council
on Cardiopulmonary, Perioperative, and Critical Care; and the Council on Clinical Cardiology
http://circ.ahajournals.org/content/111/24/3336.full [Accessed: 22nd May 2012].

Her Majesties Government (Parliament UK) Westminster Hall: Sudden Adult Death Syndrome
Debate.
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201213/cmhansrd/cm130325/halltext/130325h0001.htm
Accessed 31st March 2013. [Accessed 31° March 2013].

Holland K and Rees C (2010) Nursing: Evidence Based Practice Skills. Oxford: Oxford University
Press. Pages 114, 115, 159, 170, 186 — 187, 293.

Hough A and Marsden S (2012) Weather: Boy, 11, struck by lightning in front of classmates leaving
school. http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/uknews/9570813/Headteacher-tried-to-help-boy-struck-by-

lightning.html [Accessed: 9th November 2012].

Independent Television News (2012) Fabrice Muamba helps to deliver defibrillators around the UK.
http://www.itv.com/news/2012-12-06/fabrice-muamba-helps-to-deliver-defibrillators-around-the-uk/
Accessed 31% March 2013.

Jorgenson, DB (2003) et al. AED use in businesses, public facilities and homes by minimally trained

First Responders. Resuscitation. Volume 59. Issue 2. November. Pages 225-233.

Kellermann L (2005) Over-the-counter automated external defibrillators? Show me the data! Annals of

Emergency Medicine, Volume 45, Issue 1, January. Pages 96-97.

London Ambulance Service (2013) Service calls for more Defibs.

http://www.londonambulance.nhs.uk/news/news releases and statements/service calls for more d

efibs.aspx [Accessed April 18t 2013].

MacNally B (2011) et al. Out-of-Hospital Cardiac Arrest Surveillance - Cardiac Arrest Registry to
Enhance Survival (CARES), United States, October 1, 2005 - December 31, 2010.

http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/ss6008a1.htm [Accessed: 27" November 2012].

Tudalen 11



Malhotra A (2013) Comments: Why heart defibrillators should be provided as readily as fire
extinguishers. http://www.mirror.co.uk/lifestyle/health/heart-defibrillators-should-provided-readily-
1780477 [Accessed 2 April 2013].

Mell HK and Sayre MR (2008) Public Access Defibrillators and Fire Extinguishers: Are Comparisons
Reasonable? Progress in Cardiovascular Diseases, Volume 51. Issue 3. November—-December,
Pages 204 — 212.

National Conference on State Legislature (2012) State Laws on Cardiac arrest and Defibrillators.
http://www.ncsl.org/issues-research/health/laws-on-cardiac-arrest-and-defibrillators-aeds.aspx
[Accessed: 18" June 2012].

NHS Wales/Cymru (2013) Coronary Heart Disease.

http://www.wales.nhs.uk/healthtopics/conditions/coronaryheartdisease [Accessed 1st April 2013].

Ornato, JP (2011a) Getting Lay Rescuers to Use Public Access Defibrillators. Annals of Emergency
Medicine. Volume 58. Issue 3. September. Pages 248 - 249

Ornato, JP (2000b) Part 4: The Automated External Defibrillator: Key Link in the Chain of Survival

Resuscitation. Volume 46, Issues 1-3. August. Pages 73 - 91.

Pell JP, Walker A and Cobb SM (2007) Cost-effectiveness of automated external defibrillators in
public places: Current Opinion in Cardiology. http://eprints.gla.ac.uk/20845/ [Accessed: 22
November 2012].

Phillips Medical Systems and the American Heart Association (2008) CPR & AED Awareness Survey.
Harris Interactive.
http://incenter.medical.philips.com/doclib/enc/fetch/2000/4504/577242/577243/577245/577774/57777
5/CPR %26 AED Awareness Survey.pdf%3fnodeid%3d5101034%26vernum%3d1 [Accessed 8"
February 2013].

Polgar S and Thomas SA (2008) Introduction to Research in the Health Sciences. Fifth Edition.
Sydney. Pages 23, 39, 100, 103 — 105, 177.

Polit DF and Beck CT (2008) Nursing Research: Generating and assessing evidence for Nursing
Practice. Eight Edition. Philadelphia. Pages 183, 419, 341, 359, 556 — 561.

Riegel B et al (2006) How Well Are Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation and Automated External
Defibrillator Skills Retained over Time? Results from the Public Access Defibrillation (PAD) Trial.

Academic Emergency Medicine. Volume 13. Number 3. Page 255.
Resuscitation Council UK (2011a, b, ¢) Advanced Life Support. Sixth Edition. London. Page 1, 89, 93.

Resuscitation Council UK (2011) AED Skills assessment.
http://www.resus.org.uk/pages/SAaedTrn.htm [Accessed: 9th January 2012].

Tudalen 12



Resuscitation Council UK (2007) Comments on Compression only CPR study published in The
Lancet 17 March 2007.
http://web.archive.org/web/20070612203024/http://www.resus.org.uk/pages/compCPRs.htm
Accessed 18th June 2012. [Accessed: o January 2012].

Resuscitation Council UK (2011d) European Paediatric Life Support. Third Edition. London. Page 60-
61.

Resuscitation Council UK (2013) Newsletter. Issue 25, Winter 2013. Pages 2, 18 - 19.
http://www.resus.org.uk/newsletr/nletr13W.pdf [Accessed: 7" February 2013].

Resuscitation Council UK (2010) Statement on AEDs and locked and coded cabinets

http://www.resus.org.uk/pages/AEDsecst.htm [Accessed: 9" November 2012].

Resuscitation Council UK (2010) The use of Automated External Defibrillators.

http://www.resus.org.uk/pages/aed.pdf [Accessed: 9" January, 1 April and 22" May 2012].

Resuscitation Council UK (2010) Training in cardiopulmonary resuscitation and automated external
defibrillators - Frequently asked questions and learning outcomes.

http://www.resus.org.uk/pages/fagaed.htm [Accessed: 18" June 2012].

Sandroni, C (2004) et al. Automated external defibrillation by untrained deaf lay rescuers.

Resuscitation. Volume 63. Issue 1. October. Pages 43 - 48.

Sanna, T (2008) et al. Cardiopulmonary resuscitation alone vs. cardiopulmonary resuscitation plus
automated external defibrillator use by non-healthcare professionals: a meta-analysis on 1583 cases

of out-of-hospital cardiac arrest. Resuscitation. Volume 76, Issue 2, February. Pages 226-232.

Sommers, AL (2002) Public Access Defibrillation. Emergency Medicine Clinics of North America.
Volume 20. Issue 4. November. Pages 809 — 824.

St John Ambulance Service / Dorling Kinersley (2009) National First Aid awareness week.

http://www.sja.org.uk/sja/about-us/latest-news/news-archive/news-stories-from-

2009/february/national-first-aid-awareness.aspx [Accessed: 18" June 2012].

Trueform (2013) Electrical Contract Management Systems, Asset Management & Remote Monitoring.

Company Website: http://www.trueform.co.uk/trueform-services.asp?pagelD=14&contentID=11

Accessed 7" January 2013.

Cheung, BMY (2003) Knowledge of cardiopulmonary resuscitation among the public in Hong Kong:

telephone questionnaire survey. Hong Kong Medical Journal. Volume 9. No: 5. October.

Western Daily News (2013) Paignton rugby player says thanks to student who kept him alive on pitch.
http://www.thisiscornwall.co.uk/Paignton-rugby-player-says-thanks-student-kept/story-18490961-
detail/story.html#ixzz2P8pT8wHx [Accessed 31% March 2013].

10

Tudalen 13



Weisfeldt, ML (2010) et al. Survival after application of Automatic External Defibrillators before the
arrival of the Emergency Medical System: Evaluation in the Resuscitation Outcomes Consortium
Population of 21 Million. Journal of the American College of Cardiology, Volume 55, Issue 16, 20 April
2010, Pages 1713-1720.

Woollard, M (2006) et al. Optimal refresher training intervals for AED and CPR skills: A randomised

controlled trial Resuscitation, Volume 71, Issue 2, November 2006, Pages 237-247.

11

Tudalen 14



Appendix I.

Chain of survival

12

Accessed 28" November 2012.

Tudalen 15




Appendix I

Table 1: Search terms used to conduct the literature review:
Untrained AND Automated AND Public Access AND | Willingness AND Willingness to
members of the External Defibrillators to access use an
public Defibrillators and deploy Automated
Or an External
Or Automated Defibrillator
PADs External
AEDs Defibrillator Or
Or AED
AED

Search results across four databases: Articles selected, reviewed and analysed from 1 St April to 27" November 2012.

Inclusion criteria: Any country (within the time frame) in relation to the untrained lay public deployment of AEDs in SCA.

Exclusion criteria: Non-English language articles.

Companies and manufacturers selling AEDs and AED training providers.

Implementation of PAD schemes.

PAD schemes in Clinical / Hospital areas (due to a high incidence of health professional respondents and organised onsite responses).

First Responder Schemes (training / implementation and audit).

Time frame: Articles published between 2002 — 2012 (10 years).

13

Tudalen 16




Appendix lll.

The time to the first shock is the key to survival.

100 J\
N =
i
80 N /‘/ Every minute,
= \ the chance of survival
g 40 decreases 7-10%.
i Tal
."E' 40
3 P
20
u t
5 10 15
Time to Defibrillation [minutes)
Source: American Heart Assegiation

Accessed 23" November 2012.

14

Tudalen 17



Appendix IV.

15

Tudalen 18



Eitem 2.4

P-04-472 Gwnewch y Nodyn Cyngor Technegol Mwynau yn
ddeddf

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i wneud y Nodiadau Canllaw Nodyn Cyngor Technegol Mwynau, yn arbennig
y rheini’n ymwneud a chlustogfa 500 metr o amgylch gweithfeydd brig, yn
orfodol yn neddfau cynllunio Cymru.

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: Ar 20 lonawr 2009, cyflwynodd Jane Davidson, y
Gweinidog Amgylchedd, nodiadau canllaw Cyngor Technegol Mwynau Glo
(MTAN) a oedd newydd eu cyhoeddi, ar gyfer Cymru, a nododd: “.. bydd y
Nodyn Cyngor Technegol Mwynau Glo yn cyflawni’r addunedau (yn 2008) i
gyflwyno Asesiadau Effaith ar lechyd ar gyfer ceisiadau glo, ynghyd a
chlustogfeydd, a gyda phwyslais ar weithio’n agos a chymunedau lleol.
Mae’n ailddatgan yr ymrwymiad (yn 2008) i glustogfa 500m.” Yn 2009 nid
oedd gan Lywodraeth Cymru’r pwer i wneud ei chanllawiau cynllunio yn
ddeddf. Mae ganddi’r pwer bellach

Prif ddeisebydd: Dr John Cox
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 16 Ebrill 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 680. Casglwyd deiseb gysylltiedig 330 o lofnodion

Tudalen 19



Eitem 2.5

P-04-473 Cymorth Ariannol ar gyfer yr Ymchwiliad
Cyhoeddus i Ffermydd Gwynt

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i ddarparu cymorth ariannol ychwanegol sylweddol i helpu Cyngor Sir Powys
i amddiffyn ei safiad yn ystod yr Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus Cyfun i
ddatblygiadau ffermydd gwynt ym Mhowys, a gynhelir yn fuan.

Gwybodaeth Ychwanegol:

Gwnaed y penderfyniad i wrthwynebu’r ceisiadau drwy broses gyfreithiol a
democrataidd gan Gynghorwyr Sir sy’n cynrychioli pobl Powys. Bydd y broses
hon yn parhau drwy gynnal ymchwiliad cyhoeddus cyfun. Drwy wrthod
darparu arian a chymorth, ymddengys na roddodd Llywodraeth Cymru
ystyriaeth o gwbl i atebolrwydd democrataidd lleol.

Prif ddeisebydd: John Christopher Day
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 16 Ebrill 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 1247

Tudalen 20



P-04-473 Wind Farm Public Inquiry Financial Support -
Correspondence from the petitioner to the Committee

There is a tremendous depth of feeling in regard to the lack of support given to Powys
County Council and to the people of Powys by the Welsh Government.

Please find copy of letter below sent to the First Minister to be used as supporting
information to the Petition (To-date I have not received a reply)

3™ March 2013

Rt. Hon. Carwyn Jones AM
First Minister

National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 INA

Dear Mr Jones,

Financial Assistance for Public Inquiry

My understanding is that the Welsh Government is refusing to give financial assistance to
Powys County Council to help them defend their position at a public inquiry later this year. I
understand that they have received a small amount of funding since 2010 to help with the
extra work involved with the large number of planning applications.

I recently read the statement below, reportedly by a spokesman for the Welsh Government on
a BBC Website. Which to my utter disbelief said:-

"It must be remembered that the decision to object to the wind farm applications referred to is
entirely down to Powys County Council." "They were aware of the financial implications
when they decided to object to these schemes." Source BBC Wales
(http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-wales-mid-wales-20727030)

If this is correct I believe that refusing to give financial help to fight proposed wind farm
schemes in Powys is an affront to democracy.

Furthermore it gives the impression that you are backing the wind farm developers.

I cannot believe that this view of the democratic and legal Public Inquiry process is held by
elected members or Civil Service staff, or indeed by you the First Minister who was called to
the Bar at Gray's Inn. Also a member of Amnesty International, whose stated aim is to stand
up for humanity and human rights and protect individuals wherever justice, fairness, freedom
and truth are denied.

Tudalen 21



Surely you should be supporting the people of Powys. The Welsh Government has a
responsibility to provide funding to the County Council as it was Welsh Government
planning policy TAN 8, that encouraged wind farm developers to Mid Wales in the first
place.

Powys has received a very high number of applications to construct wind farms on an
industrial scale. The wind farm developers stand to make millions of pounds out of
government energy subsidies.

The people of Mid Wales are not alone in their well founded concerns over the construction
of wind farms and high voltage power lines.

Last week Shropshire County Councillors expressed ‘deep concerns’ about controversial
wind farm plans which could see high voltage electricity pylons built through parts of
Shropshire and Mid Wales. A full meeting of Shropshire Council saw councillors almost
unanimously back a motion expressing fears about the potential impact of the National Grid’s
proposals. As with Powys County Council, they are being responsible in carrying out their

democratic duty, following the will of the people who elected them, acting on their behalf
and in their best interests.

I am aware that we are facing very tough financial times, but I believe you are penalising the
people of Powys unfairly by not providing substantial funding to help finance the Public

Inquiry. Powys County Council is already under huge financial pressure. Without doubt they
should receive financial assistance from the Welsh Government.

Yours sincerely,

John Day

Copies to:

Mr. Russell George AM; Rt. Hon Glyn Davies MP
Cllr. Susan McNicholas, Chair, Powys County Council

Jonathan Wilkinson, Chairman of Montgomeryshire Against Pylons

Tudalen 22



Wind farm inquiry costs

National planning policies concentrating wind farm applications in Powys will have a
massive impact on the county council’s budgets with a near £3m predicted cost.

The Welsh Government’s Technical Advice Note 8 Planning for Renewable Energy 2005
identified seven strategic areas in Wales suitable for wind farm development with two wholly
and one partly in Powys.

Cabinet Member for Planning and Regeneration, Councillor Graham Brown said: “A
consequences of the Welsh Government’s TAN 8§ guidance is that Powys has experienced a
much higher proportion of wind farm applications than many unitary authorities in Wales
with huge associated costs.

“The number of applications and their size has not surprisingly generated huge public interest
and concern. The council has already invested considerable resources into ensuring that any
planning decisions are debated in public using webcasting technology.

“As an executive body we have objected to five large applications — Llaithdu, Carnedd Wen,
Llanbadarn Fynnydd and Llandinam and a grid connection from Llandinam — decisions that
will result in a major combined planning inquiry being held in the county next year.

“The costs associated with a planning enquiry are considerable and will be an additional
budget burden at a time when the council is already facing huge financial pressure. We have
been forced to set aside £2.8m to defend the county council’s interests at the inquiry.

“I am sure that when the Welsh Government adopted TAN 8 it did not anticipate the huge
financial burden it would be placing on councils. We are appealing to current governments
both in Cardiff and Westminster to recognise this unfair situation and provide additional
resources to councils like Powys who have been placed in this very difficult position.”

“TAN 8 policy was not of our making and the residents of Powys should not be made to
suffer as a result. The financial consequences of the Welsh Government’s policy could have a
detrimental impact on our services,” he added.

Source: Powys County Council Internet site

http://www.powys.gov.uk/index.php?id=14550&L=0#

Tudalen 23



Below are some of the relevant comments that I have received from members of

the public who have signed the Petition.

The decision to withhold any funding to Powys County Council with regard to their enormous costs
which will be incurred when conducting the conjoined wind farm inquiries, is iniquitous and
undemocratic, and made even more grossly unfair given the reduction in normal council funding for
the current year.

In my view it is little short of state oppression by vindictive ministers who care little about the Welsh
countryside, its people, culture, economy or welfare. This abandonment of responsibility for a
significant region of Wales, in total defiance of local opinion and sense of democracy, is
unprecedented in both scale and rancour in modern Britain.

I support this petition because the WAG has shown a total disregard, if not complete
contempt for the people of Mid Wales. They have threatened and bullied Powys County
Council over these huge wind developments.

They do not appear to have any interest whatsoever in the effect these wind factories on our
glorious landscape will have on tourism, one of the most important elements of the mid
Wales economy.

All this destruction and devastation will provide merely a part time, intermittent,
unpredictable and incredibly expensive trickle of electricity. It is time the Welsh
Government and Westminster finally admitted that they have got it wrong and acknowledges
that wind energy is a monumental folly.

Failure to provide funding will inevitably lead to a reduction or loss of essential services
within Powys. Yet again the people of Powys are justified in thinking that the Welsh
Government has let them down.

The belligerent stance the First Minister and the Welsh Government are taking in relation to
Powys County Council is hampering local democracy. They continue to point the finger of
blame at the UK Government, which considering it was Welsh Government planning policy
through TAN 8 that has drawn wind farm developers to Mid Wales, is quite extraordinary.

Now the Welsh Government is saying that if Powys County Council couldn’t afford to take
the decision to appeal through a public inquiry, it should have never objected to the
development schemes in the first place.

Clearly this First Minister has absolutely no regard to local democratic accountability and is
determined to push his policies through even if that means substantial additional cost to
Powys residents.

I urge the First Minister and his Government to support the people of Powys.

1 thank the administrative staff in the Petitions Section for their help and support. [ also
thank those who have signed the petition and our elected representatives in Powys for their
support.

John Day

Tudalen 24



Eitem 2.6

P-04-474 Cefnogaeth i wasanaethau caplaniaeth y GIG

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn cydnabod cyfraniad cadarnhaol gwasanaethau caplaniaeth ysbytai
o ran darparu gofal ysbrydol o fewn y GIG yng Nghymru ac yn cydnabod y
gwaith aruthrol y mae’r gwasanaeth caplaniaeth yn y GIG yn ei ddarparu.

Mae’r gwasanaeth hwn yn chwarae rhan bwysig yn lles ysbrydol cleifion a
staff y GIG, nid yn unig i’r rheini sydd a chysylltiad crefyddol ond hefyd i
eraill nad oes ganddynt unrhyw gysylltiad a grwp crefyddol. Rydym yn galw
ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i barhau &’i
ymrwymiad i ariannu gwasanaethau caplaniaeth ysbytai ac i ehangu
manteision gwasanaethau caplaniaeth i leoliadau gofal eraill, gan gynnwys
lleoliadau gofal sylfaenol a chymdeithasol.

Prif ddeisebydd: Jim Stewart
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 16 Ebrill 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 1077

Tudalen 25



Eitem 3.1

P-04-421 : Rhwystro Trident rhag dod i Gymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Mae’r Prif Weinidog, Carwyn Jones, wedi dweud y byddai croeso mawr i fflyd
niwclear y DU (Trident) ddod i Aberdaugleddau pe byddai Alban annibynnol
am gael gwared arnyn nhw. Rydym ni’n gwrthwynebu cael arfau dinistriol o’r
fath (WMD) yng Nghymru, ac yn annog Llywodraeth Cymru i wrthwynebu’r
syniad o ganiatau fflyd niwclear y DU i ymgartrefu yng Nghymru

Prif ddeisebydd: Mabon ap Gwynfor

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 1236

Tudalen 26



P-04-421 - Correspondence from Milford Haven Port Authority to
the Clerk, 11.02.13

Dear Naomi

| write in response to William Powell’s letter to me dated 6 February referring to a petition
originated by Mabon ap Gwynfor on the subject of locating the UK’s trident to Milford Haven.

The proposition set out in the petition is a hypothetical one. The port of Milford Haven is currently
focused on developing commercially as the UK’s Energy Capital. The manufacturers based at the
Port of Milford Haven Enterprise Zone accounts for 20% of Wales’ exports and has the strong
potential with the right backing to be a driver (as it has been over past five years) for substantial
private sector inward investment, job creation and growth.

Best wishes

Alec Don
Chief Executive

Tudalen 27



MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
FLOOR 5 ZONE B MAIN BUILDING
WHITEHALL LONDON SW1A 2HB

Telephone: 020 7218 9000 (Switchboard)

THE RT HON ANDREW ROBATHAN mp
MINISTER OF STATE FOR THE ARMED FORCES

MSU/04/8/2/4/DH Y March 2013

A‘_,//\) — e el :

Thank you for your letter of 6 February 2013 to the Secretary of State referring to the
petition to the National Assembly for Wales from Mabon ap Gwynfor which states that
“The First Minister Carwyn Jones has said that the UK’s nuclear fleet (Trident) would be
more than welcome in Milford Haven if an independent Scotland decided that they were
no longer welcomed there. We Oppose having these WMDs in Wales and urge the
Welsh Government to Ooppose the idea of allowing the UK'’s nuclear fleet to move to
Waies.” ; :

I'hope this letter has been helpful in explaining Government policy.

7

/ 7

/ij/\w L(_, S

THE RT HON ANDREW ROBATHAN MP

Mi William Powell

Chair

Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Tudalen 28



Eitem 3.2

P-04-366 Cau Canolfan Ddydd Aberystwyth

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni, y rhai sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i
ystyried a yw’r cynlluniau i symud y gwasanaeth gofal dydd ar gyfer pobl hyn
sy’n agored i niwed o’r Ganolfan Ddydd, sef adeilad 30 mlwydd oed a
adeiladwyd i bwrpas, i lawr isaf hen adeilad a oedd yn arfer cael ei
ddefnyddio fel Neuadd y Dref yn Aberystwyth yn cydymffurfio a gofynion
statudol a chanllawiau perthnasol. Mae’r Cyngor Sir yn bwriadu dymchwel y
Ganolfan fel rhan o ddatblygiadau i adeiladu maes parcio, archfarchnad a
siopau.

Prif ddeisebydd: Pamela Ellis
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 28 Chwefror 2012

Nifer y deisebwyr: 10 (Casglwyd deiseb gysylltiedig tua 6,000 o lofnodion)

Gwybodaeth ategol: Mae’r Ganolfan Ddydd bresennol yn gyfleuster tua 30
mlwydd oed a gafodd ei adeiladu i bwrpas. Mae wedi’i lleoli mewn safle
cyfleus yng nghanol y dref, ac mae mynediad rhwydd iddi. Mae digon o le
yno i ollwng pobl ac mae ger croesfan ddiogel. Mae’n adeilad braf a golau
gyda digon o le i 90 cleient ag anghenion amrywiol. Mae nifer o ystafelloedd
digon o faint yn yr adeilad. Mae’r ganolfan arfaethedig yn llai na hannery
maint ac ond yn addas ar gyfer 32 cleient mewn un ystafell fawr. Ar hyn o
bryd, mae’r ganolfan yn galluogi i ofalwyr cleientiaid anabl neu bobl sydd
wedi cael stroc gael gofal seibiant dau neu dri diwrnod yr wythnos. Teimlwn
y bydd symud y Ganolfan yn gwahaniaethu yn erbyn y grivp gan fod y
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol eisoes yn asesu a chyfeirio llai o bobl ar gyfer
gofal seibiant. Mae’r Cyngor wedi cyfaddef y bydd toriadau.

Oherwydd anawsterau o ran cael mynediad at y llawr isaf, mae ramp serth
wedi’i adeiladu tu allan, sy’n troi ar ongl o 180 hanner ffordd i lawr. Teimlwn
yn gryf y bydd y ramp yn achosi problemau anferth i ofalwyr a phobl sy’n
defnyddio cadeiriau olwyn pan fydd tywydd stormus neu pan fydd hi wedi
rhewi. Mae nenfwd y llawr isaf yn isel ac mae colofn fawr ynghanol yr ystafell
sy’n ei gwneud hi’n anodd symud cadeiriau olwyn a throliau. Nid oes llawer o
olau naturiol am fod yr ystafell yn rhannol o dan ddaear ac mae’n rhaid
mynd trwy lawer o ddrysau er mwyn cyrraedd y toiledau.

Mae cegin newydd ardderchog yn yr hen ganolfan sy’n darparu prydau da.
Mae’r clwb cinio wythnosol, a oedd yn gynllun cynhwysiant cymdeithasol
gwerthfawr, eisoes wedi dod i ben. Yn y dyfodol, bydd prydau’n cael eu
paratoi oddi ar y safle ac yna eu cludo i’r ganolfan. Dim ond un ystafell fydd
ar gael ar gyfer bwyta a’r holl weithgareddau eraill, felly bydd lle yn gyfyng

Tudalen 29



iawn. Mae Gwasanaeth Gwirfoddol y Merched yn lleol yn darparu diodydd a
byrbrydau ar hyn o bryd, ond bydd hynny’n dod i ben.

Mae gan y ganolfan bresennol ystafell ymolchi fawr gyda theclyn codi a
chyfleusterau golchi dillad, sydd yn gyfleusterau gwerthfawr. Bydd gany
ganolfan newydd gawod wedi’i gosod mewn ty bach, er mwyn gallu rhoi
cymorth wrth ymolchi, gyda’r drws yn agor i ardal gyffredin. Hwnnw fydd yr
unig dy bach sy’n addas ar gyfer pobl anabl, felly bydd yn anodd i gleient
anabl ddefnyddio’r ty bach pan fydd cleient arall yn cael cawod. Os bydd y
cyfleuster newydd ddim ond yn gallu gwasanaethu 32 cleient bydd y bobl
sydd angen gofal seibiant yn cael blaenoriaeth dros y bobl hyn sy’n
gwerthfawrogi’r cyfle i ddod i’r ganolfan i fwynhau cymdeithasu, cymryd
rhan mewn gweithgareddau, cael bath a phryd da o fwyd. Mae gany
ganolfan bresennol ardd braf gyda seddi, digon o lefydd parcio, man i ollwng
pobl ac mae mynediad i’r adeilad yn rhwydd i bawb.

Mae’r ganolfan bresennol ar gael gyda’r hwyr ar gyfer grwpiau pobl hyn.
Mae’r grwp gofal arthritis yn pryderu na fyddant yn gallu ymdopi gyda
defnyddio’r ramp yn y tywyllwch ar gyfer eu cyfarfodydd gyda’r hwyr. Mae’r
ganolfan newydd ger troad peryglus ar brif ffordd brysur. Roedd y bobl oedd
yn defnyddio’r llawr isaf pan oedd yr adeilad yn Neuadd y Dref yn cwyno ei
fod yn rhy boeth yn yr haf ac yn oer a llaith yn y gaeaf. Mae’r system wresogi
wedi’i gwella, ond ni fydd y ffenestri codi yn cael eu newid ac ni fydd
aerdymheru yn cael ei osod. Er bod y Cyngor Sir wedi gwneud ymdrech i
ymateb i’n pryderon, credwn yn gryf bod y ganolfan newydd arfaethedig yn
hollol anaddas ac yn llawer israddol na’r ganolfan bresennol. Hoffwn
ychwanegu bod y Cyngor yn cyfaddef na chynhaliwyd ymgynghoriad priodol.
Dyna’r rheswm y cafodd y garfan bwyso hon ei chreu.

Tudalen 30



* Cyngor Sir CEREDIGION

CEREDIGION County Council

ADRAN GWASANAETHAU CYMDEITHASOL & N SOCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
...yn gofalu i wneud gwahaniaeth /fg\ \\ ...taking care to make a difference
Minaeron, Godre Rhiw Goch, Aberaeron, SA46 0DY %M Minaeron, Vicarage Hill, Aberaeron, SA46 ODY
A. Parry Davies
Cyfarwyddwr = (1545 572616
Director Ffacs/Fax 01545 574917
. Bt 15" March 2013
William Powell AC/AM
Chair Petitions Committee P Mrs Sue Darnbrook
Cardiff Bay R
CARDIFF Linell bmiongyrehol 01545 572694
CF99 1NA S i
My regf . SD/RJE
Eich cyf

Your ref

Dear Mr Powell
Re: Aberystwyth Day Centre
Further to your letter of 27" February 2013 regarding the above.

| can confirm that the Independent Review has been completed and will be
considered by Cabinet. It will then be for Cabinet to consider whether to
share that report with yourself.

i acknowiedge ihe continued concerns raised by the petitioners regarding the
uncovered ramp and perceived lack of space in the Day Centre and | have
previously addressed these in correspondence with yourself. With regards to
the ‘barring’ of visitors, | would like to assure you that visitors to the Centre are
very welcome and anybody wanting to visit the Centre can do so through the
Centre Manager, Shirley Steen, stating the purpose of their visit.

With regards to the challenge made to the independence of Sheila Wentworth,
the Independent Reviewer, it would be very difficult to find a person with the
level of skill and knowledge needed to undertake this review who was not a
member or associate member of AWASH. | would also like to clarify that
Parry Davies is not a member nor is he the President of AWASH. He is a
member of ADSS Cymru and was ADSS Cymru’s President in 2011-12.

| would further clarify that this Independent Review would also not be in the
remit of CQC (England) as Day Centres are not regulated services.

Yours sincerely

% ks —DOU\’V\/NQ) o0 \(

Mrs Sue Darnbrook
Assistant Director Adult and Mental Health Services

Bydd unrhyw ymateb ar gael i'r defnyddwyr, oni fyddwch wedi datgan Any reply will be available to other users unless you have
ar eich ateb y geiriau “Gwybodaeth Cyfyngedig” marked your reply “Restricted Information”

[Deddf Hawl i Weld Ffeiliaﬂﬁrj(d)argln 3chess to Personal Files Act 1987]

Gellir ateb yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg You may reply in Welsh or English



P-04-366 Closure of Aberystwyth Day Centre - Correspondence from
the petitioner to the Chair

Dear Sian,
FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR. WILLIAM POWELL:

It is very disappointing that Mrs. Sue Darnbrook does not wish to share
Sheila Wentworth's Independent Report on the Day Centre with Mr. William
Powell and Committee.

The SPADC Committee would like to point out that once again Ceredigion
County Council are not engaging with the public either, and are failing to
practise transparency.

It was interesting to note that Sheila Wentworth states in her note to a
member of SPADC. on 4/3/13 (SMW Management Limited)

"I have been fully briefed as to the concerns of the Action Group and
will ensure that the issues are addressed in my report. During my visit to
Aberystwyth, I have had the opportunity to visit Park Avenue so am
aware of the previous facility."

Mr William Powell and group were refused access to the Park Avenue Day
Centre the day they Came to Aberystwyth to meet with Ceredigion County
Council officials and visit the Basement Day Centre old Town Hall (now
Town Library).

The SPADC wish to state that the ramp, to date, remains uncovered. There
is no improvement to "perceived lack of space" - low ceilings, access to
garden, 1 disabled toilet no air conditioning etc.

Quoting Mrs. Darnbrook "'I have previously addressed these in
correspondence with yourself".

Ceredigion County Council involved their Architect to draw up plans for a
cover to the ramp, implying there is need for a cover, as the elderly remain
subjected to the elements to and from the Day Centre.

4 more easy chair have appeared in the Basement, which now means there
are 12 easy chairs between 32 people - "perceived lack of space" would be
the reason that the "substantial" and "critical" clients do not have an easy
chair each.

The 'barring' of visitors has taken place since the opening of the Basement
Day Centre, and this is common knowledge in Aberystwyth. A member of
SPADC received a letter from a resident of Aberystwyth, who was barred
along with her friend, from entering the Basement Day Centre. A Cabinet
Member is aware, as she has been forwarded this letter. Other incidents are
too numerous to mention.

Quoting Mrs. Darnbrook ... "regarding the challenge made to the
independence of Sheila Wentworth" - SPADC was assured that this would
be an Independent Review.

Mrs. Darnbrook "Day Centres are not regulated services". We question how
long it would take for these elderly infirm disabled clients to escape from the
Basement should there be a fire. At the back of the building (from the Day

Tudalen 32



Centre) there are many steep steps to reach a level of safety, - there isa 4"
step at the side of the building.

Unlike the rest of the people occupying the Library, the Day Centre clients
cannot use the adequate outside fire escape, as they are below ground.

Yours sincerely,

M. w. Shewring
(Chairman SPADC)

Tudalen 33



Eitem 3.3

P-04-408 : Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg Plant a
Phobl Ifanc

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i ariannu’r Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg Plant a Phobl Ifanc yng
Nghymru i’r un graddau a’r Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg
Oedolion yng Nghymru.

Daeth i’'m sylw bod symiau gwahanol o arian yn cael eu rhoi i Wasanaethau i
Oedolion a Gwasanaethau i Blant a Phobl Ifanc ar gyfer ymdrin ag anhwylder
bwyta. Ar hyn o bryd, mae’r Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg
Oedolion yn cael £1 filiwn y flwyddyn gan Gynulliad Cymru, yn ogystal a
phedwar grwp darparu a hyfforddwyd gan arbenigwyr. Yn anffodus, mae
gwaith ymchwil yn nodi’r ffaith bod pobl yn fwyaf tebygol o gael eu profiad
cyntaf o anhwylder bwyta, yn enwedig Anorecsia Nerfosa, yn ystod eu
glaslencyndod. Yn hanesyddol, roedd pobl yn cyrraedd glaslencyndod pan
oeddent rhwng 12 a 15 oed. Fodd bynnag, bellach, mae hyn yn digwydd pan
fydd pobl yn llawer iau ac felly mae’r ystadegau’n dechrau dangos bod mwy
o blant iau yn dioddef o Anorecsia Nerfosa. Bydd pobl fel arfer yn dechrau
dioddef o Fwlimia Nerfosa pan fyddant rhwng 18 a 25 oed. Fodd bynnag, fel
gydag Anorecsia, gall hyn amrywio o berson i berson. Mae’r ffaith mai
cymryd camau buan yw’r allwedd i sicrhau gwellhad cyflym mewn perthynas
a’r ddau anhwylder, ac, yn ddiau, pob anhwylder bwyta y gellir ei ddiagnosio,
sy’n atal goblygiadau ariannol hirdymor i’r Llywodraeth, yn gwneud y cais
hwn yn fwy perthnasol. Felly, rwy’n ymbil ar y Cynulliad i ystyried hyn yn
flaenoriaeth ar gyfer dadl i gael gwared ar y gwahaniaeth hwn drwy roi’r un
swm o arian i’r Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg Plant a Phobl Ifanc
Nghymru ag a roddir i’r Gwasanaeth i oedolion.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Helen Missen
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 17 Gorffennaf 2012
Nifer y llofnodion: . 246

Tudalen 34



22" March 2013

Dear Mr Powell
Re: Ministerial Response to Petition by Helen Missen

Many thanks for giving me the opportunity to comment on Paul Haynes response to Ms Missen
dated 25" September 2012, and to comment on whether or not support services for children and
adolescents with eating disorders are sufficient or not. | will start with comments on Paul Haynes
response.

Commentary on Response to Petition

I would like to start by saying that | agree that eating disorder services have formed a core part of
the work of CAMHS services for as long as anyone can remember, but it is not true to say that many
adult eating disorder service models are based on good practice models originally developed within
CAMHS. | suspect that Mr Haynes is referring to the use of a tiered model here which, whilst
beneficial, is only a small part of an appropriate set of services for adolescents with eating problems.
Secondly, whilst it is true that the specialist adult eating disorder teams across Wales do occasionally
receive severe eating disorder cases from CAMHS, at the transitional age of 18, the vast majority are
transitioned to regular Adult CMHT services, or back to primary care. So it is not really true to claim
that the adult Tier-3 specialist eating disorder teams support young people in transition between
adult and CAMHS services without considerable clarification.

Clearly the £42 investment in Ty Litchard and the North Wales Adolescent Service (NWAS) has been
a welcome addition to services for eating disordered young people in need of inpatient treatment.
The North Wales Adolescent Service particularly prides itself on the work it does with eating
disordered patients but the detail provided by Mr Haynes on NWAS has changed significantly in the
last 18 months and it presently consists of 12 generic beds for emergency and urgent referrals. It
does however have a superior and integral education unit with a social worker also based on site.
There may also be inaccuracies in the description of Ty Litchard, though | am less clear on the
specifics for them.

| am uncertain to what Mr Haynes is referring in the 2" paragraph of the second page of his
response where he mentions the “all-Wales Eating Disorder service”. Again | suspect he is referring
to the All Wales Eating Disorder Special Interest Group (AWEDSIG). This consists of an extensive
network of professionals concerned with the assessment and treatment of sufferers of eating
disorders, their carers and an organizing management team. The AWEDSIG management team is
Chaired by Dr Robin Glaze (Lead Clinician for the North Wales Adolescent Service) and exists to plan
and implement 3 free educational meetings a year for practitioners in Wales and to lobby for, and
advise on, services for eating disordered patients. The management team, and the network of

Tudalen 35



practitioners, has a mixture of professional disciplines and covers both CAMHS and Adult services
with a strong B-Eat presence and joint working. It is not AWEDSIG’s specific aim to create pathways
for young people suffering with eating disorders nor to facilitate transitions between CAMHS and
adult services. AWEDSIG did, however offer much support and advice to Dr Peter Boyle who
authored the Eating Disorders Framework for Wales published in June 2009.

The vast majority of adolescent patients with eating disorders requiring inpatient treatment would
indeed be managed satisfactorily in the two Welsh adolescent inpatient units. Services for adults in
generic adult wards are highly variable and some will likely be less than satisfactory. At present a
very significant number of adult patients end up having inpatient care in NHS units outside of Wales
(Marlborough and the Wirral). The provision of adult eating disorder inpatient care is presently being
reviewed and an options appraisal taking place as the contracts come up for renewal.

Finally, Mr Haynes makes no specific reference to the intelligent target for eating disorders which
does have a clear role in the improvement of quality of provision of eating disorder care across the
age range. This would have been a useful addition.

Comments on Services for Adolescents with Eating Disorders

| have given considerable thought to this issue. Services for adolescent eating disorders are arranged
differently in North and South Wales so some specific comments are required for both though some
more general comments are common to both. Firstly, CAMHS services suffer from many of the same
issues that adult services do. Primary care may refer late which worsens prognosis, increases
medical risk and complicates the task of therapeutic engagement for the receiving CAMHS (or Adult)
team. So there remains an important task to ensure early referral and appropriate psychological and
medical assessment in primary care. Carers often report that they have been told not to worry, it’s
just a phase, whilst their young person is losing weight rapidly for instance. Secondly waiting list
pressures may lead to adolescent patients having to wait longer than is desirable before assessment
by community CAMHS, particularly if adequate medical assessment is lacking at the point of referral.
Thirdly, as with Adult Services, access to dietetics is not commonly present, and meal planning skills
may be absent in many Tier-3 teams. Fourthly, the small number of eating disorder cases passing
through Tier-3 CAMHS teams may well mean that the workers never get sufficiently practised at this
work. Fifthly, late referral often leads to more admissions than should otherwise be required. Sixthly,
I am concerned that LHBs cut down on education and training during periods of fiscal restraint, and
it seems to me that regular training is an essential component to the maintenance of skills within
Tier-3 CAMHS teams. Finally, carers often complain to me that they are not given satisfactory
information or that there was insufficient urgency in the teams response.

Failure of implementation of the intelligent target for eating disorders by CAMHS is also, | would
suggest, an important strand. The envisaged transfer of resource to designated eating disorder
champions within CAMHS teams proposed by the Framework for Wales has not occurred and many
CAMHS teams have yet to implement the eating disorder intelligent target, in part because of the
poor base with which to start this very complex piece of work. This has yet to be reviewed by Welsh
Government despite a plan to review in 2012.

Tudalen 36



On a positive note, | do think that CAMHS teams have the very real benefit of a comprehensive
spread of healthcare professionals, which tends to be less present (or indeed absent) in some
CMHTs. So it certainly makes sense to ensure that finance is routinely available for regular training in
this setting.

Differences in Adolescent Eating Disorder Service Provision in North and South Wales

South Wales has Community Intensive Treatment Teams (CITT) teams. These are small multi-
disciplinary outpatient teams that are able to see patients daily and in their homes and schools as
required. Many Tier-3 outpatient CAMHS teams refer Eating Disorder Patients to CITT once an
intensity of once a week contact has been reached. This breaks continuity of care, but is in other
ways beneficial. They are not, however, resourced to cope fully with the current demand, and not
universally present in all districts. South Wales also has a specialist eating disorder assessment clinic
based at Ty Litchard. Unfortunately this is only open one morning a week (which is too little) and
cannot deal with emergency presentations satisfactorily. Clearly travel is problematic given the huge
distance served.

In North Wales there are no CITT teams, though a different type of intensive community support
team is currently being designed and funding secured. This will have some small impact on a subset
of eating disorder cases as it will increase the ability of Tier-3 teams to have contact 3 or 4 times a
week and will bridge the gap between Tier-3 (community) and Tier-4 (inpatient) CAMHS services.

In addition to this response regarding the petition | would like to add that whilst raising awareness
across Wales, the ‘Beat Cymru’ team meet and talk to many Carer’s and Sufferers who are using
CAMHS and Eating Disorder Services. Some of the feedback from them is as follows:-

e Parents feel that more money should be put into CAMHS specifically for Eating Disorders

e That there should be specialised staff within ‘CAMHS Eating Disorder Services’.

e That there should be ‘Funding in Wales for a Unit’.

e Better transition between CAMHS and Adult ED Services

e Greater awareness among GP’s, it’s not a fad and teenagers won’t grow out of it.

e  Parents whose child died of anorexia told Beat Cymru that their local GP did not diagnose correctly
when it would have counted. ‘Only when my daughter was admitted to the local hospital did | realise
that they were not set up for such an illness, there was no urgency, little or no education amongst the
doctors or staff and no specialist support, resulting in another tragic loss which we feel could have
been prevented’. To this day there is only one GP in our local practice that is receptive to eating
related disorders, it seems that they do not understand, are too willing to write out prescriptions for
anti depressants, if they do understand, they do not have the budget or trained staff to make a
difference.

e On the positive side parents and sufferers comment that they find it reassuring to have a
local Beat (Cymru) presence in their community and support close to home especially as
many often have to travel out of Wales for treatment.

e Parents and sufferers feel that awareness raising of Eating Disorders in their country is good,
and they welcome the opportunity to get involved through sharing their experiences with
others or talking to the media. In particular they feel that the more that eating disorders is
talked about in Wales, greater is the possibility of reducing the existing stigma.

Tudalen 37



Summary

In summary, | am not convinced that community CAMHS services for eating disorders are sufficient
and would support Ms Missen’s argument for matched funding. There is a very clear need for
increased training for CAMHS professionals, a more networked approach across Wales and a formal
assessment of the merits and consequences of specialist CAMHS community eating disorder
services. | would cautiously suggest that a working group of knowledgeable CAMHS clinicians,
working regularly with eating disordered patients, be convened to look critically at the issues
involved. It would also be helpful to seek advice from the All Wales Eating Disorder Special Interest
Group (through the Chair, Dr Robin Glaze), and to use AWEDSIG and ourselves to review the
outcome of any proposals made for practicality and relevance.

Best wishes,

Yours sincerely

Susannah Humphrey

Tudalen 38



P-04-408 Child and Adolescent Eating Disorder Service-
Correspondence from the petitioner to the clerking team

Thank you to Beat for the response concerning the petition to be heard on 16 th April. | am thrilled
that they have endorsed the need for action.

There are many pieces of research still being produced that point to most Eating Disorders beginning
in childhood and adolescence®. Some of these sufferers, without early intervention and specialist
help, will go on to being long term sufferers, into their adult lives, thus requiring more funding.

It remains obvious that to give effective, specialist care from onset of these illnesses in childhood and
adolescence can only be more cost effective. Therefore, my plea remains the same: funding is
required for specialist treatment of eating disorders in child and adolescents in Wales, equalling if not
increasing on the amount given to adult eating disorder services in Wales.

Yours sincerely

Helen Missen

Tudalen 39



Eitem 3.4

P-04-413 : Gwasanaethau Mamolaeth yng Nghwm Cynon

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym ni sydd wedi llofnodi isod yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i
adfer gwasanaethau mamolaeth yng Nghwm Cynon, drwy gwblhau canolfan
eni Tair Afon, fel y’i cynlluniwyd yn wreiddiol yn Ysbyty Cwm Cynon.

Gwybodaeth ategol:

Cafodd Ysbyty Cwm Cynon ei gynllunio gyda lle i ganolfan eni dan arweiniad
bydwragedd. Er bod y lle ar gael yn yr ysbyty a bod llawer o’r gwaith wedi’i
gwblhau, gwnaed y penderfyniad i beidio a chael y ganolfan eni. O ganlyniad
i hyn, rhaid i fenywod Cwm Cynon deithio i Ysbyty’r Tywysog Siarl ym
Merthyr Tudful neu ddewis geni eu plant gartref. Mae tynnu’r gwasanaethau
hyn oddi ar bobl Cwm Cynon yn annerbyniol.

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012
Nifer y llofnodion: 406

Tudalen 40



: Your ref/eich
\0 IQ“'«%; GIG Bwrdd lechyd cyf:

CYMRU | cwwm Taf Our ref/ein AW/KB
a~’o N HS Health Board Cyf: :
PR Date/Dyddiad: 14 March 2013
Tel/ffon: 01443 744803
Fax/ffacs: 01443 744800
Email/ebost: Allison.Williams4@wales.nhs.uk
Dept/adran: Chair & Chief Executive

Mr William Powell AC

Chair

Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear Mr Powell,
Re: Tair Afon Birth Centre

Thank you for your letter dated 23™ January 2013 in relation to the Tair
Afon Birth Centre. I am now in a position to update you on the outcome
of the review referred to in my letter to you dated 23" November 2012,
explaining the decision that has been reached by the Board and
supported by the Community Health Council at its meeting on 22™
February.

As you are aware, the Tair Afon Birth Centre was planned to move from
Aberdare Hospital to the new build within Ysbyty Cwm Cynon when it
opened in April 2012. However due to the low number of women
accessing this service over a number of years, a decision was taken to
relocate the Birth Centre on a temporary basis to Prince Charles Hospital.
This has provided us with the opportunity to review the service and how
it may best be provided to ensure as many women as possible have an
opportunity to access a low risk birthing experience.

Birth Centre births have been shown to be a safe option for maternity
care for women, however the research acknowledges that a number of
women will develop complications during pregnancy or labour which
necessitates transfer to an obstetric facility (National Perinatal
Epidemiology Unit November 2011).

Return Address:

Ynysmeurig House, Navigation Park, Abercynon, CF45 4SN
Tudalen 41

Chair/Cadeirydd: Dr C D V Jones, CBE Chief Executive/Prif Weithredydd: Mrs Allison Williams

Cwm Taf Health Board is the operational name of Cwm Taf Local Health Board/Bwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Cwm Taf




ot ¥ f/eich
{ & G |G | Bwrdd lechyd c:y(/)fu:r h

: w?‘? N H U | cwm Taf LI reln AW/KB
y 4 CyT:
oz WA L S Mgl Bowird Date/DydBdl 14 Margh 2013
Tel/ffén: 01443 744803
Fax/ffacs: 01443 744800
Email/ebost: Allison.Williams4@wales.nhs.uk
Dept/adran: Chair & Chief Executive

There are strict rules governing which women are suitable to give birth
in a birth centre. In the Cynon Valley only 50% of pregnant women
meet these criteria. Despite efforts to increase the number of women
who are able to use the birth centre, there were on average only 160
births a year in Tair Afon birth centre when located in Aberdare. This
represented only half the women who initially planned to give birth in
Tair Afon, as the remaining women developed a complication during
pregnancy or labour that required their transfer to the obstetric led
service.

There were also a number of women who, whilst they were suitable to
have care in the birth centre in Aberdare, preferred instead to give birth
in the maternity unit in Prince Charles Hospital as they felt more
confident with having obstetric medical staff and services on site, should
a complication arise.

On the closure of Aberdare Hospital in April 2012, the birth centre,
(maintaining the name Tair Afon) was relocated to a designated area,
adjacent but separate to the existing maternity unit in Prince Charles
Hospital. Care in labour has continued to be provided by the birth centre
midwives from Cynon Valley and the service has remained an option for
the women from this area, in the same way that it was formerly
provided.

An evaluation was undertaken of the transfer of service which involved
e An analysis of the activity in Tair Afon
e The views of women who have used the service
e The views of midwives providing birth centre care
e Other observations regarding provision of care

The evaluation of women’s views regarding the temporary relocation of
the birth centre was undertaken over a six month period, May to October

Return Address:

Ynysmeurig House, Navigation Park, Abercynon, CF45 4SN

Tudalen 42

Chair/Cadeirydd: Dr C D V Jones, CBE Chief Executive/Prif Weithredydd: Mrs Allison Williams

Cwm Taf Health Board is the operational name of Cwm Taf Local Health Board/Bwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Cwm Taf



S0, Your ref/eich
g‘ G IG Bwrdd lechyd cyf:
a&'b CYMEBU Cwm Taf Our ref/ein AW/KB

%O% NHS Fieaith Boand Date/Dyddiad: 14 March 2013

Tel/ffon: 01443 744803

Fax/ffacs: 01443 744800

Email/ebost: Allison.Williams4@wales.nhs.uk
Dept/adran: Chair & Chief Executive

2012. Overall, women were satisfied with the care they received in the
birth centre and all said that they would choose birth centre care again.
Further information gathered from the qualitative aspect of the
evaluation showed that most women who had previously given birth in
the birth centre in Aberdare felt the service in Prince Charles was equal
to or slightly better to that they had previously experienced, even where
they felt that the travelling was further than they would have liked. What
was important to all women was the option of having a birth centre with
its associated philosophy of care rather than the actual location.

In addition, a longer analysis of the usage of the birth centre was able to
be completed which includes information from May 2012 to the end of
December. This confirms that more women from the Cynon Valley
wanted to give birth in the birth centre in Prince Charles Hospital than
during the same time period the previous year with the actual number of
births for women who commenced labour in the Birth Centre showing an
increase from 71% to 86%. Transfer rates from midwifery-led to
obstetric-led care in the antenatal period and during labour showed a
slight increase, but this is a finding recognised with ‘Alongside’ Birth
Centre’s, which attract more women due to the ease of transfer should
the need arise.

There was a slight increase in women choosing to have a home birth
during the above time frame, (this is always an option for women within
our Health Board), which may be attributable to women wishing to give
birth in their own locality. This supports the choice agenda and the
additional aim to increase the home birth rate.

Key messages from the evaluation are
e The relocation of the birth centre to PCH has meant a higher

usage of facilities as the number of Cynon Valley women
choosing this option has increased.

Return Address:

Ynysmeurig House, Navigation Park, Abercynon, CF45 4SN

Tudalen 43

Chair/Cadeirydd: Dr C D V Jones, CBE Chief Executive/Prif Weithredydd: Mrs Allison Williams

Cwm Taf Health Board Is the operational name of Cwm Taf Local Health Board/Bwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Cwm Taf



in G I G Your ref/eich
)Y Bwrdd lechyd cyf:
0‘3’9 P | cwm Taf Our ref/ein AW/KB

bi NHS Health Board &

WALES Date/Dyddiad: 14 March 2013

Tel/ffon: 01443 744803

Fax/ffacs: 01443 744800

Email/ebost: Allison.Williams4@wales.nhs.uk
Dept/adran: Chair & Chief Executive

e All women who responded in the questionnaire confirmed that
the option of having a birth centre was important to them.

e The location of the birth centre was of lesser importance than a
birth centre per-se to most women, although views for both
location at PCH and YCC were expressed. Midwives also felt
that what was important was to be able to provide birth centre
care to women, irrespective of where it was located.

e Some women reported travel to PCH as a negative comment,
but this was balanced by the acknowledged speed of transfer
achieved to obstetric care, should complications arise.

e The birth pool was an important issue for women, and most
women wanted to use the pool during labour, if not for birth.

It is also important to recognise that historically, women from other
localities have not generally chosen to use Tair Afon Birth Centre with
the location in the Cynon Valley. However, it is anticipated that should
the birth centre remain in Prince Charles Hospital, it will be a popular
choice for women from the Merthyr area, and this view has already been
expressed.

The information from the evaluation was considered by the Local Health
Board and a decision made to support the continuation of the alongside
birth centre at Prince Charles Hospital. This will assist the aim of
increasing the number of women using a birth centre as we have found
that more women are confident to choose an alongside midwifery unit
when the risk is removed of delay of transfer should this become
necessary. Increasing the number of women using the birth centre is in
line with the All Wales Service Redesign Plan and will also enable women
from Merthyr Tydfil to make use of the facility, offering equity of choices
for place of birth.

With the relocation of Tair Afon Birth Centre to Prince Charles Hospital,
we remain committed to ensuring women continue to have access to

Return Address:

Ynysmeurig House, Navigalsion Park, Aﬂe cynon, CF45 4SN
udalen 44

Chair/Cadeirydd: Dr C D V Jones, CBE Chief Executive/Prif Weithredydd: Mrs Allison Williams

Cwm Taf Health Board is the operational name of Cwm Taf Local Health Board/Bwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Cwm Taf



o Your ref/eich
(Q é G IG Bwrdd lechyd cyf:
CYMRYU Cwm Taf Our ref/ein AW/KB

b’ NHS Health Board </

Date/Dyddiad: 14 March 2013

Tel/ffén: 01443 744803

Fax/ffacs: 01443 744800

Email/ebost: Allison.Williams4@wales.nhs.uk
Dept/adran: Chair & Chief Executive

local midwifery services and plan to develop a model of midwifery care
which will be provided in Ysybty Cwm Cynon by the local community
midwifery team. Antenatal and community services will continue to be
provided from Ysbyty Cwm Cynon where a dedicated midwifery area will
be retained.

This proposal was considered by Cwm Taf Community Health Council at
its Service Planning Committee in January and by the Full Council at its
meeting in February and was fully supported.

A presentation will be given to the LHB's Public fora being held in the
Cynon Valley on March 13th and Merthyr Tydfil on March 21°.

I hope that my reply will assist the Committee.
With best wishes

Yours sincerely

s

Mrs Allison Williams
Chief Executive/Prif Weithredydd
Cwm Taf Health Board/ Bwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf

Return Address:

Ynysmeurig House, Navigation Park, Abercynon, CF45 4SN

Chair/Cadeirydd: Dr C D V Jones, CBE TUdalen 45 Chief Executive/Prif Weithredydd: Mrs Allison Williams

Cwm Taf Health Board is the operational name of Cwm Taf Local Health Board/Bwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Cwm Taf




Eitem 3.5

P-04-448 : Gwella gwasanaethau iechyd rhywiol yng
ngorllewin y Fro

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i gynyddu’r cyllid i Fwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro. Dylid defnyddio’r
cyllid ychwanegol hwn i wella gwasanaethau iechyd rhywiol yng ngorllewin y
Fro.

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol

Ar hyn o bryd, cynhelir dim ond un clinig yr wythnos bob amser cinio ar
ddydd Gwener yn Llanilltud Fawr. Mae’r clinig hwn yn gwasanaethu pawb yng
ngorllewin y Fro. Mae’n darparu gwasanaethau cyngor iechyd rhywiol a
chynllunio teulu. Nid yw’r gwasanaeth hwn yn ddigonol i ateb gofynion yr
ardal ddaearyddol fawr hon. Cynhelir tri chlinig yr wythnos yn nhref y Barri.
Helpwch ni i wella iechyd rhywiol nifer o bobl ifanc a phobl agored i niwed
nad ydynt yn gallu teithio 10 milltir neu fwy yn aml i glinig lleol. Mae’r
clinigau hyn yn cynnig gwybodaeth/addysg/cefnogaeth/triniaeth feddygol
hanfodol y mae ar bobl ifanc eu hangen. Gall gwella gwasanaethau iechyd
rhywiol helpu i ddangos y ffordd i’r grwpiau mwyaf agored i niwed yn ein
cymdeithas, i’'w cefnogi ac i ofalu amdanynt. Helpwch ni i wneud
gwahaniaeth. Er bod cyfraddau beichiogrwydd ymysg y glasoed yn gostwng,
mae cyfraddau erthylu yn codi (fel y dyfynnwyd gan Helen Rogers,
Cyfarwyddwr Coleg Brenhinol y Bydwragedd, ffynhonnell BBC Wales
29/03/12). Yn ei hymateb i'r adroddiad hwn, addawodd Llywodraeth Cymru
y byddai’n cynyddu’r cyllid drwy lechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru i wella mynediad i
ganolfannau iechyd rhywiol integredig (BBC Wales 29/03/12). Daw’r bobl
ifanc hyn sy’n agored i niwed yn aml o deuluoedd difreintiedig, nad ydynt yn
cael y gofal sydd ei angen arnynt. Pe bai’r bobl ifanc hyn yn byw yn y Barri,
byddent yn cael gwasanaeth llawer gwell. Caiff ardal wledig y Fro ei diystyru
fel ardal "gyfoethog", ond mae enghreifftiau o amddifadedd economaidd-
gymdeithasol i’'w cael yn yr ardal. Mae angen rhagor o glinigau. Mae Cymru
am gael "Gwasanaeth lechyd o’r Safon Uchaf" ar gyfer y dyfodol. Y bobl ifanc
hyn yw ein dyfodol. Gall beichiogrwydd/erthyliadau ymysg y glasoed gael
effaith niweidiol eang ar bobl ifanc yng Nghymru. Gellir atal clefydau a
drosglwyddir yn rhywiol os rhoddir y wybodaeth gywir i bobl.

Prif ddeisebydd: Rebecca Lowrie
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 lonawr 2013
Nifer y llofnodion: 16

Tudalen 46



A ( ~
Lesley Griffiths AC / AM N / ( grj

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol -
Minister for Health and Social Services _ ;JIA

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-448
Ein cyf/Our ref LG/00561/13

William Powell AM

Chair

Petitions Committee
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

|4l February 2013

Thank you for your email of 8 February on behalf of Rebecca Lowrie regarding sexual
health services in the Vale of Glamorgan.

Our Sexual Health and Well-being Action Plan for Wales 2010-2015 renews our
commitment to improve the sexual health and wellbeing of the population, to narrow sexual
health inequalities and to develop a society that supports open discussion about
relationships, sex, and sexuality. This Action Plan adopts a broad based and integrated
approach covering both the promotion of positive sexual health and wellbeing and the
delivery of sexual health services

At a local level, Health Boards in Wales are responsible for providing sexual health services.
They have local knowledge in providing services for their respective areas working with
social services and the voluntary sector. All NHS services are provided as locally as
possible, as long as it is safe and effective to do so. Cardiff and Vale University Health
Board have a budget allocation of over £763 million for the current financial year and they
are tasked with planning and prioritising the delivery of services in accordance with local
needs.

In addition to the Local Health Board funding, the Welsh Government funds Public Health
Wales to deliver programmes of work to improve sexual health and wellbeing in Wales. The
funding for this financial year amounts to £150,000 to address key actions within the Welsh
Government's Sexual Health and Wellbeing Action Plan 2010-2015, such as the reduction
in teenage conceptions through the Empower fo Choose project.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. lesley. Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Tudalen 47



| note Ms Lowrie has written to Cardiff and Vale University Health Board requesting an
update on services in Llantwit Major, which is the correct course of action as they are best
placed to provide this information.

N

2
A\
—

Lesley Griffiths AC/ AM/
Y Gweinidog lech_y_Q.aG@asanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Tudalen 48



' Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol ~ YSbyty'r Eglwys Newydd
f \ q}:p Caerdydd a'r Fro Whitchurch Hospital

\ / N H S Cardiff and Vale park Road, Whitchurch. Heol Pare, Yr Egiwys Neviydl
1 b » ; ; Cardiff, CF 14 7XB Caerdydd, CFL4 7XB
WA LES | University Health Board  pione 29 2069 3191 Ffon 029 2069 3191

Eich eyt/Your ref: P-04-448

Ein cyffOur ref: AC-jh-03-2482

Welsh Health Telephone Network:

Direct Line/Lnel uniongychol: D290 745681

Adam Cairns
Chief Executive

13 March 2013

William Powell AM

Chair

Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear Mr Powell

| write in response to your letter dated 8" February 2013 regarding the petition you
received from Rebecca Lowrie which raises concerns about the funding for sexual
health services at Cardiff and Vale University Health Board, specifically regarding
clinic provision in the Western Vale. You have also asked whether the Health Board
has any plans to remove the current clinic in Llantwit Major,

It may be helpful for you to be aware that the Health Board, in conjunction with
Public Health Wales and the Community Health Council, is undertaking a
comprehensive review of the provision of sexual health services across the Cardiff
and Vale area, which includes community clinics as well as sexual health services
provided by GP practices. The Health Board currently runs 24 community clinics
across 12 different sites, a central sexual health clinic based in Cardiff Royal
Infirmary and sexual health services in GP practices.

The aim of the review is to ensure that the Health Board delivers the most effective
service possible for all patients who require access to sexual health services across
the different localities, taking into consideration the needs of our patients, the type of
services they require, the optimum frequency of clinics and the availability of staff,
their skills and specific areas of expertise.

In relation to your specific questions, | can confirm that the Health Board has
sufficient funding to deliver sexual health services for the population of Cardiff and
Vale and at this time there are no plans in place to remove the clinic in Llantwit
Major. However, if the review recommends any changes to the current configuration
of the provision of sexual health services across Cardiff and Vale, which would
support the Health Board in providing a better service to the local population as a
whole, this will be progressed in partnership with the CHC,

The Health Board remains committed to providing sexual health services to all
groups of patients who require access, including meeting the needs of children and
young people, whilst delivering a high quality, safe and sustainable service.

o P
S o7s
Piveradild Denchinedd Anndlysngol CnialyndUa'e Fine o mow it Dbl Ryt Basd iy b & bl WPy sl £200 by edid s Toia L “‘i"

Caardtil ot Valo Undves ity Doalth Bt b O apssrabionnd peame of Candiln and Vala Dnlveosity Loeal Dioaitl o d 6,“.\3,

Tudalen 49



| hope | have been able to provide you with an appropriate explanation in respect of
your concerns. Should you have any further queries or concerns or require any
further information on the review, please do not hesitate to contact Mrs Bernie Steer,
Divisional Nurse, Children and Women's Division, by telephoning 029 2074 4787.

Yours sincerely

) O POV P

Adam Cairns
Chief Executive

Bwrdd Techyd Prifysgol Cacrdydd a'c Fro yw enw Quailhradol Beyrdd Techyd Usol Prafysgol Casndydd &7 Tro .
Cardiif and Vale Unlversity Heath Board 18 this operational nams of Cardilf 4 aneawr:l -.|||l Local Hrghélﬂld 6[_‘“\'\,

uaaien



Eitem 3.6

P-04-449 : Ysbyty Tywysoges Cymru Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr -
Achub ein Gwasanaethau - Atal yr Israddio!

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Ddydd Mercher 26 Medi 2012, cyhoeddodd Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Abertawe Bro
Morgannwg newidiadau a allai gael effaith radical ar sut mae ein
gwasanaethau ysbyty yn cael eu darparu ym Mhen-y-bont ar Ogwr. Er nad
oes unrhyw beth yn bendant, mae’n debygol, os caiff y newidiadau eu rhoi ar
waith, o arwain at golli rhai agweddau ar ofal pediatrig, obstetreg, newydd-
anedig a damweiniau ac achosion brys. Yn syml, os oes arnoch angen gofal
dwys, os oes gennych blentyn sal neu os ydych yn debygol o gael
beichiogrwydd a allai fod yn gymhleth, bydd raid i chi deithio i Gaerdydd,
Abertawe neu un o’r Safleoedd Gwasanaethau Arbenigol eraill yn Ne Cymru.
Mae poblogaeth Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr yn tyfu o hyd; felly, rydym angen mwy,
nid llai, o wasanaethau lleol. Rydym yn condemnio cynlluniau Bwrdd lechyd
Lleol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg yn chwyrn, ac yn mynnu bod Llywodraeth
Cymru yn gwario mwy o’i chyllid ar gynnal y gwasanaethau lleol hanfodol
hyn yn hytrach na pheryglu bywydau’r cleifion sy’n fwyaf agored i niwed.
Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i
annog Llywodraeth Cymru i ddiogelu gwasanaethau yn Ysbyty Tywysoges
Cymru Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr a sicrhau bod yr ysbyty yn cadw’r holl
wasanaethau hanfodol hyn heb orfod israddio.

Prif ddeisebydd: lan Matthew Spiller
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 lonawr 2013
Nifer y llofnodion: 4,218

Tudalen 51



Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
N Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
NHS University Health Board

ABM Headguarters

Our Ref: HL/Imf One Talbot Gateway, Seaway Parade,
Port Talbot

Date:  21% February 2013 SA12 7BR
01639 683302

WHTN: 1787 3302

Mr William Powell AM

Chair, Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear Mr Powell

Thank you for asking us to respond tb a petition from fan Spiller regarding possible
changes to service at Princess of Wales Hospital Bridgend.

You have asked us:

1. Our views on the petition

2. What consultation has been undertaken and how this consultation will inform
the development of plans; and

3. When a final decision is likely to be made on services in Bridgend

1. In Together for Health, Welsh Government required every Health Board to produce
plans to ensure that its services would be safe and sustainable in the future, in the
face of unprecedented chailenges and with the objective of creating services which
are comparable with the very best. In ABMU we responded to that requirement by
establishing a comprehensive year long review of all of our services involving over
340 people, both from within ABMU and also wider stakeholders and partners. This
programme, lead by clinicians is called Changing for the Better.

At the outset we, and other Health Boards in South Wales, recognised that there are
some services that could not be planned within a single Health Board’s boundaries
or resources because of the particular challenges that they face. These services
are: Neonatal Critical Care, In-patient Paediatric Care, Emergency Medicine (A&E),
Obstetrics and also the Emergency Ambulance Service. A collaborative programme

Bwrdd lechyd ABM yw enw gweithredu Bwrdd lechyd Lieol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
ABM University Health Board is the operational name of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Local Health Board
Pencadiys ABM / ABM Headguarters, 1 Talbot Gateway, Port Tatbot, SA12 7BR. Ffon / Tel: ($1639) 683344

www.abm.wales.nhs.uk

Tudalen 52



of work with an independent chairman was established between Health Boards in
South Wales to consider these: the “South Wales Programme”. Over 300 clinicians
from across South Wales including from ABMU have taken part in a review of those
services, reflecting Roya! College and other standards, manpower predictions and
best practice from our own and other healthcare systems. We also reflected on the
evidence in the “Case for Change” which Professor Marcus Longley published in the
summer of 2012,

In discussion with our Community Health Council (CHC), the ideas and proposals
from Changing for the Better and the South Wales Programme have been subject to
a period of 12 weeks pre-consultation engagement which started on 26" September
and ended on 19" December 2012. The results of that are now being evaluated and
further work conducted. Our CHC’s will advise us on which aspects of these ideas
and proposals should be taken forward into formal consultation later this year.

in our engagement documentation ("Why your local NHS needs to change ~ have
your say!) we set out a case for providing the small number of services considered
by the South Wales Programme in fewer hospitals than happens now and that
because of co-dependencies these should be grouped together into four or five
regional centres. This would have implications for Princess of Wales Hospital which
could expand its role to become a regional centre for a wider geographical
catchment than now. Alternatively the regional centre role for the Bridgend
population could be provided from another centre: the Royal Glamorgan Hospital,
Llantrisant and/or Prince Charles Hospital, Merthyr Tydfil. No decision has been
made on the number or location of the regional centres at this stage. The majority of
patients would continue to access services in the existing hospitals in South Wales,
whatever the outcome of the location of the regional centres.

Therefore the petitioners are incorrect to state that we have “announced changes”,
nor is it likely that the population of Bridgend would have to travel to Swansea for
those services even if Princess of Wales was not designated as a regional centre. It
is the overwhelming professional view that it is essential that changes are made in
how these services are provided in South Wales if we are to be able to staff them
properly in the future and to comply with the best standards of care. One of the main
drivers for change is medical manpower availability which cannot be addressed by
additional funding — the changes that have been taking place over recent years in
workforce demographics mean that posts cannot be filled with high quality
substantive appointments despite the posts being fully funded.

The proposals under discussion seek to make these services safer and of higher
quality than now: careful consideration is being given to balancing local access
against the opportunities to deliver services that meet best practice standards,
provide greater senior decision making and are not dependent on large numbers of
temporary staff to remain open.

Bwrdd lechyd ABM yw enw gweithredu Bwrdd techyd Lieol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
ABM University Health Board is the operational name of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Local Health Board
Pencadlys ABM / ABM Headquarters, 1 Talbot Gateway, Port Talbot, SA12 7BR. Fon / Tel: {01639) 683344

wyww abm wales.nhs,uk

Tudalen 53



We welcome the interest of the petitioners and encourage them to continue to
engage with us as we and the other Health Boards in South Wales bring forward
plans for consultation later this year. We do not believe that the status quo is an
acceptable or safe option however we have not reached any decision on the future
role of Princess of Wales, Royal Glamorgan or Prince Charles Hospitals.

2. There has been no consultation at this stage because we wished to engage with
citizens and staff on the ideas and possible proposals before we developed specific
plans. This is to ensure that we have identified the best ideas and solutions to the
challenges that we face and so that we are confident that we understand the views
of citizens, service users and stakeholders. This is considered best practice by
Welsh Government and the process we have adopted for this in ABMU was
endorsed by the Consultation Institute and the Welsh Audit Office.

Engagement was facilitated by the publication of a booklet “Why Your Local NHS
Needs to Change: Have Your Say” and a shorter signposting leaflet which were
distributed widely in English and Welsh and made available in English and Welsh
Braille, online, easy read and large text. Short videos with and without bilingual
subtitling were also published and also a British Sign Language Version. Nineteen
all day public information events were held across the ABMU area during the
engagement period offering public and staff the opportunity to speak face to face
with us about the ideas under discussion. A special event was held for the three
Youth Councils in our area and also for Maternity Service users. Over 50 staff
information events ensured a dialogue with our workforce. Meetings with our
Partnership Forum, Local Negotiating Committee of the BMA, Health Professions
Forum and GP and Practice Managers we also held. Internet and intranet sites
supported this engagement and print, radio and social media were used to promote
awareness.

Mr Spillar held a public meeting of his own in Bridgend and we ensured that ABMU
clinicians and managers attended that, to assist the discussion.

All citizens and staff were encouraged o submit their views using a questionnaire
that could be completed online or in paper and we invited email, written and verbal
contributions. All of these are being analysed and the results will be shared with our
Boards, the South Wales Programme Board and the CHCs in the next few weeks.
The themes and views we have captured through engagement are being considered
by the Changing for the Better work streams (who developed the ideas) and also by
the South Wales Programme, and these will shape the final proposals that will
emerge and also help identify the information that will be required to explain and
support these decisions.

3. We anticipate that the proposals from the South Wales Programme and some of the
proposals from Changing for the Better will be subject to formal consultation:
however this decision has not been made by the CHC’s who will determine this.
They have indicated that any consultation should run for 8 weeks. The final timetable

Bwrdd lechyd ABM yw enw gweithredu Bwrdd lechyd Lieol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
ABM University Health Board s the operational name of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Local Health Board
Pencadlys ABM / ABM Headguarters, 1 Talbot Gateway, Port Talbol, SA12 7BR. Flon / Tel: (01638) 683344

www . abm.wales nhs.uk

Tudalen 54



for this is dependent on a number of factors. Further work in the South Wales
Programme and Changing for the Better is carrying on, not least to reflect what has
been heard in engagement. A final conclusion therefore is not likely until later in the
current calendar year. ABMU will publish the timetable for any consultation and
encourage participation as soon as the details for any consultation have been
agreed with CHC’s.

Yours sincerely

ZM( /. o A

PAUL ROBERTS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Bwrdd lechyd ABM yw enw gweithredu Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
ABM Unlversity Health Beard is the operational name of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Local Hezlth Board
Pencadiys ABM / ABM Headquarters, 1 Taibot Gateway, Port Talbot, SA12 7TBR. Fion / Tel: (01639) 683344

www . abm wales.nhs,uk

Tudalen 55



Eitem 3.7

P-04-452 : Hawliau Cyfartal i Bobl Ifanc Tiwb-borthedig
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i sicrhau bod cyllid ar gael i sicrhau bod yr offer a’r gwasanaethau hanfodol
sydd eu hangen ar blant a phobl ifanc tiwb-borthedig ar gael iddynt.

Er enghraifft, ar hyn o bryd mae hawliau cyfartal ar gyfer pobl ifanc tiwb-
borthedig yng Nghyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili yn syrthio rhwng 2
gategori o angen sydd wedi’u diffinio. Mae Bwrdd lechyd Aneurin Bevan yn
dweud oherwydd nad ydynt yn blant sydd angen Gofal lechyd Parhaus - ‘dim
ond’ plant tiwb-borthedig ydynt - ni all ariannu’r offer a’r gwasanaethau
hanfodol yr ydym eu hangen. Mae Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Caerffili
hefyd yn dweud na allant helpu oherwydd bod gan y plant hyn anghenion
iechyd sylweddol. Mae’r diffiniadau hyn yn cau Pobl Ifanc Tiwb-borthedig
allan ac felly’n gwahaniaethu yn eu herbyn, ac rydym yn mynnu bod
ymchwiliad yn cael ei gynnal i’r arferion hyn yng Nghaerffili. Er nad yw’n pobl
ifanc yn gymwys i gael cymorth naill ai gan y gwasanaethau iechyd ym
Mwrdeistref Caerffili neu’r gwasanaethau cymdeithasol, mae gennym berson
ifanc sydd angen gofal bob awr o’r dydd - yr un peth a phlentyn newydd-
anedig - sydd yn aml ag anableddau oherwydd salwch sy’n peryglu bywyd.

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol

Mae angen ‘label’ ar ein pobl ifanc er mwyn iddynt allu gael mynediad
awtomatig at gyllid ar gyfer offer a gwasanaethau hanfodol. Ar hyn o bryd,
mae dadlau cyllidol rhwng adrannau’n digwydd yn dilyn cais am unrhyw beth
ar gyfer Person Ifanc Tiwb-borthedig, a ni ddylai Rhieni/Gofalwyr fod yn rhan
o’r dadleuon hyn. Y cyfan sydd ei angen arnom yw help i’n pobl ifanc cyn
gynted a phosibl. Gofynnwn fod ateb cyflym yn cael ei ganfod i’n Pobl Ifanc
ac er lles eu Rhieni/Gofalwyr, a bod yr ateb hwnnw’n un synhwyrol sy’n
berthnasol yn yr hir dymor.

Prif ddeisebydd: Dr Tymandra Blewett-Silcock
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 lonawr 2013
Nifer y llofnodion: 142

Tudalen 56



Lesley Griffiths AC / AM N / ( ﬁj

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol h
Minister for Health and Social Services _ JL)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-452
Ein cyf/Our ref LG/00562/13

William Powell AM

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

February 2013

\\; B |, |’ i
U LI Ve
Thank you for your letter of 6 February regarding the petition submitted by Dr Tymandra
Blewitt-Silcock regarding the funding of equipment and services for tube-fed children.

| was sorry to read families caring for tube fed children are facing difficulties in accessing
the support and equipment they need, and appreciate how frustration a situation this must
be for them.

The provision of essential equipment for tube-fed children is the responsibility of Health
Boards in Wales. In the circumstances, therefore, if you are able to provide further
information about the difficulties Dr Blewitt-Silcock and the other petitioners have
experienced in obtaining such equipment, | shall ask my officials to investigate.

' |
{1

i/ \\\)-’ u...l': = -
! ||
b~ 11/ ( (X
b .L’J 4 L A J

LY ) - —M “oeef
— -
et f

f

Lesley Griffiths AC / AM
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health-and Social Services

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. lesley. Griffiths@wales. gsi.gov. uk

Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ai{gyLibﬁ éigfé)n 57 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Y Pwyllgor Plant a Phobl Ifanc
Children and Young People Committee

William Powell AM _
Chair Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay

Petitions Committee Caerdydd / Cardiff CF99 1NA

National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff CF99 1NA
28 February 2013

Dear Bill

Thank you for your letter of 13 February 2013, regarding Petition P-04-452 on
Equal Rights for Tube-fed Youngsters. The Children and Young People
Committee considered your request to take forward the issues raised by the
petition in a private meeting on Wednesday 27 February.

The Committee is concerned by the issues raised by the petition and has agreed
to revisit your request once we have had an opportunity to consider the
responses from the Minister for Health and Social Services; the Children’s
Commissioner and Caerphilly County Borough Council.

| would therefore be grateful if you could arrange for copies to be sent to the
Committee Clerk at claire.morris@wales.gov.uk once they are available.

Yours sincerely
P,

Christine Chapman AM
Committee Chair

Ffon / Tel: 029 2089 8148
E-bost / E-mail: CYPCommittee@wales.gov.uk

Tudalen 58



Comisiynydd Plant Cymru
Children’s Commissioner for Wales

il ‘: | AWL '-_'rl;',,.a

NG

Mr William Powell AM 5 March 2013
Chair — Petitions Committee

National Assembly for Wales Your ref: P-04-452
Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA

Dear William

Thank you for your letter dated 6" February 2013 outlining the petition received by the Petitions
Committee from Dr Tymandra Blewett-Silcock which calls “on the National Assembly for Wales to
urge the Welsh Government to ensure that funding is made available to ensure that the vital
equipment and services required by tube-fed children and young people are made available to
them”.

It is unacceptable that any child or young person is disadvantaged or not receiving vital equipment
or services due to ongoing disagreements between a local health board and a local authority. This
is a clear breach of their rights under the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child and
United Nations Convention on the Rights of People with Disabilities.

In 2012 the Welsh Government published the Children and Young People’s Continuing Care
Guidance which outlines how assessments, decisions and agreements should be made to provide
a package of continuing care for those children and young people who need it. Within this
guidance it is clear that a health assessor must undertake a detailed and holistic assessment of a
child or young person, the decision of which is taken to a multi-agency forum to agree a care
package (including the funding arrangements). This guidance also states that where a child or
young person is not found to have a need for continuing care a rationale must be explained to the
child and parent/carer. In this case, their needs should be met via a case management system
using existing universal or specialist services. The assessment should be undertaken as a holistic
approach with the views of the child and family given due consideration.

While the guidance is not prescriptive in relation to funding arrangements between local health
boards and local authorities it does call upon these parties to develop procedures for dealing with
disputes that arise out of lack of agreement over funding responsibility. Crucially it is made clear
that regardless of any dispute “the interests of the child must be paramount and no child should be
denied access or have access to appropriate health care delayed as a result of a dispute”.

| would hope that this recent guidance would ensure that these children and young people would
no longer face such disputes and | am committed to monitoring the effectiveness of this guidance
in meeting the complex needs of children and upholding their rights.

Oystermouth House/Ty Ystumllwynarth Penrhos Manor/Plas Penrhos post@childcomwales org uk
Charter Court/Llys Siarter_Phoenix Woy Qgk Drive, Colwyn Bay/Bae Colwyr post@complantcyrmru.org.uk
Swaonsea/Aberiowe SA7 ‘}-l-)u alen: (LL29 TYW www childcomwales org uk

T 01792 765600 F Q1792 765601 701492 523333 F01492 523336 www.complantcymru.org.uk




Comisiynydd Plant Cymru
Children’s Commissioner for Wales

Kelith lowler

Mr William Powell AM
Page 2
5 March 2013

It is important that each child is treated as an individual and receives a timely and holistic
assessment of their individual needs. This assessment needs to be taken forward to a multi-agency
forum to ensure that these needs are met without delay or stress for the child and their
parent/carer whether this is by the local health board or the local authority.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours sincerely

Keith Towler
Children’s Commissioner for Wales

Tudalen 60




M

Penallta House, Ty Penalita, / ‘ i
Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen, A RPH

Ystrad Mynach, Ystrad Mynach, cocunrygonouan c’c&uvlcx
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG — 8 NP NN N

CAERFIFILY
> 4

Corporate Director - Social Services
Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk
Acting Director of Cyfarwyddwr

Social Services Gwasanaethau

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL Cymdeithasol Dros
Dro

Mr William Powell, AC/AM Your Ref/Eich Cyf:
Petitions Committee Our Ref/Ein Cyf: DS/TB/HJD/PBS
National Assembly for Wales Contact/Cysllitwch a:  Dave Street
Cardiff Bay Telephone/Ffon: 01443 864560
CARDIFF E Main/E Bost:
CF99 1NA

Date/Dyddiad: 20 March 2013
Dear Sir

Re: Dr Tymandra Blewett-Silcock

In response to your letter dated the 6™ February 2013 in respect of a petition received
from Dr Tymandra Blewett-Silcock this Authority would respond as follows:

Caerphilly County Borough Council is aware that there is currently a national problem
where there is a lack of clarity as to whether responsibility for this service rests with
Social Care or under Continuing Health Care. The current Children’s guidance for CHC
does not support joint arrangements in the same way that the adult guidance does.

We continue to seek ways of resolving the issues in consultation with Aneurin Bevan
Health Board and Welsh Government. We have also raised the issue ourselves
amongst our local authority colleagues.

We are not aware of any tube fed children in the county borough whose social care
needs have not been met. Please be re-assured that any tube fed child who is
assessed, as being eligible for social care equipment/support will have been offered
that provision.

We would welcome and invite further consideration at a legislative level to review the
current guidance. We look forward to your response.

Yours faithfully

3\*\%

Dave Street

A greenéﬁ! %T%'ES lmgﬁg‘?&ﬂ fSqcial Services

en

bein
e D g Tyl

(“‘3&

Ga”WCh Ohebu mewn unrhyw |a|th neu “0



POPSY

Parents of Partially Sighted and Blind Youngsters
Reg Charity 1104560 www.popsy.org.uk

e-Petition: ‘Equal Rights for Tube-fed Youngsters’ in Caerphilly -
PERSONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION

I would like to add the following information for consideration at your meeting (that I will be
observing from the public area) on the 16t April 2013 please:

Our daughter has the rare condition Warburg Micro Syndrome — with only 11 other similar children
in the world. She is Blind, in a Wheelchair and is Tube-fed — she is also Life-Limited.

We asked for the flexibility of Direct Payments 2 years ago and the lack of a definition for a tube-
fed, non-CHC child has resulted in a wrangling that would be bad enough with a disabled child
to look after but unforgiveable when trying to cope with caring for a terminally ill one 12

What we need is JOINT help from Social Services AND Health and yet each deny that our
daughter fits their criteria — even given her prognosis.

When | need a break the most - when she is ill - | cannot take my daughter to the Caerphilly
overnight respite provision miles away and | do not get those hours back. In turn, when they
cancel | am offered an alternative date which we sometimes cannot take up. When | amiill | have
no help when caring for my daughter as my Husband works fulltime.

Caerphilly is one of only two or three Boroughs in Wales who will not allow tube-feed frained
Personal Assistants (PAs) to be employed by families using Direct Payments. | have confirmed this
with the Managers of various DP Advisory Groups eg. DEWIS Centre for Independent Living, based
near Pontypridd. | have spoken with 3 families (who | have known since setting-up our POPSY
Charity 10 years ago) in adjacent Boroughs who have non-CHC children that require tube-
feeding and they employ several PAs (using DPs) who are NOT Nurses. Our Social Services 'Sitting’
ladies that we still have for 3-4hrs per month are ‘just’ tube-feed trained - carrying out exactly the
same duties we would need a PA to do.

We requested a meeting last year with high-level Management in both Social Services and Health
in Caerphilly so that JOINT decisions could be made to finally ‘define’ tube-fed, non-CHC children
— like our daughter (who has failed a CHC Panel 3 times) and this was refused.

What other avenues are open to us except dropping our daughter off somewhere and saying —
over to you 2 It will then cost over £500,000 PER YEAR to care for her | What a position to put
families in |

This e-petition highlights a problem that is being ignored in CCBC. An additional ‘minor thing’ is
having a Social Services OT Assessment showing our daughter’s need for a medical profile bed
and Health unwilling to pay for this as she is not a CHC child — yet another JOINT funding
‘loophole’?2

We are begging for a Joint Funded Care Package to help me care for Poppy — a weekly overnight
and daily early morning (domiciliary) help to make her life as enjoyable and comfortable as
possible and to give me a break from her exhausting regime of hourly tube-feeds, meds,
therapies, stoma/contracture care, pain management, hospital visits - the list is endless ...
Downing Street will not help us as this is a Devolved Issue — PLEASE HELP US !

Dr Tymandra Blewett-Silcock
Arwen Poppy Blewett-Silcock’s (dob 2/12/2002) Mum and POPSY Charity Director

1 Rectory Gardens, Machen, CF83 85U Tel tidalesy £ 2mai: popsycharity@hotmail.co.uk



Eitem 3.8

P-04-457 Yr Ymgyrch Caplaniaeth Elusennol

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i
beidio a defnyddio cyllideb y Gwasanaeth lechyd Gwladol ar gyfer gofal
crefyddol, ac i weithio gydag arweinyddion crefydd gyfundrefnol i sefydlu
ymddiriedolaeth elusennol i ariannu gofal crefyddol yn ysbytai Cymru.

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol

Mae’r ymgyrch caplaniaeth elusennol yn cynnwys rhwydwaith anffurfiol o
ddinasyddion sy’n pryderu y dylid defnyddio pob miliwn o bunnoedd o arian
cyhoeddus a ddyrennir i’r GIG yng Nghymru i hyrwyddo iechyd cyhoeddus ac
i drin y rheini sydd angen sylw meddygol.

Nid oes gan ein hymgyrch unrhyw arian ac nid oes angen unrhyw arian
arnom. Ni chaiff ei noddi gan unrhyw sefydliad arall yng Nghymru na’r tu
allan i Gymru. Mae gwasanaethau modern sy’n seiliedig ar y rhyngrwydd yn
caniatau i ni gyfathrebu a’n gilydd ac a’n cynrychiolwyr sydd wedi’u hethol
yn ddemocrataidd.

Mae ein cefnogwyr i gyd wedi gweld dwy ddogfen sydd wedi’u darparu i
gefnogi’r ddeiseb hon ac maent yn cytuno a hwy, sef Principles, sy’n nodi ein
hysgogiad, a Proposal sy’n nodi ein hachos gyda thystiolaeth ategol a dadl
resymegol.

Rydym yn darparu trydedd dogfen sef Employment, sy’n rhoi tystiolaeth o’r

ffordd y caiff yr arian sy’n cael ei dynnu o Gyllideb y GIG ar gyfer
gwasanaethau caplaniaeth ysbytai ei wario ar hyn o bryd.

Prif ddeisebydd: Yr Ymgyrch Caplaniaeth Elusennol

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 19 Chwefror 2013

Tudalen 63



Lesley Griffiths AC / AM
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-457
Ein cyf/Our ref LG/00996/13

William Powell AM
Chair, Petitions Committee

Naomi.stocks@wales.qov.uk

/ ™) March 2013

Thank you for your letter of 27 February on behalf of the Petitions Committee, enclosing
copies of correspondence from Alan Rogers about the Charitable Chaplaincy Campaign.

I understand Mr Rogers has written to the Welsh Government on numerous occasions
about this matter and recognise he is concerned about the costs incurred by Health Boards
in providing spiritual care services. However, hospital chaplains offer spiritual care not only
to members of faith communities but also to the majority of patients, carers and staff who
have no association whatsoever with any religious group, yet may still wish to talk about and
share their feelings at a vulnerable time. They are part of the core team of people in the
health service who provide vital support to people in times of need.

For these reasons, | believe the best way to ensure patients and staff throughout Wales
have the appropriate access to those services is to continue to support them financially
through the NHS.

| hope this is helpful.

L X N /

Lesley Griffiths AC / AM(/
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and’Social Services

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. lesley. Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov, uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu ( Iq%d alen 64 Printed on 100% recycled paper



P-04-457 The Charitable Chaplaincy Campaign -
Correspondence from the petitioner to the Committee

The Charitable Chaplaincy Campaign
The Wales-wide, cross-party campaign for a charitable hospital chaplaincy.

Thank you for forwarding the response of Lesley Griffiths AM to the petition by the Charitable
Chaplaincy Campaign.

We note that Ms. Griffiths has since been replaced as Minister by Professor Mark Drakeford AM.

Lesley Griffiths has failed to respond in any meaningful way to our petition. She has not addressed our
proposal that the chaplaincy service remains in place and is facilitated in exactly the same way as at
present, but with a different source of funding. Instead she has chosen to address another issue, that of
the value of the service which, because of lack of evidence, we do not challenge.

The claim by Ms. Griffiths that hospital chaplains serve “the majority of patients” is a wishful assertion
not supported by evidence. Anecdotal reports from healthcare professionals and patients suggests that it
is very rare for patients to take active steps to see a chaplain and that many patients of a non-religious
persuasion feel disadvantaged that support by a person appointed on merit rather than religion, is not
available to them. Our FOI Act data on employment provided for the Petitions Committee suggests
quite the opposite to Ms. Griffiths’ claim. In FY 2011/12 every chaplain employed by the NHS Wales
was a religious cleric. Since no data has been collated by the NHS, we cannot claim to have evidence
that the majority of patients do not use the chaplaincy but nor can Ms. Griffiths support her claim with
evidence that hospital chaplains serve “the majority of patients”.

Regarding the real issue raised by the petition, namely the source of funding, Ms. Griffiths asserts
that she believes “the best way” is to fund the service from the Wales NHS budget.

Ms. Griffiths does not say for whom it is best.
Ms. Griffiths does not explain why she believes that it might be best.

That the Petitions Committee should have been asked to accept Ms Griffiths’ unreferenced beliefs
without explanation, supporting evidence and without a clear answer to the petition proposal leads us to
conclude that this reply is insubstantial and inadequate

We respectfully request that the Petitions Committee rejects this inadequate response and asks the
Committee Chair to write to the current Minister, Professor Mark Drakeford AM seeking an adequate
reply to the petition proposal.

With respect - the key matter which the Minister might address is our challenge to the Welsh
Government that it does not have an obligation to fund religious* care in NHS hospitals.
If the Minister cannot establish such an obligation we feel that he should attempt to demonstrate that

the £1.3 million per annum spent on clerics cannot be spent more beneficially on other NHS Wales
services.

We repeat our offer to meet the Committee, the Minister or the Minister’s staff to explain our position,
answer questions and eliminate any misunderstanding of our Proposal.

Alan Rogers for the Campaign.
31% March 2013

* Obfuscation by the use of the term “spiritual” instead of “religious” as found in Ms. Griffith’s
response is dealt with in our Proposal.

Tudalen 65



Eitem 3.9

P-04-418: Enwi’r A470 yn ’Brif Ffordd Tywysog Owain
Glyndwr’

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cenedlaethol
Cymru | enwi’r A470, yn ei chyfanrwydd, yn Brif Ffordd Tywysog Owain
Glyndwr er cof am ymgyrch enfawr a hir yr arwr cenedlaethol mawr yma a’i
chyd gymry dewr i ad-ennill annibyniaeth i Gymru.

Gwybodaeth ategol: GwyMae’r A470 yn ffordd gefnol sy’n rhedeg o
Gaerdydd yn De Cymru i Landudno yn y Gogledd. Bu | Lysgenhadaeth
Glyndwr lansio ymgyrch yn y flwyddyn 2000 i enwi’r ffordd yn ’Brif Ffordd
Owain Glyndwr fel coff teilwng i’n harwr cenedlaethol mwyaf ar achlysur
6oomlwyddiant cychwyniad ei Rhyfel Mawr am Annibyniaeth 1400 - 1421.
Bu i’r Cynulliad Cymreig anwybyddu’r apél yn y flwyddyn 2000 ond nawr,
gan fod yna alw o gyfeiriad arall i ran o’r ffordd gael ei alw yn ‘Y Royal Welsh
Way’ fel cydnabyddiaeth o’r Catrawd Brenhinol sy’n talu llw o deyrngarwch i
Frenhiniaeth a Threfn Loegr sy’n parhau i feddiannu Cymru, mae
Llysgenhadaeth Glyndwr wedi penderfynu ail gychwyn yr ymgyrch a lansiwyd
gennym yn y flwyddyn 2000 gyda’r ddeiseb arfaethedig yma.

Prif ddeisebydd: Sian Ifan
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 111

Tudalen 66



Eitem 3.10

P-04-435 : Gweithredu Masnachfraint Rheilffyrdd Cymru a’r
Gororau 2018 ar Sail Ddi-ddifidend

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i sicrhau y caiff masnachfraint nesaf Rheilffyrdd Cymru a’r Gororau ei
gweithredu ar sail ddi-ddifidend.

Mae gan gwmni Arriva fonopoli dros lawer o reilffyrdd Cymru a’r Gororau;
nid yw hyn yn annog prisiau rhatach a safonau gwell drwy gystadleuaeth, fel
y bwriadwyd gan gyfalafiaeth, oherwydd y monopoli hwnnw. Bydd y
cytundeb gydag Arriva yn cael ei adnewyddu yn 2018. Byddai system brisio
“ddi-ddifidend” yn cynyddu nifer y teithwyr ac yn caniatau i ragor o bobl
weithio oherwydd buasent yn gallu fforddio teithio. Byddai hynny’n cael
effaith gadarnhaol ar gynnyrch mewnwladol crynswth Cymru a hefyd, wrth
brofi’r system, yn rhoi mwy o reswm i Loegr wneud yr un peth.

Prif ddeisebydd: Merlyn Cooper
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 6 Tachwedd 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 35

Tudalen 67



Carl Sargeant AC / AM Jy‘

Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau fx ( _f‘*(T

Minister for Local Government and Communities ~
L

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-435
Ein cyf/Our ref CS/00409/13

William Powell AM

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

e— }\‘-—
\~7 March 2013

MY

Thank you for your letter dated 18 February highlighting the petition that has been
submitted urging the Welsh Government to ensure that the next Wales and Borders
franchise is operated on a not-for-dividend basis.

The Welsh Government is currently reviewing our requirements for rail in Wales. The aim is
to examine the evidence, needs and risks in relation to the railways in Wales and establish
the type of rail system we want to see. We have been clear that this covers our commitment
to look at all of the available options for the next Wales and Borders Franchise, which
includes evaluating the feasibility of operating the franchise on both for profit and a not-for-
dividend bases. However, the recent reviews into the UK Government's failed InterCity
West Coast franchising have demonstrated how complicated, and consequently high-risk,
the franchising process is, and we will be taking these findings into account.

| have also asked my officials to examine the structure of the relationship between Welsh
Ministers and the Secretary of State for Transport in order to best deliver the rail system we
want as, in general terms, powers relating to the provision and regulation of rail services
currently reside with the UK Government. This work is ongoing, although in the interim the
Welsh Ministers remain statutory consultees on the next Wales and Borders franchise, and
the Secretary of State for Transport may not enter into a contract for Wales-only services
without our agreement.

In relation to the question of the specific type of operation for the next Wales and Borders
franchise, until we have identified and agreed with the Secretary of State for Transport the
approach to how it is specified, we must take care that we do not prejudice European
procurement law, which requires that no particular supplier or class of supplier is
discriminated against during procurement.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant®@wales. gsi.gov, uk

Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi'i ailgylchu (10¢jdalen 68 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Later this year | will be launching a public consultation on the future of rail in Wales. The
evidence and views from this consultation will help inform the decisions that need to be
made to shape of rail in Wales.

)

Carl Sargeant AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
Minister for Local Government and Communities

Tudalen 69



Eitem 3.11

P-04-446 : Rhyddhad Ardrethi Busnes i siopau elusen yng
Nghymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Mae siopau elusen yn gwneud cyfraniad hollbwysig i godi arian ar gyfer
ystod eang o achosion da yng Nghymru. Mae 100 y cant o’u helw yn mynd i
elusen, gan godi dros £12 miliwn bob blwyddyn yng Nghymru.

Byddai cynlluniau i leihau cymorth cyfradd i siopau elusen yng Nghymru yn
lleihau’r incwm hwn, a byddai’n achosi i siopau elusen i gau, gan adael mwy
o siopau gwag ar strydoedd mawr Cymru ac yn bygwth 700 o swyddi llawn
amser a 9,000 o gyfleoedd gwirfoddoli sy’n cael eu cynnig gan siopau elusen
yng Nghymru. Byddai’n lleihau y gwasanaethau mae elusennau yn gallu eu
darparu i gymunedau yng Nghymru yn arwyddocaol.

Rydym ni’n galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth
Cymru i wrthod cynlluniau allai gyfyngu y cymorth cyfradd hanfodol i siopau
elusen Cymru.

Prif ddeisebydd: Charity Retail Association

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 lonawr 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: +22,600

Tudalen 70



U

Edwina Hart MBE OStJ AC / AM J -—:&)
Y Gweinidog Busnes, Menter, Technoleg a Gwyddoniaeth
Minister for Business, Enterprise, Technology and Science

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-446
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/00443/13

William Powell AM
Chair of the Petitions Committee

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 6* March 2013

Dear William,

Thank you for your letter of 27 February regarding business rate relief for
charity shops.

| will of course inform you once a decision has been made.

et

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd = Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.edwina. Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Tudalen 71



Eitem 3.12

P-04-441 : Gwaith i Gymru - Work for Wales
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Yng ngoleuni’r ffigurau diweddaraf ar gyfer diweithdra ymhlith ieuenctid
Cymru, mae Plaid Ifanc yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog
Llywodraeth Cymru i gymryd camau effeithiol a chadarnhaol i sicrhau
dyfodol gwell ar gyfer y genhedlaeth hon o bobl ifanc.

Yn benodol, rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i (1) creu cynllun i gefnogi
30,000 o brentisiaethau ac ehangu’r rhaglen Recriwtiaid Ifanc; (2) datblygu
rhaglen hyfforddiant mewn gwaith modern ac uchel ei werth i gynyddu gallu
pobl ifanc i gael eu cyflogi; a (3) ymestyn pwerau benthyca awdurdodau lleol
i £350 miliwn er mwyn iddynt allu cynorthwyo busnesau bach a chanolig eu
maint gyda chronfeydd benthyca lleol. Yn ogystal a’r camau hyn, rydym yn
galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i wneud pob peth o fewn ei gallu i wyrdroi’r
sefyllfa bryderus hon ac i greu gwaith i Gymru er gwaethaf y toriadau i’'r
sector cyhoeddus gan Lywodraeth y DU.Mae’r cyfnod hwn yn un anodd, ac
mae Plaid Ifanc yn credu bod y toriadau sy’n cael eu gorfodi arnom gan
lywodraeth y glymblaid yn San Steffan yn gwbl afresymol. Fodd bynnag, ni
ddylai’r toriadau hynny atal Llywodraeth Cymru rhag gweithredu yn awr i
helpu’r economi yng Nghymru. Mae diweithdra ymhlith yr ifanc wedi
cyrraedd y lefelau gwaethaf erioed, ac mae diweithdra’n waeth yng Nghymru
nag mewn rhannau eraill o’r Deyrnas Unedig, sy’n peri pryder; mae’n
ymddangos ein bod yn mynd yn groes i’r duedd yn y DU. Mae perygl
gwirioneddol y bydd y genhedlaeth hon o bobl ifanc rhwng 16 a 24 oed yn
troi’n genhedlaeth goll. Maent mewn perygl o wynebu cynni ariannol am
weddill eu bywydau oherwydd yr argyfwng swyddi y maent yn ei wynebu
heddiw. Nid yw cael chwarter o’n pobl ifanc yn ddi-waith yn sefyllfa
gynaliadwy, ac mae’n gam cyntaf ar lwybr peryglus at anawsterau
economaidd i Gymru am ddegawdau i ddod. Rhaid cymryd camau effeithiol a
chadarnhaol yn awr i wyrdroi’r duedd frawychus hon a sicrhau ein bod yn
creu gwaith i Gymru.

Prif ddeisebydd: Cerith Rhys Jones
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 4 Rhagfyr 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 129

Tudalen 72



P-04-441 Work for Wales - Correspondence from the petitioner to the Chair,
03.03.13

Dear William,

Thank you for your letter of 27 February which I received on St David's Day. May I firstly take this
opportunity to thank the Petitions Committee for its work in considering our ‘Work for Wales'
petition thus far, and say that we very much appreciate the attention that you have given it.
Thank you also for writing to the Deputy Minister for Skills as part of your consideration of the
petition; I will respond to the Deputy Minister’s letter to you below.

I note that the Deputy Minister says at the start of his letter that the Welsh Government's
‘absolute priority’ is the creation of jobs and enabling of growth. Youth unemployment is still at
one of its highest levels for years, and just last month, we learned that general unemployment in
Wales had risen by 6,000, in contrast to the UK trend. When we were collecting signatures for
our petition, there was a similar situation with youth unemployment, that is that more and more
young people in Wales were out of work, as opposed to less and less throughout the UK as a
whole. In that sense, we do not believe that the First Minister or any other member of the Welsh
Government can blame the UK Government or the UK economy for the problems which we're
facing here in Wales. While Wales does not have many macro-economic powers in its hands,
there are other things which it can do, and despite Welsh Labour’s perpetual insistance that Jobs
Growth Wales would save the day, we maintain that this ‘programme...to create 4000 jobs
opportunities across Wales each year, for the next three years...for a 6-month period...at or above
the National Minimum Wage for a minimum of 25 hours per week' is ineffective, ineffectual, and
insufficient. When there are still around 50,000 young people in Wales without work, it should
be clear to our Welsh Government that their plans don't scratch the surface.

That said, we welcome the deal struck between the Welsh Government and our own party last
November, in which Party of Wales AMs would abstain on the budget vote in the National
Assembly in return for an ‘additional £20m in the 2014-15 Draft Budget to support
apprenticeships in Wales, targeted especially at those in the 16-24 age group.’ We look forward to
seeing thousands more apprenticeships being created for young people in Wales as a result of
the Party of Wales' bargain with the Welsh Government, and are confident that these new
apprenticeships will go some way further than Jobs Growth Wales to mitigating the problems of
youth unemployment in Wales.

We would be interested to know how the Welsh Government's plans for these new
apprenticeships are coming along, and specifically what progress has been made at Welsh
Government level for the delivery of the new apprenticeships on the ground. We would also be
interested to know what else the Welsh Government will be doing to support the new
apprenticeships; that is to say that they themselves will not wholly mitigate youth
unemployment problems, and that SMEs must be in a position to permanently employ young
people after their apprenticeships are done with. The Welsh Government certainly has an

Tudalen 73



important role to play in that respect, and we would be eager to know what the Welsh
Government plans to do in that respect.

In summary, let me say that we would be of the opinion that it is still unclear that tackling young
unemployment is a genuine priority of the Welsh Government, and it is quite obvious to us that
it took a Party of Wales deal with the Welsh Government to kick-start some action on
apprenticeships and youth unemployment. We urge the Welsh Government to extend Jobs
Growth Wales, to continue working towards the delivery of the new apprenticeships as a result
of the Party of Wales budget deal, and, as ever, to do everything in its power to tackle youth
unemployment in Wales, and to provide work for Wales.

Thank you again for the Petition Committee’s work in considering our petition. I look forward to
hearing from you in the near future as regards what your next steps might be.

For Wales,
CERITH RHYS JONES

Cadeirydd Cenedlaethol | National Chair
Plaid Cymru Ifanc | Plaid Cymru Youth

Tudalen 74



Eitem 3.13

P-04-458: Cadwch Addysg Bellach yn y Sector Cyhoeddus
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i sicrhau:

1. Y caiff addysg bellach, ynghyd ag asedau sy’n cael arian cyhoeddus, eu
cadw o fewn y sector cyhoeddus.

2. Y bydd colegau’n parhau i ymrwymo i gytundebau cenedlaethol o ran
Addysg Bellach, fel y graddfeydd cyflog cenedlaethol.

3. Y caiff contract Cymru gyfan ei gyflwyno ar gyfer darlithwyr ym maes
Addysg Bellach

4. Na fydd Gweinidogion Cymru yn diddymu colegau na rhoi’r gallu i
golegau drosglwyddo eiddo, hawliau a chyfrifoldebau i gorff arall.

Prif ddeisebydd: UCU Crosskeys Branch
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 19 Chwefror 2013
Nifer y llofnodion: 246

Tudalen 75



P
Leighton Andrews AC / AM A@ E(:F

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau pl
Minister for Education and Skills p&;

Llywodraeth Cymru

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-458 Welsh Government
Ein cyf/Our ref LA/00561/13

William Powell AM

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

.\M}J W |

Thank you for your letter of |27 February regarding the petition received from the UCU
Crosskeys branch outlining their concerns with the proposals outlined in the Further and
Higher Education (Wales) Bill 2013.

The Deputy Minister and | met with the President and the Regional Official for UCU Cymru
on 26 November where they shared their concerns about the impact of the FE Bill on the
nationally agreed pay scales for lecturers; and the negotiations for nationally agreed terms
and conditions.

\"2_ March 2013

To date, Welsh Ministers have refrained from direct involvement in the negotiations,
believing that this is a matter for the trades unions and the FE sector to manage and
resolve. It is important to npte that Welsh Ministers do not have legislative powers to
impose terms and conditions gn FE colleges.

With regard to the National Pay Agreement, the Funding Conditions for FE colleges include
a condition stating that institutions are required to honour the National Pay Agreement, or
any successor agreement, to0 ensure that the pay parity achieved is maintained. Non
compliance will result in the reclaim of 1.5 percent of the colleges’ funding allocation.

The Welsh Government fully understands the concerns expressed by the unions on these
matters, but much has been (and is being) achieved in partnership with the FE sector. |
expect this to continue.

In relation to the removal of Welsh Minsters’ power to dissolve a college, the ability of a
college to dissolve itself and transfer its assets and liabilities to another body, the intention
is for the Bill to provide the Welsh Ministers with power to make Regulations to protect the
assets of colleges on dissolution, ensuring they continue to benefit learners in Wales.
Consultation with key stakeholders on the draft regulations will take place in the next
academic year.

| hope this gives committee members the information required.

Loy feen s @

)

Leighton Andrews AC / AM———(1 . /7
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau| - &‘/\‘ dh
Minister for Education and Skills

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Leighton. Andrews@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Tudalen 76




P-04-458 Keep Further Education in the Public Sector -
Correspondence from the petitioner to the clerking team

Dear Sian

The Minister's letter fails to address point 1 of our petition that "Further education,
along with publicly funded assets, is retained within the public sector." The 2011
Welsh Labour National Assembly for Wales election manifesto declared “FE colleges
as public assets which belong to their local communities and its community of staff
and learners”. The Minister, in his response, has confirmed that colleges could be
dissolved, marking the way for the break-up of public-run colleges. Are we going to
see Academies and privately-run institutions introduced in Wales? If colleges could
be dissolved then it is evident there will be a departure from the current system of
publicly-owned and run colleges, which is deeply worrying.

Regards

Ian Whitehead-Ross

Tudalen 77



Eitem 3.14

P-03-144 Deiseb gan Cwn Tywys y Deillion
Geiriad y Ddeiseb

Yr ydym ni, y cynrychiolwyr a lofnodir isod, yn deisebu Cynulliad
Cenedlaethol Cymru i osod cyfrifoldeb penodol ar awdurdodau lleol i
fod yn ymwybodol o’u dyletswyddau dan y Ddeddf Gwahaniaethu ar
Sail Anabledd a’r Ddyletswydd Cydraddoldeb Anabledd, a
chydymffurfio a hwy drwy beidio a chreu canol trefi, strydoedd mawr
na strydoedd preswyl gydag arwynebau a rennir sy’n gwahaniaethu yn
erbyn pobl ddall a phobl sy’n gweld yn rhannol a phobl anabl eraill,
gan eu hallgau i bob pwrpas o amgylchedd y stryd.

Cyflwynwyd gan: Cwn Tywys y Deillion
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor y tro cyntaf: Mis Mehefin 2008

Nifer y llofnodion: 10

Tudalen 78



Y Pwyllgor Menter a Busnes
Enterprise and Business Committee

William Powell AM

Chair, Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay CF99 1NA

5 March 2013

Dear William

Petition P-04-144 submitted by Guide Dogs for the Blind

Thank you for your letter dated 27 February requesting that the Enterprise
and Business Committee consider the issues raised by the petition as part of
our scrutiny of the Active Travel (Wales) Bill.

The Committee’s remit is to consider and report on the general principles of
the Bill and I attach for your information the Committee’s agreed framework
for scrutiny and its consultation questions. In taking evidence on the Bill we
will, of course, be focusing on the specific issues outlined in the attached.
However, if there is any cross over with the issues raised by the petition, | will
seek to ensure that these are explored.

You may be interested to hear that the Committee will be taking oral
evidence from Guide Dogs for the Blind later this month in connection with
the Bill. This will provide Members with an opportunity to discuss any
matters of relevance to Guide Dogs for the Blind’s petition that are also
pertinent to our work on the Bill.

Bae Caerdydd
Cardiff Bay
CF99 TNA

Clerc Deddfwriaeth / Legislation Clerk: Liz Wilkinson
Ffon /Tel: 029 2089 8025

Tudalen 79 E-bost /Email:enterprise.committee@wales.gov.uk



| will let you know if we do reach any conclusions or make any relevant
recommendations in our report, which may be of interest to the petitioner.

Yours sincerely,

154

o

Nick Ramsay AM
Chair, Enterprise and Business Committee

Tudalen 80



Annexe 1

Committee’s framework for scrutiny

To consider:

i)

iii)

iv)

iv)

whether there is a need for a Bill to deliver the aim of enabling
more people to walk and cycle and generally travel by non-
motorised transport;

the key provisions set out in the Bill and whether they are
appropriate to deliver the stated aim;

potential barriers to the implementation of the key provisions
and whether the Bill takes account of them;

the financial implications of the Bill;

the level of detail provided on the face of the Bill compared to
that which will be contained in future guidance.

Consultation questions

1. Is there a

need for a Bill aimed at enabling more people to walk and

cycle and generally travel by non-motorised transport? Please explain
your answer.

2. What are your views on the key provisions in the Bill, namely -

e the requirement on local authorities to prepare and publish
maps identifying current and potential future routes for the
use of pedestrians and cyclists (known as “existing routes
maps” and “integrated network maps”) (sections 3 to 5);

e the requirement on local authorities to have regard to
integrated network maps in the local transport planning
process (section 6);

e the requirement on local authorities to continuously improve
routes and facilities for pedestrians and cyclists (section 7);

e the requirement on highway authorities to consider the needs

of

pedestrians and cyclists when creating and improving new

roads (section 8)

3. Have the

provisions of the Bill taken account of any response you

made to the Welsh Government’s consultation on its White Paper?
Please explain your answer.

Tudalen 81



4. To what extent are the key provisions the most appropriate way of
delivering the aim of the Bill?

5. What are the potential barriers to the implementation of the key
provisions and does the Bill take account of them?

6. What are your views on the financial implications of the Bill (this could
be for your organisation, or more generally)? In answering this question
you may wish to consider Part 2 of the Explanatory Memorandum (the
Impact Assessment), which estimates the costs and benefits of
implementation of the Bill.

7. To what extent has the correct balance been achieved between the level
of detail provided on the face of the Bill and that which will be contained in
guidance given by the Welsh Ministers?

8. Are there any other comments you wish to make on the Bill that have
not been covered in your response?

Tudalen 82



Eitem 3.15

P-04-447 : Ymgyrch am Gerflun o Harri’r Seithfed ym
Mhenfro

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i ariannu cerflun o Harri’r Seithfed ym Mhenfro, y dref lle cafodd ei eni a’r
man lle dechreuodd llinach y Tuduriaid . Nid oes cerflun o’r dyn hwn na
chofeb iddo yn y dref. Gallai cerflun wella economi’r dref fel lle hanfodol i
bobl sydd a diddordeb yn y Tuduriaid ymweld ag ef.

Prif ddeisebydd: Nathen Amin

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 lonawr 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 144

Tudalen 83



Huw Lewis AC / AM "\/ (\f

Y Gweinidog Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth i
Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage J}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-447
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/00101/13

William Powell AM

Chair, Petitions committee
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

6 February 2013
Dear William

Thank you for your letter of 23 January regarding a petition to fund a statue of Henry VIl in
Pembroke.

Whilst | recognise the contribution of the Tudor era to Wales’s history, the Welsh
Government does not generally fund the creation of new memorials or other
commemorations.

Pembroke Castle, which is owned and managed by a private charitable trust, celebrates the
dynasty of Henry VIl and the Tudors and in itself acts as a substantial memorial to the
birthplace of Henry VII. The castle includes tableuax depicting the birth of Henry VII in 1457
as well as the tower, known as Henry VIlI Tower which was reputedly where the birth took
place. | note that you intend to write to a number of organisations for views on this petition
and would suggest that you also contact the Pembroke Castle Trust at
info@pembrokecastle.co.uk for its views.

For its part, Cadw will be considering further interpretation plans for the later Middle Ages in
2013/14 and this will include consideration of the interpretation of the role of the Tudors in
Wales.

Huw Lewis AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth
Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd e Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Correspondence.huw.lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchuc%gglen 84 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Pembrokeshire County Council - Cyngor Sir Penfro

Date . Dyddiad BRYN PARRY: JONES, MA (Oxon embroke
‘ 20 February 2013 = J e Ve Psenbiokes )
Chief Executive Prif Weithredwr ,. -%
Your ref  Eich cyfeimod o S il € = T
P-0 47 Dr. STEVE =S, BA(Hons), DMS, MBA. PhD, MCIM _‘; é_
My ref « Fy nghyfeimod Dire nt Cyfarwyddwr Datblygu i
y g SPJIPEW - A 2O
Telephone « Ffén ¢ = ,t i s < ! £) 4
01437 775894 Co Ve []
Ask for » Gofynnwich am o ; i P Al
Dr S P Jones DX 98295 HAVERFORDWEST DX 98295 HWLFFORDD
Email - Ebost Telephone 01437 764551 Ffén 01437 764551

Steven_jones@pembrokeshire.gov.uk

Ms Naomi Stocks
Committee Clerk

National Assembly for Wales
Petitions Committee

Cardiff Bay

CARDIFF

CF99 1NA

Dear Ms Stocks

Henry VIl Statue in Pembroke

| refer to your letter to Mr Bryn Parry-Jones, Chief Executive, regarding the
recently submitted petition in support of a statue of Henry VII.

The County Council is supportive of proposals that highlight and illustrate the
important relationship between Henry VII and Pembroke (Castle, town and
county), particularly if this forms part of a wider branding and cultural tourism
strategy that helps to promote the town as a visitor destination. Indeed, on its
own, a statue may have little benefit over and above the local town and civic
pride agenda.

Having canvassed the views of local County Council Members, | would confirm
that there is support for the petition.

As indicated in my email of the 15 February 2013, | would recommend that you
consult directly with Pembroke Town Council on this matter.

Yours sincerely

A O

Dr S P Jones
Director of Development

()

W . mbrokeshire.gov.uk
i.‘L'Il‘i\J‘dL;[;IIE\EEI{&\JITI;\-“L[IEL‘EH Tudalen%g P e g



25™ February, 2013

Mr William Powell AM,
Cardiff Bay,

Cardiff,

CF99 1NA

Dear William

Thank you for your letter regarding the petition to “urge the Welsh
Government to fund a statue of Henry VIl in Pembroke”. While
Pembroke is not within the National Park, | would make the following
comments on the proposal:

e Pembroke Castle is a historical jewel and a major attraction to
the area. It is questionable whether a statue, funded from the
public purse, would attract any more visitors than the castle
already does;

Awdurdod
Parc Cenedlaethol
Arfordir Penfro
Parc Llanion, Doc Penfro
Sir Benfro SA72 6DY
Pembrokeshire Coast
National Park
Authority

Llanion Park, Pembroke Dock
Pembrokeshire SA72 6DY

Ffon/Tel: 0845 345 7275
Ffacs/Fax: 01646 689076
DX 120354 Pembroke Dock

pcap@arfordirpenfro.org.uk
penp@pembrokeshirecoast.org. uk

www.arfordirpenfro.org.uk
www.pembrokeshirecoast.org.uk
Croesawn ohebiceth
yn Gymraeg a Soesneg

We welcome correspondence

in English and Welsh

e While the erecting of a statue may provide a short term boost, particularly
if it has strong artistic merit, over the longer-term it is unlikely to surpass

the castle as the major attraction; and

e | would agree that there is a benefit in highlighting Pembroke as a “Tudor
must-visit place”, however, effective, cutting edge interpretation, along the
lines of the Pan-Wales Interpretation Plan may be a more effective way of

achieving this.

Yours sincerely

3.9 e

Tegryn Jones
Chief Executive

Tudalen 86

Aelod o Gymdeithas Awdurdodau y Parciau Cenedloethol - yn gweithio er budd ein hamgylchedd a'n treftadaeth

A member of the Association of National Park Authorities - working for our environment and heritage



P-04-447 Campaign for Statue of Henry VIl in Pembroke -
Correspondence from the petitioner to the clerking team

Petitioner Notes RE: Henry Tudor Statue Petition

1) Since the petition has been submitted there has been a flurry of press coverage regarding the
petition, including correspondence from various parties interesting in the campaign. The campaign
has been featured in the Western Telegraph and Milford Mercury whilst receiving a full page spread
in the Western Mail for the second time since the campaign commenced. | have also been
interviewed for a piece which featured on BBC Radio Wales and which is still accessible via the
website as a featured piece, arguing for further recognition of Henry Tudor, "Wales' forgotten king".

2) The discovery of Richard Ill in Leicester has led to a renewed level of interest in the late 15th
century and the events surrounding his death, an event in which Henry Tudor features prominently.
There is a great opportunity to attract a degree of deflected glory from this discovery and attract
scores of tourists to visit the birthplace of the man responsible for the death and overthrow of King
Richard. The death of Richard Il can not be told without Henry Tudor and it is key to capitalise on
this good fortune.

3) The ongoing quarrel between the cities of York and Leicester for the burial rights to Richard Il has
only served to emphasise the importance placed on tourism derived from medieval monarchs,
ostensibly still capable of proving to be a cash cow. The argument has reached global levels, with
input from as far afield as Australia and USA. Once more it demonstrates the possibilities in tapping
into this Richard Ill phenomenon and how larger communities than Pembroke are eager to exploit
tourist opportunities from this period. The official Leicester Tourist industry have developed Richard
Il weekend breaks from £79 per person, something that could easily be replicated in
Pembrokeshire. Alison Weir the Author has nationwide Tudor Tours that sell for £5k a person, these
should be exploited to bring people into Pembrokeshire, something a Statue would greatly enhance.

Tudalen 87



Eitem 3.16

P-04-344 Carthfos gyhoeddus yn Freshwater East

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni sydd wedi llofnodi isod, sy’n berchen ar dai yn Freshwater
East, yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i beidio a chymryd camau gorfodi
yn erbyn DWr Cymru ynghylch gosod carthffos gyhoeddus yn
Freshwater East.

Prif ddeisebwr: Royston Thomas
Y dyddiad yr ystyriodd y Pwyllgor y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 29 Tachwedd 2011

Nifer y deisebwyr: 106

Tudalen 88



John Griffiths AC /AM
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy

\/ (f

./
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development J}

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-344
Ein cyf/Our ref gA973543
William Powell AM

Chair Petition's Committee
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear William,

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

7 March 2013

| am writing to advise you that following consideration of the water quality investigation
report undertaken by the Environment Agency and the exceptional circumstances of the
case, | have taken the decision not to proceed to enforcement action for the provision of a

public sewer at Freshwater East, Pembrokeshire.

If you require a copy of the Environment Agency’s investigation report please contact my
officials on 029 20825509 or by email at water@wales.gsi.gov.uk.

| am attaching a copy of the Notice for information.

Best wishes,

John Griffiths AC / AM
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd . Cardiff

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ail-g!-ylfcg? 1(?33% 9

English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Correspondence.John.Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Printed on 100% recycled paper



= f“
Ay
Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Provision of a public sewer at Freshwater East in accordance
with section 101A of the Water Industry Act 1991

On 26 October 2011 the Minister for Environment & Sustainable Development
served on Dwr Cymru Welsh Water a notice of his intention to take
enforcement action in respect of a breach of section 101A of the Water
Industry Act 1991 at Freshwater East in accordance with section 18 of the
Water Industry Act 1991.

Following investigations, advice from the Environment Agency and the

exceptional circumstances at Freshwater East, the Minister has taken the
decision not to proceed to enforcement action in this case.

Tudalen 90



Asiantaeth yr
Amgylchedd Cymru
A Environment

Agency Wales

A

Investigation into the impact of sewage effluent
discharges on water quality in the Freshwater East
area, Pembrokeshire

August 2012

Tudalen 91



Gareth Farr Technical Officer Environment Agency Wales
Project Manager

Martin Doherty Technical Specialist | Environment Agency Wales
Main Reviewer

Rod Thomas Senior Environment | Environment Agency Wales
Officer

James Perry Environment Environment Agency Wales
Officer

Simon Hughes & | Geophysics Terradat Geophysics

Alex Lewis

Fieldwork undertaken 15-18" January 2012 and 12" June 2012

Environment Agency Wales. 2012. Hydrogeological assessment of Freshwater East,
Pembrokeshire. Internal Report.

This investigation was project managed and funded by Environment Agency Wales.

Tudalen 92



Executive summary

Dwr Cymru/Welsh Water has been subject to a request to for the installation of mains
sewerage in Freshwater East. This was initially made by residents in the form of a Section
101A, part of the Water Industry Act 1991. In December 2011 the Welsh Government
served a notice on Dwr Cymru/Welsh Water as mains sewerage had not been installed.
Following this Environment Agency Wales was asked to gather evidence on the impact of
sewage effluent on water quality in the area. This report presents the first detailed water

features survey and water quality analysis undertaken at Freshwater East.

The Freshwater East village is divided into three main surface water catchments; these
are called Burrows, Lake and Freshwater East River. The risks to water quality within
each are varied, although the majority of sewage effluent disposal occur within the

Burrows catchment.

Geophysical techniques in the Burrows catchment identified that there was between 5-
7m of blown sand beneath a survey line below the Devon Court flats. In the Lake
catchment at the rear of Jason Road there are much thinner red soils overlying bedrock.
Localised areas of clay rich deposits do occur and these may result in ineffective

soakaways or ponding of sewage effluent.

Water quality analyses did not indicate any areas of significant contamination. Nitrate
levels exceeded the drinking water standard (11.3mg/l N) at only one site, and ammonia,
phosphate and boron levels were all below, or close to the lower limits of detection. Total
coliform levels only exceeded the bathing water guideline at one site. Bathing water
quality has been classed as excellent since 1999. Algae were also collected but no harmful
blue green algae were identified. Microbial Source Tracking analysis did not detect any

human bacteroidetes.

The investigation suggests that localised areas of impermeable soils and poorly
maintained sewage treatment systems are the main cause of historic and current issues
relating to the localised ponding of sewage effluent , however the data does not show

significant or widespread areas of water contamination.

Tudalen 93 3



1o INErodUCHION.......oooiiiiiiii et 5
2. Freshwater East ... 6
3.  Summary of previous work by Dwr Cymru / Welsh Water .................................. 6
4. Water Features SUIVEY ...........ccoouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeteee ettt 7
5. Geological SUMMALY ..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiie et e e st e e e e ee e eneeeeeeans 8
6. Surface water catchments ... 9
7.  Geophysical INVeStiation................cooooviiiiiiiiiiiii e 10
8. Water QUAlity .........ccoiiiiiiiiii e e 11
10. Water Quality SUMMATY .........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiee e e e aaee e 15
11, AlAl SAMPIES ...t 18
12, Percolation teSts ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 19
13. Conceptual understanding .................cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 20
14, ConCIUSIONS ... ..ooiiiiiiiiiii et 22
Figure 1. Water Features Survey LOCationS.........ccceeevieeiiiieeiiieeieeciieeeiee e 24
Figure 2. Bedrock gEO0IOZY .....oovuiiiiiiiiieiieie e 26
Figure 3: Proposed surface water catChments............ccoeeevieeiiiiniiieeiie e 27
Figure 4. Superficial ZE0IOZY ...c.eoiviiiiiiiiieii e 28
Figure 5: Soils. National Soils Research INStitute ...........ccceeeevieeiiieiiiiieieeeie e 29
Figure 6 : Geophysical Cross Section 1. Rear of Jason Road............cccoeviieiiiniiininnnnnn 30
Figure 7 : Geophysical Cross Section 2. Devon Court Flats. .......c.cccccceeeviiiiiniiiiiiieeies 32
Appendix 1: Water Features SUIrvey...........ccccoviviiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e 33
APPENAIX 2 2 AIZAC.......cooiiiiiiiiii e e 67
APPENdix 3 : Project COSES........oocviiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 68

Tudalen 94 4



1. Introduction

The aim of the investigation is to gather hydrogeological information (primarily water
quality) for the Freshwater East area. The data was used to improve the conceptual
understanding of the hydrogeology in the Freshwater East area, and to determine if the
effluent discharges from individual homes pose a risk to environmental receptors such as
groundwater, surface water and bathing waters. There are no private drinking water

supplies in the area, with all properties being served by mains drinking water.

The conceptual model was underpinned by the following:
e adetailed water features survey
e comprehensive water quality baseline analysis
e delineation of surface water catchments

e geophysical investigation

Freshwater East is subject to a section S101A process (request for installation of mains
sewerage) and Dwr Cymru / Welsh Water (DCWW) have been instructed by the Welsh
Government to install mains sewerage. A petition with 103 signatures was submitted to
the Welsh Government by residents of Freshwater East who are opposed to the scheme.
Faber Maunsel (DCWW'’s consultants) concluded that there is no duty under the S101A
process for DCWW to install mains sewerage. DCWW failed to install mains sewerage
and a notice was served on them by Welsh Government in December 2011. Subsequent to
this Environment Agency Wales (EAW) was instructed by the Welsh Government to

undertake this water quality investigation.

Although three detailed surveys of the type and location of private sewage treatment
systems have been carried out over the last ten years (DCWW 2000 and Faber Maunsell
2005 & 2009) only limited evidence as to the impact of these systems on water quality has

been collected.

Tudalen 95 5



2. Freshwater East

Freshwater East is a small coastal village located in Pembrokeshire, West Wales. It
contains residential properties and numerous holiday homes although the exact numbers

of each type are not known. There is one public house which is located on Jason Road.

3. Summary of previous work by Dwr Cymru / Welsh Water

Since the section S101A process was initiated the following reports have been completed:

e  Dwr Cymru, 2000. Water Industry Act Section 101A. Report on Freshwater East
e Faber Maunsell, 2005. Dwr Cymru Welsh Water Section 101A Assessment
e Faber Maunsell, 2009. Dwr Cymru Welsh Water Section 101 A Assessment

Detailed surveys of all properties and the location of their private sewage treatment

systems were made, and all known surface outbreaks of effluent were recorded.

The 2009 report concluded that:

e There is no duty under Section 101A of the Water Industry Act 1991 to

provide public sewerage for any properties in this locality.

Some of the other conclusions were:

e Bathing water quality in Freshwater East bay is classed as excellent by EAW

e Neither inland or coastal waters appear to be impacted by pollution problems
emanating from the locality

e No evidence of pollution was observed during any site visits

e It is unlikely that there are any significant adverse effects on any of the local
environmentally designated sites

e Problems are generally related to maintenance issues

Tudalen 96



Although DCWW and Faber Maunsell provided detailed information on the location and
type of private sewerage treatment systems they failed to collect any detailed water

quality data or expand our understanding of the geology and hydrogeology of the area.

The main areas where the existing reports lack information are:

e Water Features Survey: no detailed survey was undertaken. Identifying where
springs occur gives an insight into the hydrogeology and allows water quality
samples to be obtained.

e Water Quality: only one sample was collected, at the base of the cliffs. No water
quality issues were reported.

e Percolation Tests: The only records are two failed tests to the rear of Jason Road
and one test at ‘Sunblest” with a Vp of 17s/mm.

e Conceptual understanding: little consideration was given to attempting to
understand the area first before considering which properties were considered to

be in an area deemed ‘at risk’.

This report provides further information on these points.

4. Water Features Survey

The water features survey (WFS) was undertaken on the 16™ of January 2012 by Gareth
Farr and Rod Thomas of Environment Agency Wales (see Figure 1 and Appendix 1).

It is only during winter or after sufficient recharge that many of the water features such as
springs, streams and dune slacks are active. During other times of the year recharge to the
aquifer is limited such that many of the water features, such as slacks are absent and

springs may have reduced flows.
The WEFS included all accessible surface water and groundwater features within the

Freshwater East area. In addition all drains, culverts and ditches were surveyed and where

possible water quality samples were collected.

Tudalen 97 7



There are no private water supplies in the area and all homes are supplied with mains

drinking water.

5. Geological Summary

Sid Howells (Countryside Council for Wales - Geologist) provided an introductory
geological site walkover on the 15" of J anuary 2012. In addition to this, his detailed
observations and local knowledge were used to gain a better local understanding of the

bedrock and superficial geology.

The bedrock geology (Figure 2) comprises Silurian and Lower Devonian strata, which are
classed as secondary aquifers. The geology is faulted and orogenic earth movements have
resulted in the beds dipping at near vertical or subvertical angles, with a EEN-SSW strike.
Where faults occur the displacement maybe up to 50m (Sid Howells pers comms) putting

Silurian strata in contact with the Devonian Lower Old Red Sandstone.

The faulting within the bedrock is most obvious to the east of the beach, where several
fault derived gullies have formed. There are probably faulted structures within the
bedrock elsewhere in Freshwater East however the superficial deposits prevent these from

being observed.

The overlying layer of clay rich soliflucted deposits lie directly upon both the Silurian and
Devonian strata. The thickness of the soliflucted deposits vary with the greatest

thicknesses occurring below the blown sands.

The blown sand deposits (Figure 4 & 5) which overly the soliflucted deposits are wide
ranging in their distribution and thickness. The blown sands are visible and form the
dunes and burrows at Freshwater East. Onshore winds have led to sands being blown over
the crest of the ridge (marked by Jason Road). Blown sand deposits are thicker at the

western end of Jason Road and appear to be thinner or non existent at the eastern end.

Tudalen 98 8



6. Surface water catchments

There are three surface water catchments in the Freshwater East area (Figure 3) called
Burrows, Lake and Freshwater East Stream. The catchments will dictate the direction of
surface water, shallow soil water and groundwater flow. It is in the Burrows catchment
that the majority of sewage effluent is discharged. Effluent will generally follow the same

flow path as surface water within each catchment.

Shallow groundwater flow is largely governed by the surface water catchments although it
is also possible that groundwater can cross surface water catchments via faults and

fractures in the bedrock aquifer. Therefore surface water catchments should not be used to
define groundwater catchments, although they do give some understanding into flow paths

for sewage effluent.

Burrows catchment: This covers the majority of Freshwater East and is the principal

focus of this study. The majority of homes and private sewage treatment systems are
found here. Blown sand deposits dominate the area, however the underlying clay rich
soliflucted deposits and bedrock also outcrop at the surface. The soliflucted layer may
create a low permeability horizon between the sands and bedrock geology. The
predominant landuse in the area is residential, with small amounts of agriculture in the
east. Groundwater within the Burrows catchment drains mainly towards the coast,
discharging diffusely across the face of the dune system, and at springs at the eastern end

of the beach.

Lake catchment: This differs from the Burrows catchment as it is covered with soils from

the Manod association, and there are less blown sand deposits. The catchment is underlain
by Silurian and Devonian Old Red Sandstone strata. Surface water flows are to the north
and not towards the coast in contrast to flow in the Burrows catchment. There are fewer
residential properties, and low intensity agriculture dominates the upper part of the
catchment north of Jason Road. It is likely that several of the Jason Road properties will

drain into this catchment and not the Burrows catchment.

Tudalen 99 9



Freshwater East Stream catchment: This is the largest of the three catchments however

it is not thought that properties in Freshwater East are posing a threat to the water quality.
It is landuse and discharges within this catchment that probably have the main control on
the water quality, however there is also a storm water overflow for the treatment plant at
the caravan site. It is not thought that private sewage treatment systems in the Burrows
catchment pose a risk to water quality in the Freshwater East stream which discharges to

the coast at the western end of the beach.

7. Geophysical investigation

Terradata (Cardiff) carried out geophysical investigations in the area on the 18" of
January 2012. Electrical resistivity using a 2m line spacing, seismic refraction and ground

penetrating radar were the techniques used.

The main aims were to investigate the:
e depth of the soil / blown sands overlying the bedrock
e geological structure beneath the blown sands

e depth to the water table within the blown sands

Two sections were prepared (Figures 6 & 7).

Section 1 — Jason Road West

This comprised a 140m survey line (Figure 6) running almost east west behind the houses
at the eastern end of Jason Road. This line was used to follow the rear of the properties
where ponded effluent has been observed. Five hand augured holes were also made to

compliment the geophysical work.

Investigations proved that the thickness of soil behind the houses ranged from 30-45 cm
with bedrock encountered below. However in the area behind Eastfield (Site 21 — foul
effluent ) a 1.9m depth of clay was encountered. This would explain why foul effluent

was ponding on the ground surface at this location.

Tudalen 100 10



Section 2 — Devon Court

This comprised a 220m survey line (Figure 7) running north-south, starting at the public
footpath by Devon Court Flats and extending down towards the coast. The location of this
line was based upon the requirement for a straight line profile down through the dunes. It
is also downgradient of perhaps the largest sewage treatment system in Freshwater East,

that serving the Devon Court flats.

No hand augured holes were made along this section, mainly due to time constraints but
also due to the limited operational depth of the hand auger (2-3m) which could only

partially penetrate the thicker blown sand deposits.

The section shows there is a relatively even depth of blown sand (some 5-7m) above the
bedrock, in the area below Devon Court flats. In the approximate location where the
property ‘“Wavecrest’ used to stand, the seismic survey detected another layer. This is

either a layer of soliflucted clay or saturated blown sand.

8. Water Quality

Where possible and where sites were accessible water quality samples were collected. In
total 23 water quality samples were collected and the results are presented in Table 1.
Only one of these samples was from an area of ponded sewage effluent (Site 21). The first
survey samples came from all three surface water catchments and were collected between
17™ — 18" of January 2012 in line with the Environment Agency Sampling Protocol
ES006. The samples were transported the same day to the Environment Agency
Laboratory in Starcross where analyses were undertaken and results were then stored on
the Environment Agency’s ‘WIMS’ database. A second survey was undertaken on 12

June 2012.

The historical water quality data at Freshwater East is limited to samples collected from
the Freshwater East stream (WIMS 86212), which flows onto the western end of the
beach, and to summer bathing water samples (WIMS 39029), also collected by EAW.

This data will be discussed in the ‘Freshwater East Stream catchment’ section below.

Tudalen 101 11



The bathing water quality monitoring and recent Bathing Water Profile (EA, 2012)
show that Freshwater East beach has achieved a ‘Higher’ water quality standard between

1999 —2011.

Surprisingly, considering the concern about private sewage treatment systems only one
water quality sample had previously been collected within the Burrows or Lake
catchments. The sample collected in June 2004 (Faber Maunsell, 2009) was obtained at
the ‘Beach Waterfall’ (equivalent to Site 14 in this investigation) and the analysis showed

there was no nutrient enrichment.

For the current investigation each water sample was analysed for the major and minor
ions, selected metals, nutrients (nitrate, phosphate, orthophosphate) and bacteriological
contaminants. Boron was analysed as a known tracer for detergent effluent. Each sample
was collected as close to the source (often the spring head) as possible, with the samples

being returned to the laboratory the same evening.

Survey 1 Results

Water Quality in the Burrows catchment: Fifteen water samples were collected. There
was no visible evidence of sewage pollution, such as ponding of sewage effluent. Nitrate
values range from 2.69 — 10.9 mg/l as N. Phosphate results are only above detection in
the springs below Devon Court (Sites 3&4) at 0.0567mg/1 and 0.0575mg/1 respectively
and within the small dune slack (Site 6) at 0.0539mg/l. Ammonia results are below the

detection limit in all samples except for Site 11 where a value of 0.035mg/1 was recorded.

A total coliform limit of 500 cfu 100 ml™" was used to highlight water samples that may
have been impacted by sewage effluent in this and other catchments. This limit is the
same as the recommended guideline limit used for freshwater and bathing waters,
however it should be noted that the mandatory upper limit for bathing waters is 10,000
cfu 100 ml™.

The recommended coliforms limit of 500 cfu 100 ml™" was breached at two locations
(Sites 27 & 14) within the Burrows catchment. Site 27 is the spring at the eastern end of

Jason Road with total coliforms of 818 cfu 100 ml™. Site 14 is the main beach waterfall at

Tudalen 102 12



the eastern end of the beach where total coliforms were recorded at 12000 cfu 100 mI™. In
addition both of the beach springs (Sites 12 & 13) close to the beach waterfall (Site 14)
recorded total coliforms >100 cfu 100 ml™. The catchment for the beach waterfall (Site
14) extends up to the houses to the south of Jason Road, however none of the springs
which supply this waterfall (sites 18-20) recorded total coliforms greater than 100 cfu 100

ml ™.

All the results for boron were below the level of detection of 100ug/1.

Water Quality in the Lake catchment: Six water quality samples were collected from
the Lake catchment. There was clear evidence of sewage pollution at one location to the
rear of Eastfield (Site 21), where the septic tank was overflowing and/or the soakaway

was ineffective.

Nitrate concentrations ranged from 1 — 14.2 mg/l as N, averaging 7.4mg/l. Other than
from the direct sample of sewage effluent phosphate concentration ranged from <0.02 —
0.172mg/1. The Holy Well (Site 26) and the springs at the top of the Springfield Stream
(Sites 22, 23 & 25) all have concentrations above the limit of detection. Ammonia was

below the limit of detection (0.03mg/1) in all six samples.

Total coliforms breached the limit of 500 cfu 100 ml™ at one spring, Site 23 (this does not
include the sample of sewage at site 21). The spring registered 550 cfu 100 ml™” and is the

first spring downgradient of the area where the sewage pollution was recorded.

All the results for boron were below the level of detection of 100ug/1.

Water Quality in the Freshwater East Stream catchment: As mentioned above, the
main sample point at Freshwater East is the stream which flows onto the western end of
the beach. The flow of water from the Lake catchment on the Freshwater East beach is far
greater than that from the Burrows or Lake catchment. Total coliforms of 550 cfu 100 ml™
breached the initial guideline limit of 500 cfu 100 ml"'. However it is not thought that any
of the properties located within Freshwater East will drain into this catchment or

contribute to water quality at the point where the Freshwater East Stream enters the beach.

Tudalen 103 13



Survey 2 Results

The round 2 sampling has shown that the major and minor ions appear to have remained
consistent at all sites. There were no large changes in the levels of nitrate or phosphate
between the initial samples in round , in January, and round 2 in June, 2012. Nitrates are
elevated above drinking water standards at one location (Site 27) and close to the

standards at sites 22 and 25.

Ammonia is below the detection limit in the majority of samples as in round 1. Only the

Freshwater East River showed detectable levels of ammonia.

9. Microbial Source Tracking MST

Microbial Source Tracking (MST) was undertaken on all samples during round 2. Site 21
(the area of ponded sewage effluent) and site 22 (head of Springfield stream) were not re
sampled. The sampling was undertaken by Gareth Farr, Matt O’Brien and Lucy Tooher

of Environment Agency Wales.

MST can indicate if bacteroidetes present are from human or ruminant (animal) sources.
The method gives a qualitative (absent or present) answer rather than a quantitative
answer. MST is a useful tool but should not be solely used for decision making. It should

be considered as a guide and not proof of the source of bacteroidetes.

Although the relevant laboratory procedures carry United Kingdom Accreditation Service
(UKAS) accreditation, the quantitative reporting of gene copy numbers is not covered by
the UKAS accreditation. The uncertainty of measurement of the laboratory testing has

been assessed; however in the real world situation is unknown. Until this has been further

evaluated, the microbial source-tracking data should not be considered as quantitative.

Tudalen 104 14



10. Water Quality Summary

The results indicate that there is no evidence of significant water quality issues in the
Freshwater East area. Nitrates are elevated above drinking water standards at one location
(Site 27). This spring is likely to have its catchment in an agricultural area. Ammonia is
below the detection limit in 20 of the 23 samples. Boron is below the detection limit of

<100ug/l in all samples.

Where total coliforms are elevated, for example in the beach waterfall (Site 14) further
investigation during periods of peak occupancy in the village would provide valuable
additional information. The relatively small flow of this water feature (1.3 I/s) and
subsequent dilution in sea water will however reduce any potential impacts on the bathing

waters.

The results of the MST analysis can only be used in a qualitative manner and in

conjunction with other evidence. The MST analysis did not detect any human

bacteroidetes.
The MST analysis only detected ruminant (animal) bacteroidetes at three sites. These sites

were Site 10 Main Outflow of Freshwater East River, Site 23 Springfield Spring 1 and
Site 27 Spring near Eastfield.

Tudalen 105 15



90T usfepnyL

EC 25C Temp BOD 5Day Alkalinityto Ammoniacal  Nitrite as N Nitrogen : Orthophosphate, ~ Phosphate: Sodium Calcium  Magnesium  Potassium  Chloride Sulphate as Solids, Iron,
oC ATU pH45as Nitrogenas N mgl/l Total Nitrate-N reactiveasPmg/l TotalasP  mgll mgll mgll mgll mgll Bicarb HCO3 SO4mg/l  Suspende Hardness  Dissolved
Site  Site 2 Date Time Geology Catchment CaC03 Oxidisedas g mgll mgll dat105C mg) ug/l
1 Historic Private Water Supply Well for village 12/06/2012 @ 12:35  |Devonian ORS Burrows 460 108 |1 149 <.03 <.004 6.15 6.15 0.029 0.032 25 68 4.97 1.69 39 182 15.4 3.02 190 <30
1 Historic Private Water Supply Well for village 17-Jan-12 @ 15:22 Devonian ORS Burrows 260 "2 |« 145 <.03 <.004 106 0.023 <.02 501 <3 <30
3 Devon Cour Spring 1 12/06/2012 @ 9:45 Devonian ORS Burrows 610 16 |1 221 <03 <.004 6.14 6.14 <.02 0.0684 294 99.4 8.57 1.55 46.2 270 20.2 108 283 <30
3 Devon Cour Spring 1 17-Jan-12 @ 16:00 Devonian ORS Burrows 620 L <1 226 <.03 <.004 6.78 6.78 <.02 0.0567 30 100 8.81 165 46.4 276 184 132 286 <30
4 Devon Court Spring 2 12/06/2012 @ 9:52 Devonian ORS Burrows 630 118 |1 226 <.03 <.004 6.74 6.74 <.02 0.0244 3 99.5 7.94 1.69 48.4 276 22 26.8 281 <30
4 Devon Court Spring 2 17-Jan-12 @ 16:05 Devonian ORS Burrows 650 10.7 |« 228 <03 <004 6.85 6.85 <02 0.0575 30.1 101 7.89 1.79 49 278 19.8 233 285 <30
6 Dune Slack 1 (small) 17-Jan-12 @ 10:56 Blown Sands Burrows 760 |9 2 278 <03 0.016 8.32 83 <02 0.0539 349 114 145 2.14 66 339 24.5 20.3 344 <30
8 Dune Slack 2 (Lagre) 12/06/2012 @ 9:27 Blown Sands Burrows 640 154 |1 231 <.03 0.057 3.24 3.18 <02 <.02 33.9 98 14 0.589 58.2 282 20.9 6.27 292 <30
8 |Dune Slack 2 (Lagre) 17-Jan12@ 1105 [Blown Sands __|Burrows 680 |52 |t 248 <03 0026 458 455 |<02 <02 S b i 149 628 300 206 < 292 <%0
9 Bypass Road Highway Drain into Freshwater East river 17-Jan-12@ 10:36 Burrows 680 107 e 224 <.03 <.004 546 5.46 <.02 <.02 34.2 99.2 9.1 178 62.2 213 4 <3 285 <30
10 [Main Outflow Freshwater East River at footbridge 12106/2012 @ 8:55 Mo s " 0.061 0072 523 516 |0074 0.111 2 4 96 259 3 14 677 149
10 |Main Outflow Freshwater East River at footbridge 17-Jan-12 @ 10:30 FuEastSteam 1900 |7 |« 113 0.04 0.046 5.92 0.038 0.0602 254|454 9.48 2.18 40.7 144 4,63 186
11 Junction of sand and soliflucted material 12/06/2012 @ 14:21 Blown Sands Burrows 540 161 |<1 223 <.03 <.004 <2 <.196 <.02 <.02 34.8 80.8 5.69 0.14 45.1 272 12.8 <3 225 <30
1 Junction of sand and soliflucted material 17-Jan-12 @ 12:53 Blown Sands Burrows 530 9 1 207 0.035 <.004 269 2.69 <.02 <.02 30 763 6.74 1.98 8.7 253 15 <3 218 <30
12 |Beach Spring 1 (same as site 13) 17-dan-12 @ 1212 |Silurian Gray SST  [Burrows 650 108 |4 221 <03 <004 54 54 <02 <02 383 |orr 9.1 1.54 57.3 217 196 174 281 <30
13 |Beach Spring 2 (Tufa Gray Sandstone Formation) Same as Site 12 [12/06/2012 @ 10:19  |Silurian Gray SST  [Burrows 630 121 |1 223 <.03 <.004 4.01 4.01 <.02 <.02 33.1 93.6 9.13 1.28 56.7 272 20.1 5.87 271 <30
17-Jan-12 @ 12:09 640 10.7 229 5.31 33.1 97.7 9.05 15 58.2 19.5 4.25 <30
13 Beach Spring 2 (Tufa Gray Sandstone Formation) Same as Site 12 Silurian Gray SST  |Burrows <1 <.03 <.004 5.31 <.02 <.02 279 281
14 Beachwaterfall (main flow to eastemn part of beach) 12/06/2012 @ 10:28  |Devonian ORS Burrows 620 123 |1 220 <.03 <.004 5.86 5.86 <.02 <.02 36.2 91.4 10.9 1.26 57.6 268 224 9.47 273 <30
14 |Beachwaterfall (main flow to easter part of beach) 17-3an-12@ 1211 |Deyonian ORS  |Burrows 660 95 |1 223 <03 <004 1 7.4 <02 <02 356 955 " 148 60.9 272 24 214 284 <30
15  |Beach Spring 3 12/06/2012 @ 10:39  [Devonian ORS Burrows 660 127 |1 190 <03 <.004 6.02 6.02 <.02 <02 50.6 78.5 1 1.87 83.3 232 25.1 <3 241 <30
15 |Beach Spring 3 17-0an12@12:36  |peyonian ORS  [Burrows 670 1102 ¢4 184 <03 <004 6.82 6.82 <02 <02 464 (809 103 1.39 85.1 224 24 <3 244 526
16 |Beach Spring 4 12/06/2012 @ 10:46  |Devonian ORS Burrows 670 1.9 [«1 171 <.03 <.004 6.36 6.36 <02 <.02 51.7 774 10.6 1.3 91.6 209 258 <3 237 <30
17-Jan-12 @ 12:50 690 10.8 170 6.99 49.6 78.3 10.2 1.29 90.7 25.3 <3 <30
16 Beach Spring 4 Devonian ORS Burrows <1 <.03 <.004 6.99 <.02 <.02 207 237
18 |Spring 1 (flows to Beach Waterfall) 12/06/2012 @ 11:02  |Devonian ORS Burrows 240 15 |[<1 228 <.03 <.004 547 547 <.02 0.0555 334 97.6 104 1.46 57.1 278 21.3 103 287 <30
18 |Spring 1 (flows to Beach Waterfal) 17-Jan-12@ 1156 |Deyonian ORS ~ |Burrows 560 (112 |4 232 <03 <004 6.91 6.91 <02 <02 a1 1994 9.86 156 57.5 283 215 <3 289 <30
19 Spring 2 (flows to Beach Waterfall) 12/06/2012 @ 11:13 Devonian ORS Burrows 240 115 |1 239 <.03 <.004 6.32 6.32 <.02 <.02 34.3 102 1.4 1.1 55.6 292 222 9.52 302 <30
17-Jan-12 @ 11:42 690 11.3 243 75 341 101 141 1.25 57.2 222 6.73 <30
19 Spring 2 (flows to Beach Waterfall) Devonian ORS Burrows <1 <.03 <.004 75 <.02 <.02 296 298
20 Spring 3 (flows to Beach Waterfall) 12/06/2012 @ 11:22 Devonian ORS Burrows 680 116 |1 235 <.03 <.004 6.85 6.85 <.02 <.02 36.7 96.2 1.8 1.35 56.7 287 23.5 8.07 289 <30
20 |Spring 3 (flows to Beach Waterfall) 17-0an12@ 1136 |peyonian ORS  [Burrows 650 1118 |4 238 <03 <004 7.65 7.65 <02 <02 365 |74 "7 146 58.3 290 22 202 291 <30
21 Eastfield FOUL EFFLUENT overflow 17-Jan-12 @ 14:32 n's Lake 280 114 222 14.6 <0.1 <1 <9 2.22 3.37 26.5 75.1 542 1.62 44 271 15.7 223 210 <30
22 |Springfield Stream Close to head 17-Jan-12 @ 14:30 Devonian ORS Lake 210 1 2 86 <03 <004 1.3 113 0.021 0.0634 29 50.3 7.58 1.13 47.6 105 1.8 385 157 <30
23 |Springfield Stream Spring 1 12/06/2012 @ 13:55  [Devonian ORS Lake 480 12 |<1 189 <.03 <.004 3.84 3.84 0.023 0.0388 26 725 6.98 1.16 348 231 14.5 23.9 210 <30
23 Springfield Stream Spring 1 17-Jan-12 @ 14:28 Devonian ORS Lake 470 10.6 [ 174 <03 <004 4.46 4.46 0.037 0.0377 271.2 67.8 6.92 1.28 36.4 212 14.8 124 198 352
24 |Springfield Stream Spring 2 12/06/2012 @ 13:47  |Devonian ORS Lake 480 109 |[<1 197 <.03 <.004 3.72 3.72 <.02 <.02 22.3 75.6 712 1.12 314 240 10.9 <3 218 <30
24 |Springfield Stream Spring 2 18-Jan-12@ 0945 |peyonian ORS  |Lake 450|106 |4 176 <03 <004 3.89 3.89 <02 <02 22 699 6.4 113 321 215 107 <3 201 <30
25 |Springfield Stream Spring 3 12/06/2012 @ 13:35  [Devonian ORS Lake 320 11 |<1 68 <.03 <.004 8.38 8.38 0.027 0.0298 26 32.6 7.95 0.86 40.1 83 12 10.5 114 <30
25 |Springfield Stream Spring 3 18-Jan-12 @ 09:40  |Devonian ORS  |Lake 320 108 <1 <0.03 <0.004 1.1 1.4 0.025 0.0881 215 32 8.4 1.04 435 756 123 128 122 247
26 |Holy Well 12/06/2012 @ 12:53  |ORS/Blown Sand |Lake 550 13 [« 211 <.03 <.004 57 5.7 0.152 0.164 241 85.3 8.28 244 36.1 257 13.6 <3 247 <30
2% [Holy wel 17-Jan-12 @ 11:46 ORS/Blown Sand  |Lake 560 11 <1 217 <03 <004 5.77 577 0.166 0.172 24 87 7.78 242 345 265 125 <3 249 <30
27  |Spring near Eastfleid flowing into Burrows catchment 12/06/2012 @ 13:14  |Devonian ORS Burrows 450 1.9 |1 96 <.03 0.005 1.5 1.5 <.02 0.0301 28.5 54 6.31 1.06 49.7 17 1.2 13.3 161 <30
27 Spring near Eastfleid flowing into Burrows catchment 17-Jan-12 @ 13:51 Devonian ORS Burrows 450 8.9 <1 o1 <.03 <.004 14.2 14.2 <.02 <.02 291 54.5 6.43 111 509 111 " 6.3 163 <30

16




L0T usfepnyL

ManganeseDiss Iron

Manganese ug/l Boron

Coliforms, Faecal :

Streptococci, Faecal :

Coliforms, Total :

olved ug/l ug/l ugl/l Presumptive : Presumptive : Presumptive : Bact Human Bact Rumnt E_coli C-MF IE Conf Human Ruminant
Site  Site 2 Date Time Geology Catchment lonicBalance % Membrane Filtration ~ Membrane Filtration Membrane Filtration ¢ 1gN/0_11  CNIgN/0_11 NO/M0OmI ~ CFU/0_1l  Bacteroidetes  Bacteroidetes
1 Historic Private Water Supply Well for village 12/06/2012 @ 12:35 |Devonian ORS Burrows <10 <30 <10 0.96 <2 <2 54 <10 Absent Absent
1 Historic Private Water Supply Well for village 17-Jan-12@ 1522 [peyonian ORS Burrows <10 2 <10 81
Devon Cour Spring 1 12/06/2012 @ 9:45 |Devonian ORS Burrows <10 1240 |(70.2 297 <2 <2 <10 <10 Absent Absent
3 Devon Cour Spring 1 17-Jan-12 @ 16:00 |Devonian ORS Burrows <10 1690 (216 <100 267 18 <10 63
4 Devon Court Spring 2 12/06/2012 @ 9:52 |Devonian ORS Burrows <10 324 [19.2 1.35 <2 <2 118 91 Absent Absent
4 Devon Court Spring 2 17-Jan-12 @ 16:05 Devonian ORS Burrows <10 383|217 <100 1445 18 <10 18
6 Dune Slack 1 (small) 17-Jan-12@ 1056 |gjown Sands Burrows <10 <30 <10 <100 19412 " <10 153
8 Dune Slack 2 (Lagre) 12/06/2012 @ 9:27 |Blown Sands Burrows <10 <30 |<10 2.74 <2 <2 72 <10 Absent Absent
8 |Dune Slack 2 (Lagre) 17-Jan-12 @ 11:05  |Blown Sands Burrows <10 <30 [<10 <100 fo.39 63 420 63
9 Bypass Road Highway Drain into Freshwater East river 17-Jan-12@ 10:36 Burrows <10 <30 <10 <100 [g.795 <10 <10 <10
10 |Main Outflow Freshwater East River at footbridge 12/06/2012 @ 8:55 489 166.5 nla <2 58 135 45 Absent Present
10 Main Outflow Freshwater East River at footbridge 17-Jan-12 @ 10:30 FwEast Stream  [62:4 389 1654 <100 670 21 636
11 Junction of sand and soliflucted material 12/06/2012 @ 14:21 [Blown Sands Burrows <10 <30 [<10 0.0436 <2 <2 <10 <10 Absent Absent
1 Junction of sand and soliflucted material 17-Jan-12 @ 12:53  [g)on Sands Burrows <10 68.7 <10 <100 |35 <10 <10 <10
12 |Beach Spring 1 (same as site 13) 17-Jan-12 @ 12:12  |Silurian Gray SST  [Burrows <10 84.1 1<10 <100 |46 "7 54 144
13 Beach Spring 2 (Tufa Gray Sandstone Formation) Same as Site 12 |12/06/2012 @ 10:19 |Silurian Gray SST  |Burrows <10 <30 (<10 0.962 <2 <2 18 55 Absent Absent
17-Jan-12 @ 12:09 <10 85.6 |<10 <100 144 18 171
13 Beach Spring 2 (Tufa Gray Sandstone Formation) Same as Site 12 Silurian Gray SST  [Burrows 0.655
14 Beachwaterfall (main flow to eastern part of beach) 12/06/2012 @ 10:28 |Devonian ORS Burrows <10 <30 <10 1.12 <2 <2 18 <10 Absent Absent
14 |Beachwaterfall (main flow to eastern part of beach) 17-Jan-12@ 1211 | peyonian ORS Burrows <10 224|154 <100 [g.743 690 36 12000
15 Beach Spring 3 12/06/2012 @ 10:39 |Devonian ORS Burrows <10 <30 |[<10 0.208 <2 <2 <10 64 Absent Absent
15 |Beach Spring 3 17-0an-12@ 1236 |peyonian ORS  [Burrows <10 <30 |<10 <100 10,91 54 54 81
16 Beach Spring 4 12/06/2012 @ 10:46 |Devonian ORS Burrows <10 <30 <10 0.164 <2 <2 <10 <10 Absent Absent
17-Jan-12 @ 12:50 <10 452 |<10 <100 <10 <10 <10
16 Beach Spring 4 Devonian ORS Burrows 0.329
18 Spring 1 (flows to Beach Waterfall) 12/06/2012 @ 11:02 |Devonian ORS Burrows <10 261 |11.4 1.5 <2 <2 <10 <10 Absent Absent
18 |Spring 1 (flows to Beach Waterfall) 17-Jan-12@ 11:56 | peyonian ORS Burrows <10 152 |<10 <100 fo.64 <10 <10 <10
19 Spring 2 (flows to Beach Waterfall) 12/06/2012 @ 11:13 |Devonian ORS Burrows <10 53.3 |<10 1.94 <2 <2 <10 <10 Absent Absent
17-Jan-12 @ 11:42 <10 334 |<10 <100 27 <10 27
19 Spring 2 (flows to Beach Waterfall) Devonian ORS Burrows 0.0102
20 Spring 3 (flows to Beach Waterfall) 12/06/2012 @ 11:22 |Devonian ORS Burrows <10 <30 |[<10 0.856 <2 <2 18 27 Absent Absent
20  |Spring 3 (flows to Beach Waterfall) 17-Jan-12@ 11:36 | peyonian ORS Burrows <10 <30 <10 <100 0,189 54 <10 36
21 |Eastfield FOUL EFFLUENT overflow 17-Jan-12@ 1432 |y Lake <30 <10 <100 6,03 490000 50000 1636364
22 |Springfield Stream Clsoe to head 17-J0an-12@ 14:30  [peyonian ORS  |Lake 15.9 2000 1090 <100 |363 72 <10 180
23 Springfield Stream Spring 1 12/06/2012 @ 13:55 |Devonian ORS Lake <10 54 <10 0.147 <2 4.4 650 18 Absent Present
23 |Springfield Stream Spring 1 17-Jan-12@ 1428 |peyonian ORS ~ |Lake <10 591|166 <100 {0349 520 <10 550
24 Springfield Stream Spring 2 12/06/2012 @ 13:47 |Devonian ORS Lake <10 <30 |<10 0.368 <2 <2 54 <10 Absent Absent
24 |Springfield Stream Spring 2 18-Jan-12@09:45 | peyonian ORS Lake <10 <30 |<10 <100 10,844 <10 <10 <10
25 Springfield Stream Spring 3 12/06/2012 @ 13:35 |Devonian ORS Lake <10 738 |[<10 1.41 <2 4.53 144 <10 Absent Absent
25 |Springfield Stream Spring 3 18-Jan-12 @ 09:40  |Devonian ORS |Lake <30 352 21 a7 <10 <10 <10
26 Holy Well 12/06/2012 @ 12:53 |ORS/Blown Sand [Lake <10 <30 |<10 1.01 <2 <2 <10 <10 Absent Absent
26 [Holy Well 17-Jan-12 @ 1146 |oRs/Blown Sand  |Lake <10 <30 |<10 <100 lo.8s <10 <10 <10
27 Spring near Eastfleid flowing into Burrows catchment 12/06/2012 @ 13:14 [Devonian ORS Burrows <10 34.9 [<10 1.19 <2 <2 390 310 Absent Present
27 Spring near Eastfleid flowing into Burrows catchment 17-Jan-12@ 13551 | peyonian ORS Burrows <10 59 <10 <100 o497 730 18 818

17



11.

Algal Samples

Algae were only recorded and collected at two small beach springs (Sites 12 & 13). These

sites located to the east of the beach issue from the Devonian and Silurian bedrock

aquifer. Samples were collected and sent to the Environment Agency Laboratory in

Llanelli for analysis by Julie Gething (see Appendix 2).

Two types of algae were identified:

Enteromorpha compressa an inhabitant of brackish waters was collected from the

rocks below the springs. It is a bright green branching tubular algae. Brown

diatoms were attached to some of the larger filaments of Enteromorpha.

Cladophora sp is a dark green branching filamentous algae. Cladophora is
commonly called blanket weed and high coverage is associated with elevated
nutrients in freshwaters. The sample also contained numerous diatoms, some
attached to the algae.

No blue-green algae or other potentially harmful algae were found in either

sample.

Tudalen 108

18



12. Percolation tests

There is only one result from a previous percolation test in the Freshwater East area. The
table below summarises this test and two failed tests undertaken in 2005 by C.J
Associated Ltd for Faber Maunsells’ 2009 report.

Receiving strata Catchment | Vp Location date
Blown sands Burrows 17 Verge opposite Sunblest | 2005
Manod Soils over Lake n/a Rear of Springfield 2005
Devonian ORS
Manod Soils over Lake n/a Rear of Drishane 2005
Devonian ORS

In general it can be assumed that the unsaturated blown sand deposits offer very fast
percolation values; this is confirmed by the results from the verge opposite Sunblest,
which recorded a Vp of 17mm/second. This value is close to the lowest (or fastest

percolation) recommended value of 15mm/second.

The tests at the rear of Springfield and Drishane properties were cancelled due to the

shallow depth of soil so no percolation values are available.

No percolation tests were carried out during this investigation. However it was noted that
sewage effluent was ponding on the surface at Site 21 and this was related to a very
localised clay rich area. No ponding was observed at the rear of Drishane, however the
rear of Springfield was not visited. No ponding of effluent was observed in the Burrows

catchment.

Where there is an insufficient depth of soil, or ponding is seen then further percolation
tests will probably confirm the unsuitability of the receiving strata for soakaways.
However very fast percolation test results (such as from the blown sand deposits) should

not instantly be considered a risk to the environment. Although the sand may provide fast

Tudalen 109 19




percolation values the depth of sand should also be considered as this will allow further
attenuation of effluent. Geophysics has shown there is between 5 and 7m depth of blown

sand in some areas of Freshwater East.

13. Conceptual understanding

The strong influence of the structural geology on the hydrogeology was clear during the
water features survey. Silurian and Devonian strata dip nearly vertically and strike
approximately east-west. Faults bring these different rock types next to each other and
provide important structural controls on how and where groundwater is likely to find

preferential flow paths.

Faulting has created several faulted gullies or valleys. Many of the faults are associated
with springs, which issue directly from the Devonian Old Red Sandstone. The springs

emerge both at the top of the Burrows and Lake catchments and also close to or near the

beach.

Diffuse groundwater discharges occur at the base of the dunes and are visible at mid tide
level. During the 16™ of January 2012 a wet area in the mid tide level of the beach was
observed. However elevated conductivity levels suggest the water was seawater rather

than a groundwater discharge.
It was not possible to assess the amount of diffuse groundwater flow from the Burrows

catchment, however this maybe the main route for groundwater discharging from the

blown sand aquifer.

Tudalen 110 20



Table 2. Geological Units and Hydrogeological observations

Hydrogeological Notes

Soils

Manod Association

Manod Association soils overly most of the
Devonian Old Red Sandstone strata. The soils
are not much more than a metre thick. They
are common in the Lake catchment.

Superficial

Wind blown sand

Groundwater flow is intergranular and where
the soliflucted material is absent the sands
will be in hydraulic continuity with the
underlying bedrock. Springs from the bedrock
issue into the dunes and may also recharge the
sand aquifer. Groundwater levels in the blown
sands are probably responsible for the slack
formation to the west of the dunes. The blown
sands can lie directly over the bedrock or can
be separated by a clay rich layer. The sand
deposits range between 5-7m depth below the
Devon Court flats.

Soliflucted stony
clay

Cliff sections show clay rich layers up to 3m
in thickness with tufa deposits at base. The
deposits form a low permeability base, in
some areas, to the blown sand deposits, and
cover the underlying solid geology. The
deposits may not form a consistently
impermeable layer however groundwater flow
maybe impeded through this unit.

Devonian

Congigat Pit
Sandstone
Formation

This formation underlies the Lake Catchment
and has more sandstone units than the Moor
Cliff formation. Groundwater flow is mainly
via faults, fractures and along bedding planes.
Sandstones may offer a more permeable
horizon for intergranualr flow.

Moor Cliffs
Formation

Less permeable mudstones and calcretes.
Groundwater flow via faults, fractures and
along bedding planes.

Freshwater East
Formation

Groundwater flow via faults, fractures and
along bedding planes.

Silurian

Gray Sandstone
Group

Groundwater flow via faults, fractures and
along bedding planes. Springs issuing from
this formation can be seen at the eastern end
of the beach.

Tudalen 111

21



Conclusions

Water quality sampling was first undertaken during January 2012 when occupation
of residential properties is at its lowest. A second survey was conducted in June
when any impact from the discharge of sewage effluent could be expected to be
greater due to higher occupancy of properties.

Three main surface water catchments have now been identified in the Freshwater
East area. The catchments are also associated with different risks to water quality
which are;

Burrows Catchment - main risks are private sewage treatment systems and
limited agriculture in far east of the catchment.

Lake Catchment - main risks are agriculture and private sewage treatment
systems.

Freshwater East Stream Catchment - main risks ar agriculture and storm
sewage overflow pipe.

Historically the main water quality issues have been related to blue green algal
blooms in the outflow of the Freshwater East river. Freshwater East beach has

however received the ‘higher’ water quality standard since 1999 for its bathing
water quality.

No blue-green algae or other potentially harmful algae were identified during
this study.

The local variability of the soils and small clay rich areas may lead to sewage
ponding or poor soakaways. In addition it is thought that poor management of
treatment systems rather than the suitability of the ground is responsible for

outbreaks of sewage effluent.

Total faecal coliforms exceeded the bathing water standard at one site only, the
beach waterfall (Site 14).

Total faecal coliforms did not exceed the bathing water standard at any of the
remaining water quality sample points.

Ammonia is below the limit of detection in 19 out of 23 samples taken during
survey 1.

Boron is below the detection limit in all samples where it was analysed.

MST analysis did not identify any humanoid bacterial markers. Where
bacteroidetes were found they appear to be of animal origin.

The water quality data does not show significant or widespread areas of water
contamination.

Tudalen 112 22



References
Brassington, R. 2007. Field Hydrogeology. Wiley.

British Standard: BS6297:2007. Code of practice for the design and installation of
drainage fields for use in wastewater treatment.

Dixon, E.E.L. 1921. The Geology of the South Wales Coalfield. Part XIII. Pembroke and
Tenby.

Environment Agency Wales. 2012. Bathing Water Profile : Freshwater East,
Pembrokeshire, Wales.

Faber Maunsell, 2005. Dwr Cymru Welsh Water Section 101A Assessment.
Faber Maunsell, 2009. Dwr Cymru Welsh Water Section 101A Assessment.
Dwr Cymru, 2000. Water Industry Act Section 101A. Report on Freshwater East.

Welsh Government Meeting on Freshwater East Section 101A
http://new.wales.gov.uk/topics/environmentcountryside/epg/waterflooding/sewers/provisionpublic
/[:isessionid=0K2zTMQG12TGzONBHIBVgJKDWvn1JpFZhZ2Gc6pMtybLTyghr4ZH!271184192?lang=
en

Tudalen 113 23



yTT uslepnyL

| A

\fJ Reservoir ﬁj Uﬂ/ l<~:; \\\i\“i,‘
- 8

rsnran} -~ L\

SRCINY Sewage Effuent
& - Sile-21

=
WaterFeaturesSurvey
-
% <all other values>
Type_
@ Drain
- 0 Dune Siack
Sand /"’ ® Effluent
Soutng Environmient Agency Walss /'I Fl €3 I FW#H Fpgé:' b‘
i Zample Fom .” 71-: -
£ oA @ Sprng
Trawent Park . g & %
=32 - f’?" / Ty 0 100 21;]_? : 400 Meters rEan
M= I::I"CEZH ik [ | LA | '
2[5 ﬁ"f_Jo_nf - ] : L ' ' ® Wel

Figure 1. Water Features Survey Locations (OS Basemap)

24



GTT usepnl

Devonian Old

Freshwater East

25



oTT uajepnl

Figure 2. Bedrock geology (BGS 1:50,000)
II- :ﬂ}# s ! Slr.q"vl.'?‘-""v.,_ ] ol A s, S

“ﬁh

- Lk.ﬂ}

—

el
G s e I N e A 5% = S G S
i R 2T g SR e Y
% ///// o L S Yt [ umen A e gy | T
¢ Ft e i abfry W . ]
/:..;""'}-:-.1.:.. .’:/(‘? I‘CA’ ) 'Aj/f : ol i ﬁ?—éﬁ o Iﬁg 5 | See 21
2 ; :

i
3
)i

Arlrsaly ,;:‘;:'-_1' @ n e : L e Lz
_ %(@ A o
7 ; &) .:?"“‘" - ;.!..

RS = r" P
: s T

By oy T
_.:;-l?-z__ ;:EE':‘, b 5 o @ B3 %
-?gﬁ it A P EEL I
Ao Zhanb e Kl :

/ ///////

A

= .:"
Y

a:.é

-
Y

/

/ Faie) /jn:f."- o r,".d?'
// P pr’ [ e
- f
Routine Environmant Agency Waes

i P,
Y o e
i
Z
7 e p
2 s 0
. 7 o W !'-’
/ﬁ%’}:.,.—
~ =TRE 4 (]

%ﬁ%,/ ik :
% -d"}“:-;f < S

J»
st M ’,: =
5 N 7 A—
=l o

g

175 350 700 Meters
1 I |




1T us|fepnyt

Figure 3: Proposed surface water catchments (OS Basemap)

BLOWN SAMD : The majority of
sand is 1o the scaward side of
tne rrsin road. Howevsr thers
are areas 1o the norch of Jason —
Road that have Blown Sand depesits, .~

& A \ |
Y L. Caravan 53 _,{ / N WaterFeaturesSurvey |
mi?ﬁ oy b’ > %  <gll other values>
ﬁa"‘-;j;i::"“m ~t el T o -
E Qﬁ;@ Dungy -~ . Type_
= e i ° ! - ~ o

1 /’/
# £ // Drain
L -'.'.’_—‘
o | B.aﬁhu:ug Watets SaﬂPle Point F o Dune Slack

Sand @  Effluent
g / Freshwgtepfast

< Rnurr:e PGEWM .‘;Qenc:‘? .Wales ’,/
,\'Q £ Zample Pomnt ! ,@: s i
i # pring
Trawent Park : o
= R AEE 0 100 20, 400 Meters > Sam
s L) s SO A
BT Pl S —_— ® wel

27



8TT usfepnlL

28



61T usfepnlL

Figure 5: Soils. National Soils Research Institute 1:50K

29



0cT uarepnl

Site 1 located in northeast edge of village

Relatively high resistivity values al surface of
resistivity secticn indicates superficial
sediment thickness is too thin to be
measured i.e. rockhead is less s than 1m bgl

Very low resistivity values indicative of water
saturated sediments possibly associated with
nearby spring and/or effluent saturation in to
sandy clay sediments and bedrock
i Auger lests recovered sandy clay to 1.9m bgl
and no bedrock encountered)

Wira
Chainage {m) Fanca
i 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 BD 90 180 /110 120 130 140
TP P TRV O S e Wt O O PO W TN 1 (DN, e e TN 0 G, e N PO B I [ TR | O I Y RN G 1 ' Y PR P ST VA 8 (G, 1 R0 a0, (P 00 PO AL I AT N o R e W VY W o, e N PR 0N . |
3 P =
5 70- \ ﬁ' 70
& C
g 60— —60
= = 8
1 w .
50 —50

Shallow boundary believed
o e sandstone rockhead
i Auger tests measured clay o
30-45cm bgl then apparent
bedrock)

- th = —p
_I '|‘~.‘: M‘,‘ﬂ'_ __l,w:ll 'w;.— - .-w—-_\u- #'-"h-‘-_.
oV

"}

s u--‘--—lmﬂéw-ﬂﬂn.ﬂ*mm.l. o ARy EEom om0 R
L ] - g 4

et e L T e e R g des s eel —m

1
Undulating reflection

'‘Bowl' shaped boundary
seen on GPR partly

resistivily section

| 8w, p=a} g wisan '.

associaled with weathered

boundaries - may be
bedrock surface l?

Figure 6 : Geophysical Cross Section 1. Rear of Jason Road

correlates with top of highly
conductive zone seen in

Resisitivity
sCale

a

=
55
Eﬂ-:
g“ﬁ
E E

o,

Site 1
Resistivity and GPR results

sl

Freshwater East
geological investigation

==!  Environment Agency Wales

ey

1:750 at A4

v oot bry Pl Elﬁﬂﬁf}
Bus  Februany 2011

FIGURE 2

30



Blank Page

Tudalen 121

31



¢cl usfepnyL

Site 2 - Sand covered coastal slope

Site 2 Resisitivity
i Local chainage (m) Resisitivity
E 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140 150 160 170 180 190 200 scale
'E oy gl s oo Kegeey el Uk cprpty 0. geug gl poiptge gl gl gucs By gl Eow gnep wdth geus fod g g b g L ety B gl bty geny god gk el pule god Lo gy UG g gk prgeey gl §od o
Es ol o E s0s A
2 sl '® Zone of lateral discontinuity - C50 s =
] | ___ probably not geological but C e 58
i BT s associated with buried High resisitivity - - -
40 services/structures wind blown sand 40 . 2t
- _ Fence / - 240 ?ﬁ 2
% 3 | = 188 gg
™ 30 - | 83
: A C ss 50
: - = | "2
o 20 F20  seismic boundaries 18
. ?\‘R_\—j ¥
104 P ohm.m
N, e, \‘ I'I E mﬁ::gmlldhg
Site 2 GPR Lacal chainage (m) \ whera bungalow
] 100 \ 200 burmnt diown
. Shallow radar boundaries : . i) - .
_ indicative of diferent eras of Geological boundary Possible error in resistivity modelling
g W wind blown sand deposits approximately 5-7m bgl - caused by highly conductive i
g - seismic velocity indicates subsurface material possibly
~ top of bedrock associated with soak away effluent Shallowing geological
g boundary -
character of radar signal [“ m
400 below boundary and 3
seismic velocity suggests a; £
\ : clay unit " %
Bedrock boundary from \ o
; o radar interpretation - 5
Site 2 Seismic appears to stay similar depth <
below ground surface - é
4 / 3
50
a0 150m/ 8 1Y
:
§ L 300mia "
W ] Seismic survey shows the intreduction of
20 another unit overlying the bedrock -
the velocity of the unit is consistent with a
7 compact clay or possibly saturated sands
10 ot
1 Simplified extrapolated seismic model ™ __Resistivity, GFR and
o based on GPR and Resisitivity results e Fresirwater Esst
e geological investigation
Z= Environment Agency Wales
| e o O R TR UL A 305 B RO MR L A 3 (006 M N GO S i R [ 5 R G A I }'”'1 g 2 ¥ | Selei 1750 at A3 orawnoymes Al 4TI
o 10 a0 an 46 50 &0 70 80 Hi a4 104 114 124 134 144 154 164 174 iso 160 200 210 220 .
See  Jan2011 |
R G | FIGURE 3
Ted: 44 (0) B707 303050
Figure 7 : Geophysical Cross Section 2. Devon Court Flats.

32



Eitem 3.17

P-04-406 : Yn erbyn Safle yng Ngogledd Cymru yn y Cynllun
Parthau Cadwraeth Morol

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i BEIDIO a chynnwys unrhyw un o’r
chwech man arfaethedig yng ngogledd Cymru mewn Parth Cadwraeth Morol.
Rydym yn gwrthwynebu cynnwys Llanbedrog/Pwllheli, Aberdaron/Ynys Enlli,
Porthdinllaen/Tudweiliog, Aberch/ Llanystumdwy, Ynys Seiriol/Biwmares a
Gogledd Ddwyrain Afon Menai.

Byddai’r cais hwn yn cael effaith niweidiol nid yn unig ar ein diwydiant
pysgota ond hefyd ar yr economi twristiaeth. Rydym yn dibynnu ar ein
harfordir am ein bywoliaeth a’n mwynhad. Rydym yn gwrthwynebu yny
termau cryfaf y chwe man arfaethedig

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Claire Russell Griffiths
Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf: 2 Gorffennaf 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 6,501 (casglwyd mwy na 180 o lofnodion ar ddeiseb
gysylltiedig ym mhapur newydd y Caernarfon Herald)

Tudalen 123



Eitem 3.18

P-04-411 : Deiseb yn Erbyn Parthau Cadwraeth Morol yn Sir
Benfro

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Galwaf ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i
sicrhau nad yw’r tri Pharth Cadwraeth Morol Gwarchodedig lawn arfaethedig
yn sir Benfro yn cael eu dynodi’n barthau lle na chaniateir pysgota i
ddiwydiant pysgota y glannau.

Credaf fod y penderfyniad anghywir wedi’i wneud wrth gynllunio i ddynodi
statws Parth Cadwraeth Morol Gwarchodedig lawn yn unig, gan wahardd pob
gweithgaredd alldynnol; ymddengys fod y penderfyniad hwn yn un
gwleidyddol yn hytrach na’n un gwyddonol, sy’n rhan allweddol o’r broses
Parthau Cadwraeth Morol.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Stephen De-Waine
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012
Nifer y llofnodion: . 586

Tudalen 124



Eitem 3.19

P-04-415 : Cefnogaeth am bennu Parthau Cadwraeth Morol
Lefel Gwarchodaeth Uchel

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn cefnogi polisi Llywodraeth Cymru i bennu Parthau Cadwraeth
Morol lefel gwarchodaeth uchel ac yn annog y Llywodraeth i lynnu at y polisi
hwnnw. Nodwn y beichiau sydd ar ein moroedd, methiant Cymru i gyrraedd
ei thargedau bioamrywiaeth ar gyfer 2010 a’r dystiolaeth wyddonol gadarn
sy’n profi’r angen am fesurau cadwraeth morol llawer gwell. Rydym yn
cydnabod y dystiolaeth fyd-eang gryf sy’n dangos y buddion o gael
ardaloedd gwarchodaeth morol lefel uchel ac yn rhagweld y bydd Cymru yn
gweld cymariaethau tebyg ar 6l pennu Parthau Cadwraeth Morol lefel
gwarchodaeth uchel. Yn benodol, gofynnwn i Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
gefnogi’r alwad i ailddynodi Gwarchodfa Natur Forol Skomer, sef unig
warchodfa natur forol Cymru, sydd heb lawer o warchodaeth ar hyn o bryd,
yn ardal a lefel gwarchodadeth uchel pan ddaw’n Barth Cadwraeth Morol pan
ddaw darpariaethau Parthau Cadwraeth Morol Deddf y M6r a Mynediad i’r
Arfordir i rym yng Nghymru.

Does yr un man yn nyfroedd Cymru sydd wedi’i ddiogelu’n llawn rhag
effeithiau uniongyrchol y fod ddynol. Mae angen Parthau Cadwraeth Morol
lefel gwarchodaeth uchel arnom i: ddarparu rhywle i fywyd gwyllt morol
fodoli a ffynnu heb i ni ymyrryd arnynt - rydyn ni’n gwneud hyn ar y tir, felly
ni ddylid cael safonau is ar gyfer y mor; galluogi ecosystemau i ailsefydlu ar
ol effeithiau uniongyrchol y fod ddynol a gwella eu hydwythedd; diogelu’r
ecosystem forol er mwyn yr holl nwyddau a gwasanaethau mae’n eu darparu
i ni ac na allwn oroesi hebddynt; ein helpu i ddeall effeithiau pwysau’r fod
ddynol ar amgylchedd y mor a dod i ddeall sut beth yw ecosystem forol sydd
heb ei heffeithio arni gennym ni. Pwrpas Parthau Cadwraeth Morol lefel
gwarchodaeth uchel yw diogelu a gwella’r ecosystemau sydd o fewn iddynt,
nid diogelu poblogaethau pysgod a physgod cregyn yn unig.

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012
Prif ddeisebydd: Blaise Bullimore
Nifer y llofnodion: 298

Tudalen 125



John Griffiths AC /AM “\ (ﬁ

Gweinidog yr Amgyichedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy i
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development [ ;Jl,

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-406/411/415
Ein cyf/Our ref JG/00132/13

William Powell AM

AM for Mid & West Wales
Chair Petition's committee
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

LS

| | February 2013

‘_,.k_,—m_,-— Lo LL‘LL/{\_...\_
J

Thank you for your letter of 23 January on behalf of the Petitions Committee regarding the
three petitions it received and considered last year about the consultation on Marine
Conservation Zones.

| expect the MCZ Task and Finish Group to report to me in April with its recommendations
far the way forward with MCZs in Wales. Following this | will update the Committee on the
otitcome of this work as soon as | am able to, allowing the necessary time for consideration.
| nave asked my officials to ensure that the three petitioners are included in any future
consultations and they will contact the Committee Clerk to confirm details.

-

e <,,T LA L (2N

Sl

John Griffiths AC / AM
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400

Caerdydd = Cardiff
e CFgaml;lKjalen 126 Correspondence. John,Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



P-04-415 Support for Designation of Highly Protected Marine Conservation Zones -
Correspondence from the petitioner to the Chair 29.01.13

William Powell, AM
Chair, Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay CF99 INA
Your ref: P-04-415

By e-mail via Petitions Committee Clerk
29 January 2013

Dear William,
Petitions Committee 2 October 2012: Marine Conservation Zones
Thank you for your letter of 23 January.

You ask for my views on the MCZ consultation process and improvements that could be
made, and whether I feel I have been sufficiently engaged with the process.

I provided my views on the consultation document and process at some length in my response
to the consultation. I can probably express them no better than therein and consequently I
simply append that response to this letter. I refer you specifically to pages 3 — 5 in respect of
the process and pages 5 — 10 for comment on the document. With respect to improvements to
the consultation process, I also made specific recommendations in my response letter; please
see page 10.

With reference to evidence, it is vital that the evidence in support of arguments made against
to designating MCZs are subject to the same scrutiny as the scientific evidence. It is all too
clear that many objections are not supported by evidence at all, or that the evidence presented
does not hold water.

Further, I recommend that:

* the advice on consultation requested from and provided to Welsh Government by the
Countryside Council for Wales is better heeded, not least because it was derived from
lessons learned from similar consultations elsewhere;

* Welsh Government cease paying disproportionately and inequitably high regard to
objectors to the MCZ proposals and affording them greater opportunity to make their case
than is afforded to proponents of MCZs. It was clear both during and since the
consultation, for example in the membership of the present Stakeholder Focus Group, that
Welsh Government staff have given greatest attention to those who shouted loudest against
MCZs, particularly the fishing industry and vocal opponents on the Llyn Peninsula.

When I wrote to you on 19 October 2012 expressing my concern that the then widespread and
established misinformation about the MCZ proposals may risk misleading your Committee, I
also noted that your Committee’s members had gathered evidence from individuals opposing
MCZ designation during visits to North Wales. To redress this imbalance I offered to brief

Tudalen 127



Committee members, either in Cardiff or on site in Pembrokeshire, though I regret my offer
was not taken up.

I also note that the Environment Minister recently attended a meeting with the fishing
industry in West Wales to enable them to make their case and that a further meeting is
scheduled for North Wales (Welsh Government news release “Environment Minister
discusses marine conservation with Welsh Fishermen's Association” 11 January 2013). 1 am
not aware of similar opportunities having being given to proponents of the MCZ proposals.
Notwithstanding this, my fellow members of the Pembrokeshire local group of the Marine
Conservation Society are writing to the Minister inviting him to meet us to enable us to
reinforce the case for improved protection of the Skomer Marine Nature Reserve by
redesignating it a highly protected MCZ. In the event that he accepts, we would be delighted
if you would also consider meeting us at the same time.

With respect to my engagement in the consultation process, I was reasonably content about
the opportunities open to me during the actual consultation period. Having said that, I have
grave doubts as to the notice that was taken of my comments and response. Specifically,
despite my having identified the inequitable opportunities afforded to interests opposing the
MCZ process, this preferential treatment has continued or, possibly, actually increased.

However, | am dissatisfied with the opportunity to remain engaged during the current,
extended, stakeholder process. I requested a seat on the Stakeholder Focus Group,
specifically to represent the interests of the Skomer MNR. The Chairman of the Skomer
MNR Advisory Committee made a similar request. Both our requests were rejected on the
basis that nature conservation interests were adequately represented. Nevertheless, |
understand that the community and fishing interests from the Llyn Peninsula opposing MCZs
are disproportionately over-represented on the Focus Group. I acknowledge that I was
offered a one-to-one meeting with Peter Davies, Chair of the Focus Group, which I
immediately accepted; nevertheless I have heard nothing since, despite sending a
reconfirmation.

Than you for this opportunity to respond further and follow up my petition. Although the e-
petition collected a modest number of signatures, I refer you to the 7,500 signature petition in
support of designating the Skomer MNR as a highly protected MCZ which I submitted, on

behalf of the Pembrokeshire MCS local group, to Jane Davidson in 2009, and resubmitted to
John Griffiths in 2012.

Yours sincerely,

Deax§ihios

Blaise Bullimore

Tudalen 128



Lindsey Powles

Marine Branch

Department for Environment & Sustainable Development
Welsh Government

Government Buildings

2nd Floor, CP2

Cathays Park

Cardiff CF10 3NQ

26 July 2012

Dear Mr Powles,

Response to Welsh Government consultation “Marine Conservation Zones: potential
site options for Welsh Waters”

I warmly welcome and strongly endorse the Welsh Government’s policy and proposals to
designate highly protected Marine Conservation Zones (HPMCZs) to complement other
MPASs and to contribute to the protection, restoration and improved resilience of Wales’
marine environment.

I provide my credentials for making comment below, followed by a brief context for my
response, comments on the consultation document, the consultation process and specific
comments on the proposed Skomer site.

Credentials

I am a professional marine scientist and conservationist with over 25 years of experience of
attempting to implement UK marine nature conservation legislation.

Prior to the dissolution of the Nature Conservancy Council and the creation of the
Countryside Council for Wales in 1990, I was responsible for steering the Skomer MNR
through its pre-designation public consultation and slow conversion from voluntary reserve to
statutory MNR, and for designing and managing impact assessments to inform the
justification of new management measures. This process took almost four years and involved
close liaison with fishing and other interests opposed to the designation. I am therefore
familiar with and understand many of the arguments against MCZ designation made by self-
interests and others ideologically opposed. The current process has a strong sense of deja-vu.

Following its eventual designation I was manager of Skomer MNR, one of only three MNRs
in the UK, and certainly the most actively managed and monitored of the three, from the time
of its designation in 1990 until 1998. From then, until early retirement from the Countryside
Council for Wales in 2006, whilst a senior marine conservation officer with responsibilities

Tudal&f 128



for delivering CCW’s obligations for European marine sites, marine Sites of Special
Scientific Interest and for providing advice and consultation responses across the full range of
development and other proposals in the marine environment of SW Wales, I retained
professional responsibility for the management of the Skomer MNR. Selection and
designation of European Marine Sites in compliance with the EC Habitats Directive during
this time again featured argument against designation by socio-economic sectors.

Since taking early retirement from CCW I have continued to work in both the development of
European Marine Sites and as an independent consultant specialising in marine environmental
monitoring. I am currently the Carmarthen Bay & Estuaries European Marine Site Officer
and spent a year as the Pembrokeshire Marine SAC Officer. I retain a strong interest in the
conservation and management of Skomer MNR; I am an independent member of the MNR’s
Advisory Committee, an Honorary Warden and a volunteer dive team member.

The combination of my first hand experience in negotiating agreement for pioneering marine
protected area designation and delivering the UK’s marine nature conservation legislation at a
practical level in Wales is unique.

Despite currently working as an EMS officer, I make it explicitly clear that this consultation
response is undertaken in my private capacity

Context

The planet’s seas are under enormous pressure and are widely degraded. We are so familiar
with the way things are now that we fail to recognise this and unless we explore the historical
evidence we don’t know what we have lost, or how less healthy our seas are now than they
used to be. Pressures are both global and indirect, and local and direct, the most widespread
of which is fishing. Direct, local pressures can only be tackled through local and direct
action.

Although almost a third of Wales’s sea is designated as marine SAC it needs more protection.
This is in part because SACs are only designated to protect specifically listed habitats and
species, not ecosystems; partly because they are multiple use areas, not nature reserves; and
not least because they are far from well enough managed — over half the designated features
in them are unfavourable.

There is nowhere in Welsh waters that has been ever been fully protected from direct human
impacts. Even the protection offered by Skomer MNR — Wales’s only Marine Nature
Reserve — is strictly limited.

We need HPMCZs to give marine wildlife at least a few places it can exist and thrive
unmolested by people - we do so on land, there shouldn’t be a lower standard for the sea; to
allow parts of the marine environment to recover to a near natural state and to increase its
resilience; to protect the marine ecosystem for the goods and services it gives us which we
cannot exist without; and to help us understand the effects of human pressures on the marine
environment.

Evidence from round the world tells us that highly protected MPAs have positive benefits,
and specifically that full protection delivers disproportionately greater benefit than partial

fidglen 130



protection. However, we will never be in a position to gather evidence of their benefits in
our own seas without actually designating and appropriately managing some.

1. Consultation process

The consultation document and the associated consultation exercise have been very
disappointing and the unnecessary opposition they have generated distresses me greatly.

It is with genuine regret that I have to complain that the consultation process has been
extremely badly misjudged and mishandled. Whilst the inaccessible and ambiguous
document both unnecessarily alarmed and alienated many people, including both individuals
naturally sympathetic to marine conservation and those previously holding neutral views
(detailed comment on the document is provided below), the effect of the consultation and
engagement process was even more negative.

Having worked for over twenty-five years towards one day seeing the achievement of what
are now to be known as HPMCZs [ was delighted by the Welsh Government’s proposals for
MCZs in Protecting Welsh Seas. 1 am therefore devastated to now fear that the groundswell
of opposition so unnecessarily generated by the misjudged and mishandled process has quite
likely doomed the HPMCZ process.

Sadly, the process has been so mishandled that I could even believe that it was a deliberate
attempt by government to sabotage its own project. It is certainly difficult not to suspect that
the ambiguity, implied need for management of benign activities and failures to clarify any
lack of intent to prohibit such benign activities were a deliberate attempt to frighten sea users
and local communities.

The delay in releasing the Frequently Asked Questions allowed misinformation and
disinformation to take hold quickly and flourish. Even after the revised FAQs were posted to
the Welsh Government’s website I met people that remained unaware of them. Nevertheless,
the FAQs failed to provide the clarification necessary in many instances; in some cases they
served to further confuse since they appeared to contradict the consultation document itself.

The failure to plan and provide proactive engagement with any interests other than fisheries is
deeply regrettable and the specific failure to proactively engage with the local communities
adjacent to the proposed sites prior to or immediately on commencement of consultation was
a particularly unfortunate error of judgement. Springing a complex, ambiguous, consultation
that appeared likely to restrict benign use of the sites on those communities should have been
predicted as likely to generate alarm and resentment.

The advisory body created to advise government on the consultation - the Stakeholders &
Citizens Engagement Group - was underutilised and what little advice it was able to provide
appears not to have been taken into account. Nevertheless, reference to the SCEG in the
consultation document (pp 4 — 5) disingenuously implies that it oversaw and endorsed the
consultation as carried out.

Public engagement by government in support of the consultation failed to adequately clarify
confusion or clearly answer questions. Information provided in public—facing meetings has
been both inconsistent between meetings, varying with audience and forum, and has
contradicted that detailed in the consultation document.

Tudal&f 1931



Compounding the failure to present a rationale for the HPMCZ policy in the consultation
document, government officials made little attempt at public-facing meetings to explain the
rationale or policy, and no effort to support or defend it.

Ambiguity in the consultation document about the potential for prohibiting or introducing
what were, unjustifiably, feared to be draconian management measures for benign activities
particularly frightened and alienated a wide cross section of the public unnecessarily.
Nevertheless, clarifications, explanations or reassurances of actual intent for management of
proposed sites were too slow to emerge and generally failed to provide the needed
clarification or reassurance. Inconsistent and unclear responses given in public fora clearly
caused increased confusion; failures to answer direct questions at these fora also clearly
reconfirmed public suspicions and distrust and allowed disinformation to thrive.

There has also been a failure by government to adequately attempt to clarify the confusion in
the public mind about the availability of evidence for different purposes; ie evidence of
ecological / ecosystem degradation (and the need for protection), information about the
presence and distribution of species and habitats (underpinning site selection), and evidence
for the benefits that HPMCZs can provide (to provide a rationale for designating HPMCZs) -
each of which is different and distinct.

However, although this confusion appears to have been maintained, and even talked up, by
interests opposed to HPMCZ designation to gather support for their position, I did not once
hear the appropriate answer given in response to specific questions about evidence during
public meetings.

Whilst there is considerable local (national and very localised) data and evidence showing
ecosystem degradation and to enable site selection there is, of course, no evidence of the
benefits of HPMCZs in Welsh waters for the simple reason that there are no such MCZs from
which it could have been collected. Nevertheless, evidence from the very limited monitoring
of the nearby Lundy ‘no take zone’ does indeed show some of the effects that were
anticipated based on studies of other highly protected MPAs globally.

Welsh Government has failed to rebut, or has rebutted inadequately, mischievous
disinformation promulgated and repeated by individuals opposed to HPMCZ designation,
often despite the disinformation having been rebutted by CCW or others, myself included.
Specifically, for example, predictions of collapse in local tourist economies, largely
predicated on the belief or disinformation that benign recreational activities will be
prohibited, are not supported by world-wide experience from MPAs.

The poor understanding of marine activities and their possible effects demonstrated by
government has clearly compounded public distrust and lack of confidence in the process.
Worse, clearly negative, prejudicial, and misleading statements have been made about some
benign activities, particularly diving, by Welsh Government fisheries staff.

Furthermore, there is clear circumstantial evidence of a negative influence on the process
from the Welsh Government Fisheries Unit. The consultation process has had a clear
fisheries bias: whilst seven meetings were arranged for fisheries interests only two meetings
for the general public were planned (albeit multiple reactive community and sectoral interest
meetings were also ultimately held). Of particular concern, government fisheries staff were
noted by environmental representatives on Welsh Government’s Inshore Fisheries Groups as

fHiddlen 132



advising fishermen that the Fisheries Unit did not support the government’s HPMCZ policy
and encouraging them to object to their designation. Such inflammatory behaviour is at best
unprofessional; from my public sector experience I would have expected it to be considered a
disciplinary matter.

Despite the consultation document being clearly identified as such - a consultation - this
purpose is undermined by the questions that accompany the document and the statements by
Welsh Government officials at public-facing meetings which make it clear that the current
task is actually an information collection exercise rather than a consultation per se. Since this
is a very different proposition, arguably the public have been seriously misled.

It is clear from my attendance at public-facing meetings (the Skomer MNR Advisory
Committee meeting, a meeting for diving interests, the South Wales public meeting, the
WCMP conference) that misunderstandings about the proposals, whether naive or deliberate,
are firmly entrenched and what clarifications or reassurances that have been offered have
largely been disbelieved or rejected.

The mishandled consultation process has unnecessarily generated such a groundswell of
opposition that it is hard to believe the entire process is not fatally wounded. It is clear from
social media campaigns and public meetings that there is ideological opposition to HPMCZs,
inflamed by the ambiguity of the consultation document and disinformation, that no
reasonable amendments to the process or proposals are likely to appease.

Nevertheless, [ appeal to Welsh Government not to abandon the HPMCZ process. To do so,
or to do nothing would be an unacceptable option risking increased damage to our marine
environment. Instead, [ urge government to learn from the errors of this first stage
consultation and attempt to rebuild trust and understanding for the promised next stage.

2) Consultation document

The document is inaccessible, overly complex, repetitive and much is ambiguous and
misleading. It is sufficiently complex and confusing to mislead many readers toward
incorrect conclusions as to what government intends.

The lack of a brief overarching summary in a document of this length and complexity is
astonishing and unacceptable. It should have been possible to provide a suitable summary
that explained the scope and key proposals without creating confusion or being misleading.

The document is extremely long (over 320 pages) and too technical and detailed for most
readers. Essential explanations, clarifications and caveats are buried deep in annexes. Yet at
the same time, critical detail necessary for the technically aware reader to fully understand
site and boundary selection is not presented.

The flow of the document is at times disjointed. Some of the text looks as if it has been
copied and pasted from various sources without being properly edited and integrated to fulfil
the purposes of the document.

The document fails to present a rationale for the HPMCZ policy, but simply refers to a three-
year old, never finalised, draft policy. Nevertheless, there is no meaningful effort to support
or defend the rationale referred to therein. Faced with a 300+ page consultation document it

Tudaléf 133



must be doubtful whether another, out-dated, document would be sought out by consultees
not already familiar with it. The lack of a rationale is a fundamental and unacceptable flaw.

Despite the aspirations for the proposed HPMCZs described in the Introduction, the
government’s reasons for this designation are not made clear. Specifically, it is unclear
whether the reasons are to proactively protect areas of especially high quality (which is my
understanding and which I fully concur with), or reactively address pressures or threats, or
some combination thereof. This lack of clear statement of purpose has undoubtedly generated
false expectations and assumptions.

The description ‘highly protected’ risks being understood to mean something is under threat
and in need of protection from either actual or potential threat. Failure to identify such threats
appears to have been interpreted as a failure to make the case for designation. If this is not the
case (or only partly the case), which is my understanding, the precise purpose should have
been more clearly explained. If the rationale for each of the proposed sites differs then this
too should have been explained.

Nevertheless, the document presents no explanation of the pressures and threats the marine
environment is under, not even a brief statement to the effect that the marine environment is
under pressure and has been degraded. In so doing it fails to support the case for HPMCZs.

Reference to the existing suite of MPAs in Wales, specifically to SACs designated under the
Habitats Directive, is superficial and misleading. In simply stating that those SACs are
“protected” the document implies that all necessary management to safeguard designated
features is in place and effective, and possibly that the features are in favourable condition. In
reality, as 1s well known to Welsh Government, this is far from the case.

The assumption that the reader is familiar with the “A Living Wales” process in setting the
context for the proposals is unjustified.

I am concerned that government’s expectations of how much three or four very small sites
would be able to deliver is unrealistic and that the proposed HPMCZs may be being set up to
fail even prior to designation. Whilst it is certainly reasonable to expect improved ecosystem
functioning and resilience within sites — if sufficiently large — a very few, very small sites will
only be able to make a limited overall contribution to ecosystem functioning and their
potential for contributing to the delivery of ecosystem services could only be slight. This
criticism should not be read as an argument against their designation: clearly real benefits
may be anticipated, but the point is that the success of any sites eventually designated should
be judged against what is possible, not what is unrealistic.

Potential site options

There is considerable repetition; generic text is repeated for each site. Although there are
some modifications to generic text in each site section it is sometimes so marginally different
as to make the differences unapparent. There also appear to be inconsistencies between the
text and the annexes.

Site activities tables (ie Tables 1 — 10) contain a large proportion of generic text and include
significant text that is not relevant to each site. Such irrelevant text has evidently contributed

fHia4len 134



to undermining confidence in the document and generating unnecessary fears about
management.

Site selection

The scientific selection criteria are poorly explained and depend on reference to the Site
Selection Guidance document. Despite the description of the complex iterative process
described in Part 5 and Annex 3, the scientific reasoning is likely to be opaque to most
readers. It certainly is to me and, with my background, I consider myself likely to be one of
the more knowledgeable consultees.

Despite the detailed information provided, without access to the data and the site and
boundary selection tools it is impossible for the public to assess or critique the scientific basis,
or the rigour or objectivity of the selection process. What understanding is possible
unjustifiably necessitates reasonable familiarity and understanding of the Site Selection
Guidance document, itself a long technical document. The description of the site selection
process certainly gives a strong impression of a degree of inflexibility that is not present in the
Site Selection Guidance; however, readers without an understanding of the Guidance
document undoubtedly risk having been misled.

There has evidently been an over-reliance on Marxan. Marxan is not magic; it is a decision
support tool — the key word here being support. The Marxan website itself says: “Remember
that Marxan is a decision support tool to help guide the selection of conservation networks; its
output should never be interpreted as ‘the answer’” and “Marxan does not consider
uncertainty in the data so the quality of what you put in is reflected in the results generated.”
In short, Marxan output is driven by the parameters set and requires the user to exercise
expert judgment. It is difficult to believe that expert judgment was applied to some of the
proposed sites.

The singling out of the habitat diversity selection “criterion” at the expense of others was
foreseeably likely to — and clearly did — drive Marxan to generate sites that encompassed
unsuitable areas (such as the Dale mooring area) simply to maximise the number of habitats
within an area of search.

Adopting a strict, one-size-fits-all, approach to the generic habitat viability guidance values
listed in the Site Selection Guidance document is scientifically unjustifiable. No two areas of
habitat are exactly the same and the viability of habitats in terms of their species composition
and recruitment is immensely variable. Simply specifying a habitat of a generically specified
area as viable or not is scientifically untenable. As well as unreasonably risking omitting
viable areas deemed non-viable because they fall short of a subjective nominal value, seeking
to minimise the area of habitats larger than such values is equally illogical; in general, the
larger the habitat patch the more viable and robust it is likely to be.

In the event that the proposed sites need to be reappraised in order to move forward, the Site
Selection Guidance needs to be used as guidance: the criteria need to be given more equal
weight; other measures or biodiversity need to be given greater weight additional to the over-
simplistic habitat diversity approach; expert judgment needs to be used; and socio-economic
factors need to be taken into account, at least in refining sites.

Tudal&f 1935



Boundary selection

The boundary selection processes describe what appears to be an extremely complicated,
possibly overly complicated, procedure that attempts to follow exceptionally rigid criteria
whilst striving to keep encompassed habitats to ecologically indefensible “minimum viable”
areas.

The document describes practical, good practice, boundary-setting principles (page 101) but
then advises that they have not yet been applied. Describing but failing to apply them is, at
best, unhelpful and potentially misleading.

The boundary selection process is further undermined by over-reliance on HABMAP
modelled outputs. The density of data points in most areas is far too sparse to treat the
polygons generated by HABMAP as sufficiently accurate for the purposes of determining
“viable” areas of habitat, even in reasonably well surveyed areas (and notwithstanding the
comments regarding viability above).

Socio economic considerations

The point at which socio-economic filters will be or have been applied is confusing and
plainly self-contradictory. The process flow diagram (Fig 1) distinctly identifies at stage 3
that the first iteration of potential sites will be identified “in light of social, economic and
practical considerations”. The remainder of the text is ambiguous at best, with the site-
specific activity tables implying that little or nothing is known about socio-economic
activities. In contrast, Welsh Government officers routinely insisted during public-facing
meetings that socio-economics have not yet been considered, but that they will be at the close
of this current first stage consultation.

Nonetheless, the “certain incompatible activities” (section 6.3) applied as a filter in
developing the first list of potential sites are all, quite obviously, socio-economic. This
selective filtering of socio-economic considerations sends multiple negative messages that
government has ignored or been ignorant of information that is readily available and well
known, that it applied double standards by deliberately cherry-picking certain activities or
areas for preferential treatment, and has deliberately chosen avoid exercising realism checks
to the (as noted above, subjectively driven) Marxan selections.

The failings of this double standards exercise is compounded by the inconsistent application
of this filter; for example, the Beggars Reach area of Milford Haven, which is well outside the
commercial section of the waterway, was excluded, yet the Dale area which includes a
commercial tanker anchorage and more than 200 moorings, was included.

Conservation objectives and management measures

Whilst the generic conservation objectives are welcomed, some of the detail in the
management objectives is unrealistic, contradicts statements elsewhere or is a hostage to

fidgien 136



fortune. For example: is the “release of polluting ... substances” meant to include exhaust
fumes? How is release of “chemical substances” supposed to be construed since everything is
a chemical? How is exposure to fertilising nutrients supposed to be avoided since they occur
naturally and anthropogenic inputs will be spread everywhere throughout the sea, albeit at
vanishingly low concentrations?

The descriptions of potential management measures and their likelihood is unclear, and
spread throughout different parts of the document and answers to the FAQs. Having to dig
down to tables buried in Annex 4 to attempt to identify what may or may not be prohibited or
managed is not good enough. Potential management measures are not, therefore,
straightforward for readers to cross-refer between or fully understand; they are also
potentially contradictory and apparently more draconian than necessary. Not surprisingly this
has created unnecessary alarm amongst many members of the public, particularly those
wishing to continue undertaking benign activities.

The scope of the definition of deposition appears to be over-simplistic and non-pragmatic.
Explanations of the future prospects for maintenance of existing infrastructure (eg moorings,
navigation aids) is poor and it is unclear whether these would be considered as deposits.

A realistic and pragmatic approach to management would recognise the benefits of providing
recreational boat visitor moorings as a management measure, particularly since the
technology for ecologically benign moorings exists. Furthermore, consideration should be
given to whether the temporary deployment of light recreational vessel anchors in specified,
resilient sediment areas should be classified as deposition. Light anchoring by recreational
vessels in a strictly controlled manner is certainly accommodated in highly protected MPAs
elsewhere, eg the Great Barrier Reef.

It is unclear whether handling certain wildlife would be considered as extraction. The
educational and awareness-raising benefits of children rock-pooling for example are
considerable. Whilst such activities should doubtless be subject to codes of good behaviour,
their benefits in capturing hearts and minds would outweigh any trivial risks to wildlife and
arguably should not encompassed within the definition of catch and release.

Site management and enforcement do not appear to have been thought through. There is no
acknowledgement of the need for day-to-day management, including the critical public
engagement and deterrent roles, nor is there any identification of a body to undertake any role
other than legal enforcement. However, the statement that legal enforcement will “likely” lie
with Welsh Government’s Fisheries Enforcement Team implies this has not been agreed
within government. Whether this is the case or not, I am deeply concerned that the Fisheries
Unit not only lacks the necessary resources, but has little sympathy for MCZs, no expertise in
management for environmental purposes and no environmental management culture.

It is no secret that known threats to Welsh seas, including European Marine Sites, are
ineffectively managed. Illegal scallop dredging continues in areas from which it is legally
prohibited and too little effort is expended in enforcing existing regulation. Simply
designating HPMCZs will not deter anyone from flaunting unenforceable regulation and
designation is pointless if it is merely a paper exercise. HPMCZs certainly risk only being
“paper parks” without meaningful and committed deterrent presence and enforcement as well

Tudal&f 1937



as local and user buy-in. I encourage the Welsh Government to make these essential
commitments

Risk Management Areas

The scope and potential scale of Risk Management Areas are ambiguous and there is
inadequate cross-reference to other parts of the document to reduce that ambiguity. It is plain
and understandable that Welsh Government has no intention of compromising the operation
of ports or energy operations (p.118). It is also clear that the conservation objectives
recognise “broad-scale human influences ... may prevent {a fully natural state} being
achieved” (p.89), that MCZs are not intended to have implications for “far reaching impacts”
(p.95) and that wider effects, including “diffuse pollution” should be addressed through wider
measures (p.96). However, unqualified terms such as “close to” and “near” make it difficult
for consultees to determine whether their activities at some distance might be subject to
regulation, which has caused unnecessarily alarm and prompted unjustified objections (see
specific example below of unjustified objections to the Skomer site from the Milford Haven
Port Authority).

Recommendations

I implore the Welsh Government to learn the lessons from the failures at this stage and to
ensure crystal clear consultations with proactive engagement with interested parties for future
phases of the process.

On the basis of the shortcomings detailed in this letter, I implore government to scrutinise
negative responses with great care to ensure that they are not predicated on erroneous
understandings and beliefs.

I very much welcome the MCZ process being evidence based. Consequently, it is
unacceptable for evidence that does exist and is relevant to be overlooked, ignored or
disregarded. It is equally unacceptable for claims of socio-economic values or sustainability
to be accepted without any supporting evidence and, if necessary, without challenge. It is
clear that scientific information has been required to meet high standards; I implore
government to ensure the same rigour is demanded of socio-economic evidence.

3. Skomer proposed site option

It is inappropriate to consider Skomer as any other site. It has been acknowledged as of
conservation importance and deserving of protection since 1973. It became a voluntary
marine reserve in 1976 and was designated Wales only statutory Marine Nature Reserve in
1990. Since that time it has been well managed and monitored by a team of professional
marine scientists and it has been remarkably well safeguarded in spite of the very limited
legal protection it enjoys. It is the one of the most well surveyed marine locations in the UK
and by far the best monitored.

Despite this, it remains under considerable fishing pressure, the level of which has increased
substantially - roughly double - since a proposal to increase the level of protection to a ‘no

Meadsicn 138



take zone’ was rejected in 2005. The risk of even further increased pressure in the event that
the current MCZ process fails to deliver additional protection is of considerable concern to
me. One additional fisherman has already made clear his intention to move his fishing effort
to the MNR in the near future. It would be deeply regrettable if the MNR suffered greater
pressure and damage as a result of this HPMCZ consultation.

Although it is acknowledged on page 2 of the document that Skomer MNR exists and (in a
footnote) that it will become an MCZ on commencement of the MCZ provisions of the
Marine & Coastal Act, there is no mention of its MNR status nor its management or
monitoring in the potential site option description. There is only a cursory reference to the
existing MNR boundary in Annex 3. The lack of acknowledgement of almost 40 years of
marine conservation management, twenty-two as a statutory MNR, as a material
consideration in this HPMCZ selection process is impossible to understand and I find it
unacceptable.

Data & information

It is apparent that more than 25 years of MNR user information, both recreational and
commercial, was not taken into account (commercial fishing effort has been more and better
systematically recorded within the MNR since 1987 than anywhere else in Wales). Further, I
understand (Skomer MNR Advisory Committee meeting) that the MNR was not approached
for any of its data.

Careful reading of the document and discussions with CCW science staff lead me to strongly
suspect that some ecological and biological survey and monitoring data has not been taken
into account because it lies outwith the Marine Recorder database. However, without access
to the detail of precisely which data was taken into account I am not able to verify these
suspicions.

Nevertheless, the evidence justifying inclusion of the area seaward of Marloes Sands is
vanishingly weak, particularly in comparison to robust monitoring data for sites to the north
of the Skomer Island and the Marloes peninsula that appears to have been disregarded.

I am also concerned that some information on “sensitive” species may have been unavailable
because it was redacted or not publicised by CCW for fear of fisheries exploitation.

Despite the foregoing omissions, Skomer MNR’s unparalleled history of survey, monitoring
and surveillance and the wealth of data it has generated makes it uniquely suited in Wales to
enable determination of the effects of effective protection and removal of extractive activities.

Management

The management experience of the MNR has not been drawn on and no reference has been
made to the existing measures that have been widely accepted and which could be adopted as
models for management of potentially damaging activities in HPMCZs. Specifically, the
lesson of the value of provision of visitor moorings as a habitat management measure, which
also generates very positive public relations and appreciation, at insignificant environmental
cost appears to have been overlooked.

Tudaléfi'139’



I refer to the general comments on possible boundaries made above. The proposed Skomer
HPMCZ boundary also fails to follow the best practice guidelines of using an existing
boundary where one exists and of using straight lines latitude and longitude.

The socio-economic effect of using the existing MNR boundary for the Skomer HPMCZ will
be little or no different from proposed boundary since most activities take place inside the
proposed boundary.

Misleading consultation responses from socio-economic interests

I reiterate my comment above regarding the risk of objections to the proposed sites based on
erroneous understandings. Specifically in respect of the Skomer proposal, I am aware that the
Milford Haven Port Authority have objected to the designation on the basis that it would risk
preventing the Port’s use of the currently licensed dredge spoil disposal sites. At least in part
as a consequence of this, Pembrokeshire County Council have also been reported in local
Pembrokeshire newspapers as planning to object. These objections are unjustifiable for two
reasons.

Firstly, MHPA (and PCC) have focussed on the genuinely ambiguous statements in the
document (and in so doing, I understand the potential for their concern) but they have
disregarded the clear reassurances elsewhere in the document that diffuse influences or distant
activities with insignificant effects on proposed sites are not at risk of being prevented.
Specifically, the Welsh Government’s clear intent to avoid conflict with key government
policies and constraints (including spoil disposal sites) and the explicit identification in
section 6.3 of Skomer as not presenting any constraints have been disregarded.

Secondly, the risk from dredge spoil disposal at the currently licensed sites is a non-issue.
After it became clear in the late 1980s and early 1990s (when I was manager of the MNR)
that spoil disposal at the former disposal site immediately outside the entrance to Milford
Haven was adversely affecting Skomer MNR (and other inshore areas), measures were taken
to identify and designate alternative disposal sites. Considerable efforts were made to
validate that these sites do not adversely impact the Skomer MNR.

I was closely involved in the investigations into potential alternative disposal sites and
advised both the Port Authority and the (then) Marine Consents and Environment Unit basing
that advice on over fifteen years local knowledge of the area. Comprehensive tracer studies
funded by MHPA demonstrated no significant downstream deposition from new offshore
disposal sites.

I enclose a CD with a copy of the last of a series of reports on the sediment tracing work
contracted by MHPA “Review of dredge spoil grounds F (LU168) and 1 (LU168 sic {should
read 169})”. The penultimate paragraph of the Executive Summary reads: "The net effect of
fine sediment dredge disposal at Site 1, based on a disposal volume of 250,000m’, is not
significant within SMNR {Skomer MNR}". This report was produced prior to my leaving
CCW and I recall CCW being content with its findings and concluding no significant effect. I
am sure there will be an exchange of correspondence in the CCW files confirming this though
I do not, of course, have copies. Nevertheless, I trust that the report alone counters MHPA's
particular concern with respect to disposal at these sites under current license conditions.

Meadasien 140



I am also disappointed by the statements attributed in media reports to both PCC and MHPA
that designation of HPMCZs would send a negative message to industry that Wales is closed
for business. On the contrary, I suggest that Welsh Government should be sending a message
to the world that we are proud of our natural environment, have a determination to protect it
and whilst business is very welcome we expect high standards of environmental behaviour.

Answers to specific questions detailed on the consultation response form

Question 1 (Do you have any additional ecological information (including survey
information) for this area or know of any?)

I refer to my comment above on the apparent omission of ecological information.
Nevertheless, without the details of exactly which data sources were actually taken into
account for Skomer it is impossible to identify additional information, or overlooked
information, with any confidence. If it has not already been done, the Skomer MNR staff
should be asked to provide details of any survey or monitoring data they are aware of that is
not included in the Marine Recorder database.

Question 2 (/n addition to the ecological benefits, what other benefits would you expect from
this site?)

All available evidence suggests that there will likely be socio-economic benefits but that they
may take some time to develop. These are likely to include:

* Improved scientific understanding of marine ecological process, effects of removal of
fishing and other pressures, naturalness of ecosystems.

* Improved assessment of environmental pressures and threats through the provision of
scientific control sites.

*  Enhanced public appreciation and awareness and public education opportunities.

* Enhanced tourism and leisure value; potentially increased visitor numbers and
consequential benefit to local tourism provision economy; marketing opportunities.
However, increased visitor numbers and economic benefits may not be great as these
have already been influenced by Skomer Island NNR and Skomer MNR for many years.

* Enhanced “ownership” and pride of place by local community.

*  Population increases in commercially exploited crustacean and mollusc species, with
enhanced reproductive capacity, larval export and adult overspill (of mobile species); the
scallop population increase since protection in 1989 has already demonstrated the
potential for such increases.

Question 3 (Do you expect any disadvantages for people using or enjoying this area?)

Regrettably, most robust environment protection designations carry some socio-economic
impacts, though many may be expected to be short term. However, these need to be assessed

Tudaléti'141°



in the context of the wider public good, but every reasonable effort should be made to
minimise any pain caused.

Displacement of commercial fishing. However, this should be offset against the likely
medium to long-term increases in shellfish populations (as has been well demonstrated by the
recovery of the scallop population following prohibition of taking scallops by any method in
1989) and the resultant overspill of mobile species (ie crustaceans) and eggs and larvae in the
plankton as a consequence of increased reproductive capacity (see above).

Displacement of recreational anglers. However, my experience as the MNR manager
suggests that many would accept the minimal loss of angling opportunity if carefully
explained, particularly visiting anglers.

There are almost certainly risks of alienating and splitting local community opinion with
some local people appreciating the value of their local environment and the tourism value of a
protected area, but with others resenting any intrusion in what may be perceived as their local
rights and custom. The evidence from other nature conservation designations is that many
initially opposed local people become won over eventually. As an example, stopping the long
established tradition of collecting seabirds eggs when Skomer became a National Nature
Reserve caused huge local resentment; however, it would be difficult now to identify anyone
from the nearby Marloes village that does not appreciate the economic benefits derived from
the Island NNR.

Question 4 (Do you currently use or enjoy or plan to use or enjoy the sea or coast within or
near this site?)

I have been using the Skomer sea area professionally for marine biological research and
monitoring and as the MNR manager, and in a personal capacity for underwater photography,
recreation and relaxation since 1976, ie for 36 years.

Although retired from the Countryside Council for Wales and a managerial role in the MNR, I
am now an Honorary Warden and voluntary member of the MNR’s scientific diving team. In
this capacity I continue to contribute to the MNR’s monitoring work, which is both incredibly
important in itself and of incredible importance to me. It is also of equal importance to me to

see the MNR continue to be managed and safeguarded.

I also continue to dive in the MNR for recreation, mostly for photography but also as a
member of a Pembrokeshire based group of divers that carry out underwater litter picks
(Neptune’s Army of Rubbish Collectors — NARC), the only such group in the UK. The group
regularly revisits the same locations in the MNR, in liaison with the MNR staff, and routinely
collects bag-fulls of line, hooks and weights that anglers have lost or discarded and which
pose a threat to marine wildlife.

These activities take place throughout the whole of the MNR. In addition I routinely visit the
mainland adjacent to the MNR, walking and sea-watching, both with family and visitors
throughout the year, including during the autumn to see the year’s seals pups and during the
winter to watch porpoises feeding in the tide races.

I brought my son up virtually living in the MNR and from it he developed his passionate love
of the sea and marine wildlife. He has gone on to gain a first class degree in marine biology,

MEadaien 142



having undertaken his undergraduate research project in the MNR, and is beginning a career
in marine environmental monitoring.

My memories of past activities, my current activities and the legacy from involving my
family in the area are of immense importance to me, as is the environmental value and
continued and enhanced protection of the marine wildlife and habitats on the MNR.

Question 5 (4re you aware of other human activities or pastimes that overlap with or relate
to this area?)

Yes, many. These are fully documented in Skomer MNR annual reports from 1991 and in the
Liaison Officer reports from 1987 — 1990 to which Welsh Government should refer. In
addition reference should also be made to the MNR’s reports on fishing effort and
monitoring.

Once again I thank you for the opportunity to respond. I will be happy to expand on any of
the points raised.

Finally, on the accompanying CD, I also include a copy of a 7500 signature petition to
designate the Skomer MNR as a “no take zone” which was originally presented to Jane
Davidson by the Pembrokeshire local group of the Marine Conservation Society at an event
celebrating the passing of the Marine and Coastal Access Act in November 2009.

Y ours sincerely,

PRt

Blaise Bullimore

Tudaléfi'1%3



P-04-406 Against Proposed MCZ Zones in North Wales - Correspondence from
the petitioner to the Chair

03/04/2013

Dear Mr Powell
Chair of Petition Committee

Thank you for the opportunity to respond and apologise for delay have been snowed under with
work due to my masters.

My main concern with the consultation on MCZ was the process and how it was conducted. There
was no input from the view of the socio economics that in turn resulted in many people having to
worry about their livelihood. It did feel like a mammoth task to get the voices of the citizen heard
due to having to go up against extremists within CCW and also Marine Conservation Society. The
funding MCS had from CCW £40,000 made the task harder as the idea of HPMCZ had funding to be
sold to the public with no regard of the economic impact.

The consultation paper set out 10 options that could have resulted in areas going against each other
in a dog eat dog way to not have their area included. This | am glad did not happen and in truth it
bought the North Wales area together, united and strong and a new group called Cragen LLyn a Mon
has been created. Cragen to which | am the chair does have a seat and voice on the steering group
and the vice chair Phil Hollington attends.

| was very disappointed in the way Welsh Government dealt with the concerns that were being
raised and felt the Minister Mr John Griffiths could have done more to control the situation. It was
the same message repeated in regards to being only in the first stage of consultation, however did
not feel that the message was understood by the public and did fuel fear.

| was disappointed in the way the minister would not agree to talk or meet yet would meet with
MCS. | do feel that if it was not for the public realising the threat and reacting in the way they did in
regard to responses then | do wonder what stage 2 would have looked like.

| realise why you wanted to put all three petitions together regarding MCZ however it did surprise
me to see the against put with the for. | am thankful that the Welsh Government does have ways for
the citizen to engage when there is a consultation and think it is excellent that people in Wales can
make a difference. | do hope that the MCZ consultation will serve as a reminder of how if you do not
involve communities from the onset then it can result in anger and confusion. | do hope that the
whole process is now working for everyone’s benefit.

The science that was used to justify HPMCZ was weak and the reasons given for protecting each area
could not be justified in my opinion with the information presented. The consultation paper was
only available in English and no welsh copy could be requested. The argument of too technical did
not hold water when a consultation paper by your own rules must be written in an easy to
understand format that a child of | believe 12 can understand. When Welsh Government attended a
meeting in Beaumaris no translation facilities were available and had | not of bought the point up
then WG would have attended 2 meetings in Pen Llyn with no translation facilities.

Tudalen 144



When the public meeting was held in Caernarfon | did think that the choice of chair Ex CCW chair
was by far the wrong choice. It was evident he was not unbiased, and this did get proven on quite a
few occasions when he protected CCW, but interestingly would not WG.

| put hope that the old way of CCW will be a thing of the past, and that the new single body will
protect the people of Wales as well as the environment.

| do feel that there were legal issues in the consultation that had not been addressed but will not go
into this now.

Many thanks

Claire Russell Griffiths.

Tudalen 145



Eitem 3.20

P-04-419 : Moratoriwm ar Ddatblygu Ffermydd Gwynt
Geiriad y ddeiseb

Galwn ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i ofyn i Lywodraeth Cymru am
foratoriwm ar ddatblygu ffermydd gwynt a thyrbinau gwynt y mae ganddi
gyfrifoldeb datganoledig drostynt. Bydd y moratoriwm yn gyfnod o fyfyrio, a
bydd pwyllgor trawsbleidiol yn cael ei gynnull yn yr amser hwn i archwilio
effeithiau gweithredu tyrbinau gwynt ar iechyd, lles cymdeithasol, gwerth
adeiladau, twristiaeth, a’r economi leol, o fewn 15 kilometr i’r safleoedd hyn.

Gofynnwn i’r pwyllgor trawsbleidiol gael caniatad i gomisiynu gwaith
ymchwil annibynnol ar faterion datganoledig iechyd, lles cymdeithasol a
thwristiaeth mewn perthynas a thyrbinau gwynt, ac i gytuno ar gyfres o
safonau ar gyfer ynni gwynt datganoledig, a fydd yn blaenoriaethu gofalu am
yr amgylchedd lleol, tir amwynderau, cynefinoedd a natur.

Gofynnwn hefyd i bob safle tyrbin gwynt ddatganoledig orfod cael
cymeradwyaeth mewn refferendwm lleol (o fewn 5 kilometr).

Nid yw’r ddeiseb hon yn ymwneud ag ynni gwynt a reolir gan Gyfarwyddiaeth
y Seilwaith Cenedlaethol.

Prif ddeisebydd: James Shepherd Foster
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 1332

Tudalen 146



John Griffiths AC /AM N / (ﬁ

Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy i
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development ;}\A

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-419
Ein cyf/Our ref JG/00134/13

William Powell AM

AM for Mid & West Wales
Chair Petition's committee
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Deoa.— W bhb./t_tﬁ /L‘L February 2013

s

Research into the Economic Impact of Wind farms and associated Grid Infrastructure
on Tourism in Wales

Thank you for your letter of 23 January.

The Welsh Governmentis in the process of commissioning research on the economic
impact of wind farms and associated grid infrastructure on the tourism industry as part of its
forward research programme it is anticipated that this work will be completed by early
summer.

e w«uwk&_ﬂ

//t

John Gr:fflths AC f
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caged (a . jardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
aTd a4 147 Correspondence. John,Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



Pafions Commite Evidence

Dear Sirs,

Re. Wind farm moratorium Petition

GALAR are a group of community volunteers who are committed to the conservation and
reclamation of the Ecology, Environment and Biodiversity of Wales. In general we oppose
the wind farm programme, because it has no community base and it sucks up all available
funding, at the cost to the research and development needed by all other renewable energy
systems. It is counterproductive to green energy systems and cannot stand alone to produce a
consistent supply of electrical power, domestically or industrially.

Having said that, we are part of a democratic society, and the present state of the energy
industry has the approval of the ministers of Government, to a greater or lesser degree. We
can only seek to change that by the democratic levers available to us.

The Petition

In this instance we have persuaded over a thousand of our fellow citizens to support our call
for a moratorium on windfarms, through the petitions system of the Welsh Assembly. The
moratorium we feel is necessary, because in the headlong rush for planning approvals to meet
political targets we are ignoring many safeguards which are designed to protect the rural
environment. We ask only that a moratorium is in place until the safeguards are acted on.

While it may be felt that some of these matters are beyond Wales, I would ask you to
consider the CAA (Civil Aviation Authority). The CAA and its predecessor organisations
have led the world in providing a safe and acceptable framework, for a form of transport that
started as an adrenalin rush for extreme sportsmen, to statistically the safest form of transport.
Yet when the organisation was formed, Britain was one of the smallest players in civil
aviation. The airline industry now allows millions to visit areas of the world they have never
seen; and recognised as a major support for inward investment and business growth. To this
day, the CAA investigates every air incident, from a youngster’s hang gliding accident,
through to major catastrophes, applying lessons learned to provide ongoing excellence, to
which the rest of the world listens and learns. These application matters, regarding Wind
Farms are well within a devolved Wales’s scope.

What we would like the Petitions Committee to act on.

We realise that it is unrealistic to ask the petitions committee to make judgement on whether
a moratorium should be imposed in any particular circumstance, or indeed any matters arising
from the evidence we are submitting. We hope to make a case, where the committee can
recommend further action within the assembly.

Tudalen 148



We would like to make representations to the committee on the items listed below. Although
there are seven items, they fall into broad subgroups, and we have produced documentation,
for the groups, which fall within our area of knowledge, and on which, we feel, the petitions
committee can make recommendations.

1. Matters of health and safety in construction and design of wind turbines

2. Matters of planning and placement of turbines in rural landscapes

3. Matters where wind turbines are given unjustified precedence over other European and
WAG regulation

4.  Matters where TAN 8 guidelines need to become regulatory limits.

5. Matters relating to planning procedure for single turbine applications within County
Councils, disclosure of imperatives placed on CC’s so they can be challenged in a democratic
manner within the planning system, and the matter of efficacy of a proposal and its
contribution to the National Energy Policy.

6. Tourism

7. Community benefit

Sub Group 1

Items covered by 1&2 above, with TAN 15 (from item 3 above) Welsh Assembly Technical
Advice Notes.

In this group we would like to put forward examples of the shortcomings of the existing
system, and suggestions for remedies. If on the examples provided we fail to make a case for
action, then there is little chance that a further fifty points will convince the committee, and
would be a waste of time. We are willing to give evidence in person on any matters arising
from these Items.

We are willing to give evidence in person on any matters arising from this Item.

Sub Group 2

Item from 3 above, 2002/49/ EC European Directive END (European Noise Directive). We
believe this directive was written to promote and protect a very necessary health measure.
Rural residents have been denied its protection by failure to enact its terms. Strategic Search
Areas should have the basic sound mapping, provided for in this legislation, before
construction of wind farms start. Sub group 2 also includes our representation on TAN 15

We are willing to give evidence in person on any matters arising from this Item.

Sub Group 3

Items from 4&5 above which are mainly related to planning matters at CC level and
applications below 50MW. We would like to make a case here for a more open and

Tudalen 149



democratic system, which would not only better serve Wales, but by removing sticking points
lead to a faster and more efficient planning system.

We are willing to give evidence in person on any matters arising from these Items.

Sub Group 4

Community Benefit. We would like to give evidence which we feel will change this
contentious subject into a fairer distribution of funds to the communities affected. We would
like to propose ways of introducing funding which will give affected communities a more
realistic compensation for the imposition wind farms will have on their lifestyle.

We are willing to give evidence in person on any matters arising from this Item.

This leaves Tourism, and while some GALAR members have links at the ‘coal face’ of
tourist activity, we lack the speciality to present or give direct evidence to the committee. We
have asked associate members to supply evidence on tourism.

Please find attached evidence for Sub Groups 1 to 4 above.

Yours faithfully

James Shepherd Foster

Chief Petitioner.

Tudalen 150



Petitions; Committee
Sub Group 1

ALAR

Wind Farm Moratorium Petition

Sub Group 1

In this group we ask the Petitions Committee to recommend that
Natural Resources Wales conducts a review of the safety aspects of
wind farms within a rural setting, the placement of turbines with
respect to TAN 8; and the threat to ecology and biodiversity from wind
turbines.

PAGE ITEM BENIFICERIES
2 Introduction to  sub-
section 1
3 Turbine Fire Safety Issues Agriculture, Rural Populations, CC employees.
S Forest Fire Safety Issues Agriculture, Rural Populations, CC employees.
6 Wind Farm Plateau Wind Turbine Noise Issues, Visual Impact, TAN 8
6 Wind Turbine Separation Noise, Flicker, Efficiency, Rural Population, Consumers
6 Prevailing Wind Noise, Efficiency, Rural Population, Consumers
7 Wind Shear Noise, Efficiency, Rural Population, Consumers
7 Construction cement Environmental impact, Rural Population, Consumers
7 Cut in, or start speed Environment and Biodiversity, Consumers.
9 Turbines affecting Bats Environment and Biodiversity, Protected Species.
9 Turbines Affecting Owls  Environment and Biodiversity, Protected Species
10 Water Habitats Environment and Biodiversity.

The above items are a flavour of the subjects an NRW review would cover. Since
TAN 8 in 2005 and subsequent installations many lessons have been learned, within
Wales, the UK, and Internationally. A comprehensive update is required to onshore
installation standards and operation to meet the Welsh Assembly Governments
commitment to Environment, Environmental Health, and Biodiversity Standards.

The review would contain items, raised by NRW, CC’s, and Stakeholders.

As the Petitions Committee can vouchsafe, these issues cause petitioners to respond
in large numbers, and coupled with the largest ever peaceful democratic demonstration
the Senedd has seen, all point to the public’s concern in these matters, and the need
that they are addressed.

1
Tudalen 151



Pefifions Commiftee Evidence
Sub Group

ALAR

In this sub group we ask the petitions committee to consider the need for action on the Safety aspects
of wind turbines; their placement within a rural landscape; and whether we should demand a positive
response in insisting on water retention in SSA’s, as a flood prevention measure. Utilising the plant
and machinery which is on site during a Wind Farm construction to create retention of water in
upland areas. (See TAN 15 sub group 2).

Standards of Turbine Manufacture

Since the first wind farms were developed in Europe, the world market for wind turbines has
dramatically changed. The majority of the working parts are now manufactured in countries outside
Europe, with the emphasis on cheapness and not quality. Beyond that, because speed of manufacture
and installation overrode prudence, and the safeguards good planning should deliver were set aside
by DECC, and copied by the Welsh Assembly Government, there are few safe guards in place to
inspire confidence in the product we are now importing.

Failing to address the shortcomings are a direct threat to Agriculture, the mainstay and primary
source of revenue in rural economies.

Further, these operational shortcomings make turbine deployment in agglomerations, near motorways
and on industrial estates unlikely, when these should be the prime area of exploitation, because the
first rule of renewable energy states that “Energy should be generated as close to the point of
utilization as possible” In layman’s terms, ‘No pylons’ ‘No noise problems’ ‘No losses’ ‘Less
cables and connection’.

A good set of standards would speed planning in areas where turbines would best operate, and deter
applications in areas that do not meet TAN 8 criterion.

We would ask the Petitions Committee

We would ask the Petitions Committee to examine some of the issues raised in this topic, which are
on the following pages. From this evidence we would like the Petitions Committee to recommend
that the Minister for Environment and Sustainability forms an examining committee from within
Natural Resources Wales; and that this committee co-opts interested stakeholders, for example:-
NFU, NFUW, CC’s Environmental Health etc. This Environmental think tank can look at the whole
range of issues; and from their recommendations the Assembly can pass any legislation deemed
necessary to address this matter. Please note, we do not ask that the Petitions Committee examine
the attached subjects in detail, and advise on them individually. We have included them so that
the Committee can see a need for a review of Wind Farms which examines the historical lessons
and new technological data to ensure best practise is legislated for in the interests of
agriculture, rural residents, tourism, and the environment and biodiversity. The actual detail
would be decided by NRW and stakeholders.

Tudalen 152



BALAR SubGrou t Represanaionalstes
TURBINE FIRE

The risk of turbine fires are low, but becoming
more significant, as Turbine size increases. The
well respected North American group ‘El Fin
Energy’, commenting on a turbine fire in Germany
in March 2012 said, “

Wind Turbine Fire in Ayrshire Scotland

The Risk of turbine fire is small, but evident. An insurer against turbine fire GCubeUnderwriting
say that turbine incidents similar to the one in Ayrshire; and last year in Lower Saxony, Germany,
costs between £255 and £340 thousand pounds, but this compensatory figure is for the developer
mainly for replacement and consequential loss, and while we are sure there is also cover for direct
third party injury and property, we believe there is no cover for land contamination as a result of
turbine fire.

The German incident last year at Gross Eilstorf wind farm, in Lower Saxony was allowed to burn out
under “controlled conditions,” because tackling a fire 100 to 120 metres above ground level is as
impossible in Germany as it is in Wales. In fact, much of the SSA’s in Wales are in dense forested
areas, and there is an increased risk of both forest fire and contamination of the surrounding
farmland.

Wind turbine fires do take place, and the more turbines deployed the greater the risk; Fraser
McLachlan, chief executive officer of GCube Underwriting Ltd., an insurer of renewable energy
projects said after the German incident, “You do get fires occasionally, it comes with the territory.”
El Fin Energy’s assertion that catastrophic failure is more likely in larger turbines is borne out to
some extent by the frequency of incidents accelerating. Although this is coincidental to foreign
bought out equipment forming a larger part of turbines, with little evidence of manufacturing
standards available.

The Threat

Insurance can be said to cover the developer, and immediate third party losses. Our concern is the
contamination of agricultural land by unchecked fire. The turbines themselves and the turbine
blades are a source of PCB and other constituent chemical contaminants. The spread of microfine
dust over large areas is extremely hard to monitor, and once identified incredibly difficult to clean up.
There is very strict legislation in place to avoid contaminants, such as PCB’s entering the food chain,

3
Tudalen 153



and if tested for, and identified, the cleanup cost would be astronomic, and the negative publicity for
the whole of Wales would be a death blow to much of our agriculture.

The ‘horsemeat’ scandal has shown us that in the public domain food worries are far from local.
Welsh farmers identified the problem, as affecting their trade, even though they are demonstrably
innocent. Land contamination is a much more serious and long term issue.

Agriculture is the prime Rural Industry in Wales, even a remote threat should be mitigated against if
possible.

In this case, we can undertake such mitigation easily. Welsh farmers are rightly seen as producing
excellent uncontaminated food, a hard won reputation which is a credit to farmers NFU and NFUW
alike. This new industry, wind energy, operating completely at the whim of a Government
continuing to pay subsidies; should not be allowed to disadvantage our core industry of agriculture.
Agriculture is established and much more important to our economy.

Action

We ask the Petitions committee to recommend the Minister for E&S asks Natural Resources Wales
to examine this and other issues arising from the petition.

In respect of this specific issue, we would recommend the fire departments of the CC’s, the Civil
Aviation Authority, (who have experience of dealing with remote fires), and Extinguisher Trade
Associations be consulted for advice in this matter.

We Would Suggest

A shroud enclosure is fitted about the turbine. An automatic foam deployment would operate, as with
aircraft engines, flooding the encased turbine, in the event of fire. This type of shrouding should also
be applied to all the turbines electrical controls within the tower etc.

Such a shroud could also act for acoustic enclosure, removing a noise source from the machine. It
would probably mean air cooling would have to be replaced by water cooling on the turbine, but this
is known to improve noise emission.

These notes were assembled by J. Shepherd Foster

Tudalen 154



ALAR  SubGroup 1 Represanatonassues
Forest Fires and Secuity

The Risk

Much of SSA land is within Forestry areas. Turbine
fires have been identified as a risk, even though they
might not be the primary contribution to the threat.
There are two common causes which require to be
examined, because turbine presence changes the
dynamic in tackling the problem. The two major
causes of fire in these areas are Accidental and
Malicious. Accidental fire is bound to be an issue,

because of the amount of access, of both public and
forestry workers. Malicious fire has a greater range

of people who may cause the fires and
they are potentially more dangerous to the
public and fire fighters alike. There is
evidence of forest fire occurrence
annually, and when accompanied by long
spells of dry, warm weather, they are
almost a weekly incident in Wales.

This raises the issue of protection of wind
farm  sites, storage of equipment,
maintenance of roadways and access etc.
We ask that Natural Resources Wales
examines the additional risks with

The Threat stakeholders, to produce an action plan.

Temporary felling will initially bring some relief around the turbines, and most forest fires are seated
in the ‘underbrush’ in established forest areas. However, a wind farm comprises of control housing
and cabling at 1 metre maximum below a surface, plus wooden poles in many instances taking the
turbine outputs for distribution. The surface of the forest floor is largely combustible, made up of
decades of debris and in many cases, peat. It is an extreme fire hazard, which becomes more difficult
to extinguish with the passage of time. The use of fire breaks etc. would mean more felling. Climate
change prediction is for extremes of weather patterns, encompassing long high pressure incidents
leading to the extended dry spells which would create Australian like conditions.

Mitigation

In the evidence sheet on TAN 40 we ask for the site to be capable of water retention, pools of
standing water could be created at advantageous points about the site, allowing multiple fire
appliances to deal with a threat before it became a conflagration.

The standing water pools would need maintenance during the lifetime of the wind farm, as would fire
implement access. Turbine blades should be removed from site immediately, when being replaced,
and underbrush clearance be regularly undertaken to reduce the risk. Please note, forest fire is a

5
Tudalen 155



major threat to agricultural land contamination, without wind turbines. The presence of a wind farm
increases the threat and strong measures and standards are needed to nullify this.

Issues we believe require legislation to ensure best practise is observed on Environmental
matters. These relate to subjects 1

The following table raises issues which require legislation to ensure best practise, which the

petitioners feel should be examined by Natural Resources Wales, in a comprehensive review of
planning standards which are applied to all wind turbine installations below SOMW. These are not a

totality of issues, rather examples which we, the petitioners feel are not examined, either without full
rigour and diligence, or in some cases not at all. We submit these to the Petitions Committee to

show the need for a comprehensive review.

Subject Issue Examination Necessity Mitigation
Plateau All  wind turbines | TAN 8 recognised that the | Examples of Plateau
operate best in a | plateau should determine the | legislation:-
situation where the | capacity of a wind farm. It | Turbine position on plateau
ground  they are |plays a large part in the | determined by set distance
mounted on is | efficiency of the turbines, the | from escarpment edge.
relatively flat. This is | noise levels, and the visual | Turbine heights to blade tip.
recognised in TAN 8 | impact. Recognition of good | Height above sea level
and by various wind | site criteria would lead to a | compared to surrounding
industry experts. A | better outcome from all | land mass.
set of standards which | aspects of wind farms. A | Allowable land contours and
recognise a feasible | science  based set  of | slopes on plateau.
plateau are needed. standards are required to
provide operational value to
consumers, and a reduction
in operational nuisance to
rural dwellers.
Turbine It is recognised that | Existing Wind Farms and | Suitably separated turbines,
Separation | turbulent interaction | Farms in planning are and | based on science, will reduce
between wind | potentially will be subject to | noise complaints, and
turbines, (or wash), is | noise and poor performance | improve efficiency.
a major cause of |because spacing is not | Minimum separation
Aerodynamic  Noise. | scientifically set, and subject | distances will help planning
M.D. Hayes of Hayes | to the vagaries of developers. | by reducing the need to
McKenzie has written | Minimum separation | examine  every  turbine
papers on this and it is | distances dependant on blade | position relative to its
well recognised within | tip height and span need to | neighbour; as this will be
the industry be established. Note a noisy | legislated for.
turbine is not only a nuisance
but it is less efficient.
Prevailing | DEFRA development | Prevailing wind is not key, | We have a great deal of
Wind site advice, | and can be less than 50% of | evidence  from  installed
establishes prevailing | annual wind direction. We | turbines, which states that
wind as key to site | have recently had many days | noise generation occurs in
layout. of Easterly winds, causing | only some wind directions.

very cold and windy
conditions, yet the prevailing
wind in Wales is South
Westerly.

Wind turbines rotate to meet

Prevailing wind is a
nonsense, unless turbines are
fixed to operate for wind
from a fixed compass
position.

Tudalen 156




the wind in any of 360
degrees direction. Turbine
spacing, positioning on the
plateau and wind shear
calculation should be subject

Tudalen 157

to the same 360 degree
examination.

Wind Shear | By far the largest| Aerodynamically  created | A new method of measuring
number of noise | noise, of which wind shear | site wind speeds,
complaints refer, not | can be a component, | encompassing height
to mechanical sounds, | increases the noise nuisance | variations of speed sampling
but those created | and reduces the turbine | and direction variations.
aerodynamically. efficiency. Geographic and ground
Wind shear relates to a effect modelling.
variation of wind Consultancy on the
speeds  over  the practicalities with Acoustic
turbine spans on a site. specialists such as Hayes
These variations are McKenzie.  Environmental
caused by ground groups now have well
effects and the terrain qualified advice from
and geographic specialists within groups, and
variation of a site. CC’s Environmental Health

should be consulted.

Cement One of the major | Besides traffic disruption, the | All Wind Farms should have
causes of  traffic | traffic density is set by the | on site mixing directly over
disruption on | pouring of the bases and | the bases and hard standings,
developing sites is the | crane hard standings, this | to reduce the spill risk.
stream of Ready-Mix | means days which are a | Water collected under TAN
cement lorries going | constant stream of vehicles. | 15 will be available for
to and returning from | This can be summer tourist | mixing.
the site, (even for | days, or rush hour traffic
smaller turbines this | with road use being used for | Cement and quarry goods
reaches 50 double | schools and worker travel. can be transported to the site
trips per turbine, a 10 in quiet periods, and stored
turbine  farm  will | The second issue is that 30% | for use when required,
require over a | of the loads are  water, | reducing the vehicle trips and
thousand trips). probably  mains  water, | saving treated water.

treated and supplied for

drinking. Wash down of Ready-Mix
vehicles uses a great deal of

The third issue is that those | water and increases the

vehicles require wash down | carbon debt of the operation.

and wheel cleansing to

ensure that sites do not have | This operation will produce

invasive plant species | significant carbon savings

introduced to ‘clean’ sites. and alleviate traffic
disruption. It will also
produce local jobs
operating the mobile
mixing plants.

Cut In Wind turbines | Turbines  operating and | Many people assume the

Speeds operating at less than | producing nothing of | power output of a turbine is

7




(or start
speeds)

half design speed
produce nothing of
value to Grid.

economic value to consumers
are still are using operational
hours from the turbines “life”
and still pose a threat to
birdlife and bats.

directly proportional to the
speed of operation. i.e half
speed equals half power.
This is not the case and if the
design speed is 20 RPM then
nothing of value is generated
if the actual speed drops to
12 RPM or less. It should be
a condition of operation that
turbines only operate at 60%
or above of their design
speed. This  condition
operates in many American
states, as a protection to
wildlife and  operational
relief to the turbine life.
Recent studies suggest that
the new larger turbines have
a markedly less lifespan than
the often quoted 25 years.
Reducing operation when the
output is of limited value will
increase the lifespan and thus
the energy cost.

Winds which do not achieve

operational speeds often
occur in the summer and
summer evenings  when

wildlife activity is at its peak,
limiting the cut in speed will
produce threat free hours.

Tudalen 158




Environment and Biodiversity Subjects 1

The following table raises issues of Environment and Biodiversity, which the petitioners feel should
be examined by Natural Resources Wales, in a comprehensive review of planning standards which

are applied to all wind turbine installations below SOMW. These are not a totality of issues, rather
examples which we, the petitioners feel are not examined, either without full rigour and diligence, or

in some cases not at all.

comprehensive review.

We submit these to the Petitions Committee to show the need for a

Subject Issue Threat Mitigation
Bats Barometric Recent studies show that bats | All SSA’s should be examined
variation causes | are  migratory  creatures, | and migratory paths
fatality in Bats | within defined areas. These | established. This information
migrations can be up to |should be examined along
60Km. The migratory paths | with the EIA of proposed
are yet to be defined. These | sites.
paths should be established ] )
and considered with static | 1 the‘case of single turbines,
colonies which may be there is no reason that these
present within or near shoul.d operate  at nlght.
proposed wind farm sites. Turbines are  mechanical
devices with a lifespan
measured in operational hours.
If as a condition of planning,
operation is confined to
daytime, the same operational
hours will be available over a
longer  period. The
operational payback will still
be available, but over a longer
period.  There will be no
threat to nocturnal creatures,
and the generation of the
turbine will be restricted to a
more useful peak demand time
for electrical energy.
Owls Bird strike from | The tip speed of a modern | The Barn Owl trust advise that
turbine blades | turbine blade can be 200mph | nesting boxes are not placed
and higher. The area | close to (within 2.5Km) of a
displaced per revolution can | motorway. Of course a
be 6400 square metres, (a | motorway has traffic restricted
rugby pitch is typically | to 70mph and never achieves
between S5and 6,000 square | 60 vehicles a minute in a
metres). A group of turbines | carriageway. (Design speeds
are the equivalent of a stretch | of turbines are in the area of
of motorway, the blade spans | 20revs per min., that is 60
of even modest turbines are | blade passes per minute).

Tudalen 159




wider than a motorway. If the
swept area of a typical SOMW
wind farm is environmentally
compared to a motorway it

equates to 380metres per
installed MW. (19Km of
motorway per SOMW)

People living within 2.5Km of
a wind farm should be
similarly advised to deter Barn
Owls establishing habitat. If
single turbines are restricted in
nocturnal operation, bird strike
should be reduced

Water
Habitats

Water retention
on sites and
approaches  in
upland areas,
(see TAN 15),
will provide
water habitat to
birds and small
mammals

It will serve to offset a small

part of the site
industrialisation.
These habitats should be

encouraged and maintained
during the operational life of
the wind farm.

10

Tudalen 160




ALAR o

Wind Farm Moratorium Petition

Sub Group 2

In this group we ask the Petitions Committee to
recommend that Natural Resources Wales seeks to
fully ratify EU directive 2002/49/EC, in respect
of rural areas; and that TAN 15 is strengthened
and becomes part of Wind Farm planning.

Page Item Beneficaries
2 EU/2002/49/EC |Tourism, Rural
Communities
5 TAN 15 Rural Areas prone to
flood.
6 Copy of EU
Directive

Tudalen 161



This sub group relates to the European Noise Directive (END) Ref. 2002/49/EC and TAN 15. The
END directive was ratified in 2002 and concerns community noise. Most of the directive has been
enacted and city and other population agglomerations are benefitting from this excellent legislation.
The control of noise has been accepted unilaterally as being linked to stress and general health in
communities, and we have an excellent example in our capital city. TAN 15 (see page ) is a active
advice note which we believe could be strengthened to the benefit of flood prevention in Rural
Wales.

How 2002/49/EC Operates

Example.

Cardiff, has large areas of traffic and industrial noise, but this is kept away from amenity areas where
walking and cycling can be a real pleasure, it is one of the lead cities in the UK providing a
controlled noise environment, and is a credit to the Planning and Environmental Health departments.
One of the weapons in the council’s armoury when planning the inevitable road improvements to
increase traffic flow is 2002/49/EC. The area in and around Cardiff has been sound mapped, and any
new noise source being planned can be compared against the present situation and compensatory
measures adopted, (acoustic barriers, tree screening etc.). The system works well and when it was
introduced there were many examples, both in Wales and England where developments were put on
hold, (a moratorium), until sound mapping was completed.

Where we have applied the directive it has
been very successful, noise complaints
related to manmade noise, (excluding
domestic), in Wales are generally lower than
in any other parts of the UK.

While the measures mitigating many sources
of noise, airports, motorways, industrial
estates etc., are considered non rural, there is
a section within the scope of 2002/49/EC

Acoustic Barrle‘r against ro:eld noise, shrubs trees which is designed to protect rural
and greenery will visually ‘soften’ the dwelling side.

communities.

It is this section of the directive we would ask the petitions committee to examine. A full copy of the
directive is attached, but we have provided a table below which shows the most salient points.

Benefits to Rural Wales from implementation of 2002/49/EC

The basis of the Directive for rural areas is the same as for cities and agglomerations, first action is
noise mapping. For rural areas this requires an agreed methodology between Natural Resources
Wales, Acoustic Specialists and stakeholders, (consultation). This methodology is then submitted to
the EU END committee for approval. Then mapping to the agreed methodology can commence, and
sound maps, similar to those already produced, (available from the Environment Agency), will be
able to be used in planning applications where manmade noise is an issue. Please note that this
directive is not a club to beat progressive development with, it is a science led guide for CC planners
to produce the best outcome from planning applications, and strengthens the LDP’s.

Benefits to Rural Wales from Areas of Sound Excellence

2

Tudalen 162



The END committee of the EU would like the Directive to develop, so that areas of extreme sound
excellence are recognised. This would be similar to the blue flag beach having a certified water
quality, which any EU citizen can recognise has an area of excellence for bathing and family
recreation. If areas with good public access are found to have a sound quality meeting the criteria of
excellent, these rural ‘blue flag’ areas would be a boon to tourism, but most importantly dovetail into
rural Wales’s backbone industry of farming. The Supplementary noise indicators page 8 item 3.
demonstrates that the occasional passing tractor, or harvest operation would be quite acceptable as
natural sound within the environment.

What would be the reduction in the authority of the Minister and NRW?

Absolutely none, subsidiarity is part and parcel of the directive. Whether it was a wind farm, water
pumping station or theme park, the minister would be able to set aside objections raised against any
development based on sound quality as determined by 2002/49/EC. In exactly the same way as the
Minister can override objections in an agglomeration, where he sees that the public interest is better
served by having a motorway extension allowed, when 2002/49/EC evidence would seem to point in
the opposite direction.

However, if rural areas are noise mapped, and members of the public have both access and
descriptive text to allow them the key to reading the maps', they can make better informed judgement
and participate in an improved manner. 2002/49/EC is a tool of open government, and empowers the
public to participate in executive decisions. That tool already exists and is in the hands of all people
living in agglomerations, but it is denied to people in rural areas until full implementation takes
place.

Keyv points we would ask committee to consider

1. Since this directive was ratified in 2002 the UK population has grown by 7%.

2. The land area per capita in the UK is the worst in Europe.

3. If the Scottish Independence vote leads to Scotland leaving the UK the area per capita within
the remaining UK will dramatically sink even further. With an equivalent population to
Germany we will have Y5 the land mass. The ratio in all other major European states is worse
than our deficit with Germany.

4. The only practical antidote to noise engendered stress and noise engendered sleep deprivation
is areas of sound quality both within agglomerations, and most importantly the reservoirs of
tranquillity in rural, and wilderness areas.

5. Although Directive 2002/49/EC precedes TAN 8 by three years, it has never been
implemented in rural areas. If we fail to map Strategic Search Areas before construction and
operation commences, a fair assessment and mapping of noise will be unable to be completed,
and an historic opportunity will be lost.

We ask the Petition Committee to recommend
1. That the NRW consults with stakeholders, and brings forward a programme to provide

a noise mapping methodology for open country, to meet 2002/49/EU requirements.

That noise mapping precedes construction in Strategic Search Areas

That CC’s are made aware of mapping methodology

4. It is not felt necessary that any recommendation is made in respect of single turbine
applications outside SSA’s as CC’s can make noise decisions compatible with their own
LDP’s. Similarly turbine applications on brown field sites and areas already mapped
do not require any moratorium. (Salient points table overleaf with link to Directive).

Rl

!'See Article 9 and Annex IV Item 2 and Item 4
3

Tudalen 163



Salient Points from the Directive.

Directive Directive Wording Notes
Ref.
Article 2 1. This Directive shall apply to environmental noise to The highlite is to show
Scope which humans are exposed in particular in built-up areas, | the scope of the directive
in public parks or other quiet areas in an agglomeration, refers to quiet areas in
Page 2 in_quiet areas in_open country, near schools, hospitals
and other noise sensitive buildings and areas. op en. . country. The
2. This Directive shall not apply to noise that is caused by | definition  of ~ open
the exposed person himself, noise from domestic | country is shown below.
activities, noise created by neighbours, noise at work
places or noise inside means of transport or due to
military activities in military areas.
Definitions | (m) ‘quiet area in open country’ shall mean an area, The competent Authority is
Article 3m delimited by the competent authority, that is undisturbed the Environmental Agency
P 3 by noise from traffic, industry or recreational activities; Wales, (this information
age was given to me by The
Environmental Agency
Enquiry desk).
Definitions | (v) ‘the public’ shall mean one or more natural or legal Defines consultancy groups
Article 3v | persons and., in accqrd.ance with natiqnal legislation or and stakeholders who CC’s
P 3 practice, their associations, organisations or groups. and WAG need to consult
age ref.  Methodology and
application of Directive.
Article 9 1. Member States shall ensure that the strategic noise Availability of noise
Information | MapPs they hgve made, and where appropriate adopted, maps at WAG and CC
and the action plans they have drawn up are made .
to the available and disseminated to the public in accordance | Planning levels.
public with relevant Community legislation,in particular Council
Page 5 Directive 90/313/EEC of 7 June 1990 on the freedom of
access to information on the environment (1), and in
conformity with Annexes IV and V to this Directive,
including by means of available information technologies.
2. This information shall be clear, comprehensible and
accessible. A summary setting out the most important
points shallbe provided.
Article 1 ¢ | (c) adoption of action plans by the Member States, based | Highlite to show spirit of
Objectives upon noisg—mapp_ing results, wi.th a view to preventing Directive as set out in
P 2 andlreducmg environmental noise where necessary and Article 1 is for the
age particularly where exposure levels can induce harmful preservation  of  noise

effects on human health and to preserving
environmental noise quality where it is good.

quality where it is good.

Please note full copy of Directive is attached.

Tudalen 164




BALAR  TAN15FL00DDEFENCE

It has been common knowledge that a large proportion of the houses in Wales are subject to flood
threat. TAN 15 is a general advice note and has a section which seeks to address this threat in rural
areas, where TAN 8 operates. Unfortunately it is not robust enough, and open to wide interpretation.
We ask that it is modified to specifically address Wind Farms, which are the biggest potential
development in Rural areas.

TAN
15

Existing Advice

Preferred Advice

The existing advice
asks that a
development should
improve or, at least
not detrimentally
affect the  water
retention of upland
areas.

That any development
should significantly
improve the site water
retention. In respect
of wind farms, this
should be a
combination of open
water and  ground
water.

We would like a
defined lower limit of
retained water to be
set at 3,000,000 litres
per installed MW.

General Comments

. It should be noted that medium

term climate projections point to
a worsening of flood conditions.

. Upland areas, especially adjacent

to the West Coast, have
significantly higher rainfall than
the National Average.

. At some point, retention will be a

priority in flood control for all
upland areas.

Open water is key to two other
standards which need addressing.
(These are marked in Red on
Pages

In respect of this matter we would ask the Petitions Committee to recommend that Natural

Resources Wales examine this advice note with a view to making significant water retention and

control a part of Wind Farm planning.

Tudalen 165




DIRECTIVE 2002/49/EC OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL
of 25 June 2002

relating to the assessment and management of environmental noise
THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND THE COUNCIL OF THE
EUROPEAN UNION,

Having regard to the Treaty establishing the European Community,
and in particular Article 175(1) thereof,

Having regard to the proposal from the Commission (1),
Having regard to the opinion of the Economic and Social
Committee (2),

Having regard to the opinion of the Committee of the
Regions (s),

Acting in accordance with the procedure laid down in Article
251 of the Treaty (4), and in the light of the joint text approved
by the Conciliation Committee on 8 April 2002,

Whereas:

(1) Itis part of Community policy to achieve a high level of
health and environmental protection, and one of the
objectives to be pursued is protection against noise. In

the Green Paper on Future Noise Policy, the Commission
addressed noise in the environment as one of the main
environmental problems in Europe.

(2) In its Resolution of 10 June 1997 (s5) on the Commission
Green Paper, the European Parliament expressed its
support for that Green Paper, urged that specific

measures and initiatives should be laid down in a Directive
on the reduction of environmental noise, and noted

the lack of reliable, comparable data regarding the situation
of the various noise sources.

(3) A common noise indicator and a common methodology
for noise calculation and measurement around airports
were identified in the Commission Communication of 1
December 1999 on Air Transport and the Environment.
This communication has been taken into account in the
provisions of this Directive.

(4) Certain categories of noise emissions from products are
already covered by Community legislation, such as

Council Directive 70/157/EEC of 6 February 1970 on

the approximation of the laws of the Member States
relating to the permissible sound level and the exhaust
system of motor vehicles (s), Council Directive 77/311/
EEC of 29 March 1977 on the approximation of the

laws of the Member States relating to the driverperceived
noise level of wheeled agricultural or forestry

tractors (7), Council Directive 80/51/EEC of 20 December
1979 on the limitation of noise emissions from subsonic
aircraft (s) and its complementary directives, Council
Directive 92/61/EEC of 30 June 1992 relating to the
type-approval of two or three-wheel motor vehicles (s)

and Directive 2000/14/EC of the European Parliament

and of the Council of 8 May 2000 on the approximation

of the laws of the Member States relating to the noise
emission in the environment by equipment for use
outdoors (10).

(5) This Directive should inter alia provide a basis for developing
and completing the existing set of Community

measures concerning noise emitted by the major sources,
in particular road and rail vehicles and infrastructure,
aircraft, outdoor and industrial equipment and mobile
machinery, and for developing additional measures, in

the short, medium and long term.

(6) Certain categories of noise such as noise created inside
means of transport and noise from domestic activities
should not be subject to this Directive.

(7) In accordance with the principle of subsidiarity as set
out in Article 5 of the Treaty, the Treaty objectives of
achieving a high level of protection of the environment

6

Tudalen 166



and of health will be better reached by complementing

the action of the Member States by a Community action
achieving a common understanding of the noise

problem. Data about environmental noise levels should
therefore be collected, collated or reported in accordance
with comparable criteria. This implies the use of harmonised
indicators and evaluation methods, as well as

criteria for the alignment of noise-mapping. Such criteria

and methods can best be established by the Community.

L 189/12 EN Official Journal of the European Communities 18.7.2002
(1) OJ C 337 E, 28.11.2000, p. 251.

(2) OJ C 116, 20.4.2001, p. 48.

(3) OJ C 148, 18.5.2001, p. 7.

(4) Opinion of the European Parliament of 14 December 2000 (OJ C
232, 17.8.2001, p. 305), Council Common Position of 7 June 2001
(OJ C 297, 23.10.2001, p. 49) and Decision of the European Parliament
of 3 October 2001 (OJ C 87 E, 11.4.2002, p. 118). Decision

of the European Parliament of 15 May 2002 and Decision of the
Council of 21 May 2002.

(s) OJ C 200, 30.6.1997, p. 28.

(s) OJ L 42, 23.2.1970, p. 16. Directive as last amended by Commission
Directive 1999/101/EC (OJ L 334, 28.12.1999, p. 41).

(7) OJ L 105, 28.4.1977, p. 1. Directive as last amended by Directive
97/54/EC (OJ L 277, 10.10.1997, p. 24).

(8) OJ L 18, 24.1.1980, p. 26. Directive as last amended by Directive
83/206/EEC (OJ L 117, 4.5.1983, p. 15).

(e) OJ L 225, 10.8.1992, p. 72. Directive as last amended by Directive
2000/7/EC (OJ L 106, 3.5.2000, p. 1).

(10) OJ L 162, 3.7.2000, p. 1.

(8) It is also necessary to establish common assessment
methods for ‘environmental noise’ and a definition for

‘limit values’, in terms of harmonised indicators for the
determination of noise levels. The concrete figures of any
limit values are to be determined by the Member States,
taking into account, inter alia, the need to apply the principle
of prevention in order to preserve quiet areas in
agglomerations.

(9) The selected common noise indicators are Lden, to assess
annoyance, and Lnight, to assess sleep disturbance. It is

also useful to allow Member States to use supplementary
indicators in order to monitor or control special noise
situations.

(10) Strategic noise mapping should be imposed in certain
areas of interest as it can capture the data needed to
provide a representation of the noise levels perceived

within that area.

(11) Action plans should address priorities in those areas of
interest and should be drawn up by the competent
authorities in consultation with the public.

(12) In order to have a wide spread of information to the
public, the most appropriate information channels

should be selected.

(13) Data collection and the consolidation of suitable
Community-wide reports are required as a basis for

future Community policy and for further information of

the public.

(14) An evaluation of the implementation of this Directive
should be carried out regularly by the Commission.

(15) The technical provisions governing the assessment
methods should be supplemented and adapted as necessary
to technical and scientific progress and to progress

in European standardisation.

(16) The measures necessary for the implementation of this
Directive should be adopted in accordance with Council
Decision 1999/468/EC of 28 June 1999 laying down the
procedures for the exercise of implementing powers
conferred on the Commission (1),

HAVE ADOPTED THIS DIRECTIVE:

Article 1

7

Tudalen 167



Objectives

1. The aim of this Directive shall be to define a common
approach intended to avoid, prevent or reduce on a prioritised
basis the harmful effects, including annoyance, due to exposure
to environmental noise. To that end the following actions shall
be implemented progressively:

(a) the determination of exposure to environmental noise,
through noise mapping, by methods of assessment

common to the Member States;

(b) ensuring that information on environmental noise and its
effects is made available to the public;

(c) adoption of action plans by the Member States, based upon
noise-mapping results, with a view to preventing and reducing
environmental noise where necessary and particularly

where exposure levels can induce harmful effects on human
health and to preserving environmental noise quality where

it is good.

2. This Directive shall also aim at providing a basis for developing
Community measures to reduce noise emitted by the

major sources, in particular road and rail vehicles and infrastructure,
aircraft, outdoor and industrial equipment and mobile
machinery. To this end, the Commission shall submit to the
European Parliament and the Council, no later than 18 July
2006, appropriate legislative proposals. Those proposals should
take into account the results of the report referred to in Article
10(1).

Article 2

Scope

1. This Directive shall apply to environmental noise to

which humans are exposed in particular in built-up areas, in
public parks or other quiet areas in an agglomeration, in quiet
areas in open country, near schools, hospitals and other noisesensitive
buildings and areas.

2. This Directive shall not apply to noise that is caused by

the exposed person himself, noise from domestic activities,
noise created by neighbours, noise at work places or noise
inside means of transport or due to military activities in military
areas.

Article 3

Definitions

For the purposes of this Directive:

(a) ‘environmental noise’ shall mean unwanted or harmful
outdoor sound created by human activities, including noise
emitted by means of transport, road traffic, rail traffic, air

traffic, and from sites of industrial activity such as those

defined in Annex | to Council Directive 96/61/EC of 24
September 1996 concerning integrated pollution prevention

and control (2);

(b) ‘harmful effects’ shall mean negative effects on human
health;

18.7.2002 EN Official Journal of the European Communities L 189/13
(1) OJ L 184, 17.7.1999, p. 23. (2) OJ L 257, 10.10.1996, p. 26.

(c) ‘annoyance’ shall mean the degree of community noise
annoyance as determined by means of field surveys;

(d) ‘noise indicator’ shall mean a physical scale for the description
of environmental noise, which has a relationship with

a harmful effect;

(e) ‘assessment’ shall mean any method used to calculate,
predict, estimate or measure the value of a noise indicator

or the related harmful effects;

(f) ‘Laen’ (day-evening-night noise indicator) shall mean the
noise indicator for overall annoyance, as further defined in
Annex [;

(9) ‘Leay’ (day-noise indicator) shall mean the noise indicator

for annoyance during the day period, as further defined in
Annex [;

(h) ‘Levening’ (evening-noise indicator) shall mean the noise indicator

8

Tudalen 168



for annoyance during the evening period, as further

defined in Annex I;

(i) ‘Lnignt’ (night-time noise indicator) shall mean the noise indicator
for sleep disturbance, as further defined in Annex [;

(j) ‘dose-effect relation’ shall mean the relationship between
the value of a noise indicator and a harmful effect;

(k) ‘agglomeration’ shall mean part of a territory, delimited by
the Member State, having a population in excess of

100 000 persons and a population density such that the
Member State considers it to be an urbanised area;

() ‘quiet area in an agglomeration’ shall mean an area, delimited
by the competent authority, for instance which is not

exposed to a value of Lden or of another appropriate noise
indicator greater than a certain value set by the Member
State, from any noise source;

(m) ‘quiet area in open country’ shall mean an area, delimited
by the competent authority, that is undisturbed by noise

from traffic, industry or recreational activities;

(n) ‘major road’ shall mean a regional, national or international
road, designated by the Member State, which has more

than three million vehicle passages a year;

(o) ‘major railway’ shall mean a railway, designated by the
Member State, which has more than 30 000 train passages
per year;

(p) ‘major airport’ shall mean a civil airport, designated by the
Member State, which has more than 50 000 movements

per year (a movement being a take-off or a landing),
excluding those purely for training purposes on light

aircraft;

() ‘noise mapping’ shall mean the presentation of data on an
existing or predicted noise situation in terms of a noise
indicator, indicating breaches of any relevant limit value in
force, the number of people affected in a certain area, or

the number of dwellings exposed to certain values of a

noise indicator in a certain area;

(r) ‘strategic noise map’ shall mean a map designed for the
global assessment of noise exposure in a given area due to
different noise sources or for overall predictions for such

an area;

(s) ‘limit value’ shall mean a value of Lden Or Lnight, and where
appropriate Lday and Levening, as determined by the Member
State, the exceeding of which causes competent authorities
to consider or enforce mitigation measures; limit values

may be different for different types of noise (road-, rail-,
air-traffic noise, industrial noise, etc.), different surroundings
and different noise sensitiveness of the populations;

they may also be different for existing situations and for

new situations (where there is a change in the situation
regarding the noise source or the use of the surrounding);

(t) ‘action plans’ shall mean plans designed to manage noise
issues and effects, including noise reduction if necessary;

(u) ‘acoustical planning’ shall mean controlling future noise by
planned measures, such as land-use planning, systems engineering
for traffic, traffic planning, abatement by soundinsulation
measures and noise control of sources;

(v) ‘the public’ shall mean one or more natural or legal
persons and, in accordance with national legislation or
practice, their associations, organisations or groups.

Article 4

Implementation and responsibilities

1. Member States shall designate at the appropriate levels
the competent authorities and bodies responsible for implementing
this Directive, including the authorities responsible for:

(a) making and, where relevant, approving noise maps and
action plans for agglomerations, major roads, major railways
and major airports;

(b) collecting noise maps and action plans.

9

Tudalen 169



2. The Member States shall make the information referred to

in paragraph 1 available to the Commission and to the public
no later than 18 July 2005.

Article 5

Noise indicators and their application

1. Member States shall apply the noise indicators Lden and

Lnight as referred to in Annex | for the preparation and revision

of strategic noise mapping in accordance with Article 7.

Until the use of common assessment methods for the determination
of Lden and Lnightis made obligatory, existing national

noise indicators and related data may be used by Member States
for this purpose and should be converted into the indicators
mentioned above. These data must not be more than three
years old.

L 189/14 EN Official Journal of the European Communities 18.7.2002
2. Member States may use supplementary noise indicators

for special cases such as those listed in Annex I(3).

3. For acoustical planning and noise zoning, Member States
may use other noise indicators than Lden and Luignt.

4. No later than 18 July 2005, Member States shall communicate
information to the Commission on any relevant limit

values in force within their territories or under preparation,
expressed in terms of Lden and Lnight and where appropriate, Lday
and Levening, for road-traffic noise, rail-traffic noise, aircraft noise
around airports and noise on industrial activity sites, together
with explanations about the implementation of the limit values.
Article 6

Assessmentmet hods

1. The values of Lden and Lnight shall be determined by means

of the assessment methods defined in Annex II.

2. Common assessment methods for the determination of

Lden and Lnight shall be established by the Commission in accordance
with the procedure laid down in Article 13(2) through a

revision of Annex Il. Until these methods are adopted, Member
States may use assessment methods adapted in accordance with
Annex Il and based upon the methods laid down in their own
legislation. In such case, they must demonstrate that those
methods give equivalent results to the results obtained with the
methods set out in paragraph 2.2 of Annex II.

3. Harmful effects may be assessed by means of the doseeffect
relations referred to in Annex lll.

Article 7

Strategic noise mapping

1. Member States shall ensure that no later than 30 June

2007 strategic noise maps showing the situation in the
preceding calendar year have been made and, where relevant,
approved by the competent authorities, for all agglomerations
with more than 250 000 inhabitants and for all major roads
which have more than six million vehicle passages a year,
maijor railways which have more than 60 000 train passages
per year and major airports within their territories.

No later than 30 June 2005, and thereafter every five years,
Member States shall inform the Commission of the major roads
which have more than six million vehicle passages a year,
major railways which have more than 60 000 train passages
per year, major airports and the agglomerations with more than
250 000 inhabitants within their territories.

2. Member States shall adopt the measures necessary to
ensure that no later than 30 June 2012, and thereafter every
five years, strategic noise maps showing the situation in the
preceding calendar year have been made and, where relevant,
approved by the competent authorities for all agglomerations
and for all major roads and major railways within their territories.
No later than 31 December 2008, Member States shall inform
the Commission of all the agglomerations and of all the major
roads and major railways within their territories.

3. The strategic noise maps shall satisfy the minimum

10

Tudalen 170



requirements laid down in Annex IV.

4. Neighbouring Member States shall cooperate on strategic
noise mapping near borders.

5. The strategic noise maps shall be reviewed, and revised if
necessary, at least every five years after the date of their
preparation.

Article 8

Action plans

1. Member States shall ensure that no later than 18 July

2008 the competent authorities have drawn up action plans
designed to manage, within their territories, noise issues and
effects, including noise reduction if necessary for:

(a) places near the major roads which have more than six
million vehicle passages a year, major railways which have
more than 60 000 train passages per year and major

airports;

(b) agglomerations with more than 250 000 inhabitants. Such
plans shall also aim to protect quiet areas against an

increase in noise.

The measures within the plans are at the discretion of the
competent authorities, but should notably address priorities
which may be identified by the exceeding of any relevant limit
value or by other criteria chosen by the Member States and
apply in particular to the most important areas as established
by strategic noise mapping.

2. Member States shall ensure that, no later than 18 July

2013, the competent authorities have drawn up action plans
notably to address priorities which may be identified by the
exceeding of any relevant limit value or by other criteria chosen
by the Member States for the agglomerations and for the major
roads as well as the major railways within their territories.

3. Member States shall inform the Commission of the other
relevant criteria referred to in paragraphs 1 and 2.

4. The action plans shall meet the minimum requirements of
Annex V.

5. The action plans shall be reviewed, and revised if necessary,
when a major development occurs affecting the existing

noise situation, and at least every five years after the date of
their approval.

18.7.2002 EN Official Journal of the European Communities L 189/15
6. Neighbouring Member States shall cooperate on the

action plans for border regions.

7. Member States shall ensure that the public is consulted
about proposals for action plans, given early and effective
opportunities to participate in the preparation and review of

the action plans, that the results of that participation are taken
into account and that the public is informed on the decisions
taken. Reasonable time-frames shall be provided allowing sufficient
time for each stage of public participation.

If the obligation to carry out a public participation procedure
arises simultaneously from this Directive and any other
Community legislation, Member States may provide for joint
procedures in order to avoid duplication.

Article 9

Information to the public

1. Member States shall ensure that the strategic noise maps
they have made, and where appropriate adopted, and the action
plans they have drawn up are made available and disseminated
to the public in accordance with relevant Community legislation,
in particular Council Directive 90/313/EEC of 7 June

1990 on the freedom of access to information on the environment
(1), and in conformity with Annexes IV and V to this

Directive, including by means of available information technologies.
2. This information shall be clear, comprehensible and accessible.
A summary setting out the most important points shall

be provided.

Article 10

11

Tudalen 171



Collection and publication of data by Member States and
the Commission

1. No later than 18 January 2004, the Commission will

submit a report to the European Parliament and the Council
containing a review of existing Community measures relating
to sources of environmental noise.

2. The Member States shall ensure that the information from
strategic noise maps and summaries of the action plans as
referred to in Annex VI are sent to the Commission within six
months of the dates laid down in Articles 7 and 8 respectively.
3. The Commission shall set up a database of information

on strategic noise maps in order to facilitate the compilation of
the report referred to in Article 11 and other technical and
informative work.

4. Every five years the Commission shall publish a summary
report of data from strategic noise maps and action plans. The
first report shall be submitted by 18 July 2009.

Article 11

Review and reporting

1. No later than 18 July 2009, the Commission shall submit

to the European Parliament and the Council a report on the
implementation of this Directive.

2. That report shall in particular assess the need for further
Community actions on environmental noise and, if appropriate,
propose implementing strategies on aspects such as:

(a) long-term and medium-term goals for the reduction of the
number of persons harmfully affected by environmental

noise, taking particularly into account the different climates
and different cultures;

(b) additional measures for a reduction of the environmental
noise emitted by specific sources, in particular outdoor
equipment, means and infrastructures of transport and

certain categories of industrial activity, building on those
measures already implemented or under discussion for
adoption;

(c) the protection of quiet areas in open country.

3. The report shall include a review of the acoustic environment
quality in the Community based on the data referred to in
Article 10 and shall take account of scientific and technical
progress and any other relevant information. The reduction of
harmful effects and the cost-effectiveness ratio shall be the main
criteria for the selection of the strategies and measures
proposed.

4. When the Commission has received the first set of strategic
noise maps, it shall reconsider:

— the possibility for a 1,5 metre measurement height in
Annex |, paragraph 1, in respect of areas having houses of
one storey,

— the lower limit for the estimated number of people exposed
to different bands of Ldenand Lnightin Annex VI.

5. The report shall be reviewed every five years or more

often if appropriate. It shall contain an assessment of the implementation
of this Directive.

6. The report shall, if appropriate, be accompanied by
proposals for the amendment of this Directive.

Article 12

Adaptation

The Commission shall adapt Annex |, point 3, Annex Il and
Annex IIl hereto to technical and scientific progress in accordance
with the procedure provided for in Article 13(2).

L 189/16 EN Official Journal of the European Communities 18.7.2002
(1) OJ L 158, 23.6.1990, p. 56.

Article 13

Committee

1. The Commission shall be assisted by the committee set

up by Article 18 of Directive 2000/14/EC.

2. Where reference is made to this paragraph, Articles 5 and

12

Tudalen 172



7 of Decision 1999/468/EC shall apply, having regard to the

provisions of Article 8 thereof.

The period laid down in Article 5(6) of Decision 1999/468/EC

shall be set at three months.

3. The Committee shall adopt its rules of procedure.

Article 14

Transposition

1. Member States shall bring into force the laws, regulations

and administrative provisions necessary to comply with this

Directive no later than 18 July 2004. They shall inform the

Commission thereof.

When the Member States adopt these measures, they shall

contain a reference to this Directive or shall be accompanied by

such a reference on the occasion of their official publication.

The methods of making such a reference shall be laid down by

the Member States.

2. The Member States shall communicate to the Commission

the texts of the provisions of national law that they adopt in

the field governed by this Directive.

Article 15

Entry into force

This Directive shall enter into force on the day of its publication

in the Official Journal of the European Communities.

Article 16

Addressees

This Directive is addressed to the Member States.

Done at Luxembourg, 25 June 2002.

For the European Parliament

The President

P. COX

For the Council

The President

J. MATAS | PALOU

18.7.2002 EN Official Journal of the European Communities L 189/17

L 189/18 EN Official Journal of the European Communities 18.7.2002

ANNEX |

NOISE INDICATORS

referred to in Article 5

1. Definition of the day-evening-night level Lden

The day-evening-night level Lqenin decibels (dB) is defined by the following formula:

in which:

— Laayis the A-weighted long-term average sound level as defined in ISO 1996-2: 1987, determined over all the day
periods of a year,

— Leveningis the A-weighted long-term average sound level as defined in ISO 1996-2: 1987, determined over all the
evening periods of a year,

— Laigntis the A-weighted long-term average sound level as defined in ISO 1996-2: 1987, determined over all the
night periods of a year;

in which:

— the day is 12 hours, the evening four hours and the night eight hours. The Member States may shorten the evening
period by one or two hours and lengthen the day and/or the night period accordingly, provided that this choice is
the same for all the sources and that they provide the Commission with information on any systematic difference
from the default option,

— the start of the day (and consequently the start of the evening and the start of the night) shall be chosen by the
Member State (that choice shall be the same for noise from all sources); the default values are 07.00 to 19.00,
19.00 to 23.00 and 23.00 to 07.00 local time,

— a year is a relevant year as regards the emission of sound and an average year as regards the meteorological
circumstances;

and in which:

— the incident sound is considered, which means that no account is taken of the sound that is reflected at the facade
of the dwelling under consideration (as a general rule, this implies a 3 dB correction in case of measurement).
The height of the Lsen assessment point depends on the application:

— in the case of computation for the purpose of strategic noise mapping in relation to noise exposure in and near
buildings, the assessment points must be 4,0 + 0,2 m (3,8 to 4,2 m) above the ground and at the most exposed
fagade; for this purpose, the most exposed fagade will be the external wall facing onto and nearest to the specific
noise source; for other purposes other choices may be made,

— in the case of measurement for the purpose of strategic noise mapping in relation to noise exposure in and near
buildings, other heights may be chosen, but they must never be less than 1,5 m above the ground, and results
should be corrected in accordance with an equivalent height of 4 m,

— for other purposes such as acoustical planning and noise zoning other heights may be chosen, but they must never
be less than 1,5 m above the ground, for example for:

— rural areas with one-storey houses,

13

Tudalen 173



— the design of local measures meant to reduce the noise impact on specific dwellings,

— the detailed noise mapping of a limited area, showing the noise exposure of individual dwellings.

2. Definition of the night-time noise indicator

The night-time noise indicator Lnigntis the A-weighted long-term average sound level as defined in ISO 1996-2: 1987,
determined over all the night periods of a year;

in which:

— the night is eight hours as defined in paragraph 1,

— a year is a relevant year as regards the emission of sound and an average year as regards the meteorological
circumstances, as defined in paragraph 1,

— the incident sound is considered, as laid down in paragraph 1,

— the assessment point is the same as for Lden.

18.7.2002 EN Official Journal of the European Communities L 189/19

3. Supplementary noise indicators

In some cases, in addition to Ldenand Lnight, and where appropriate Lday and Levening, it may be advantageous to use
special noise indicators and related limit values. Some examples are given below:

— the noise source under consideration operates only for a small proportion of the time (for example, less than 20 %
of the time over the total of the day periods in a year, the total of the evening periods in a year, or the total of the
night periods in a year),

— the average number of noise events in one or more of the periods is very low (for example, less than one noise
event an hour; a noise event could be defined as a noise that lasts less than five minutes; examples are the noise
from a passing train or a passing aircraft),

— the low-frequency content of the noise is strong,

— Lamax, Or SEL (sound exposure level) for night period protection in the case of noise peaks,

— extra protection at the weekend or a specific part of the year,

— extra protection of the day period,

— extra protection of the evening period,

— a combination of noises from different sources,

— quiet areas in open country,

— the noise contains strong tonal components,

— the noise has an impulsive character.

ANNEX Il

ASSESSMENT METHODS FOR THE NOISE INDICATORS

referred to in Article 6

1. Introduction

The values of L¢en and Lnight can be determined either by computation or by measurement (at the assessment position).
For predictions only computation is applicable.

Provisional computation and measurement methods are set out in paragraphs 2 and 3.

2. Interim computation methods for Lden and Lnignt

2.1. Adaptation of existing national computation methods

If a Member State has national methods for the determination of long-term indicators those methods may be
applied, provided that they are adapted to the definitions of the indicators set out in Annex |. For most national
methods this implies the introduction of the evening as a separate period and the introduction of the average

over a year. Some existing methods will also have to be adapted as regards the exclusion of the fagade reflection,
the incorporation of the night and/or the assessment position.

The establishment of the average over a year requires special attention. Variations in emission and transmission
can contribute to fluctuations over a year.

2.2. Recommended interim computation methods

For Member States that have no national computation methods or Member States that wish to change computation
method, the following methods are recommended:

For INDUSTRIAL NOISE: ISO 9613-2: ‘Acoustics — Abatement of sound propagation outdoors, Part 2: General
method of calculation’.

Suitable noise-emission data (input data) for this method can be obtained from measurements carried out in
accordance with one of the following methods:

— IS0 8297: 1994 ‘Acoustics — Determination of sound power levels of multisource industrial plants for
evaluation of sound pressure levels in the environment — Engineering method’,

— EN ISO 3744: 1995 ‘Acoustics — Determination of sound power levels of noise using sound pressure —
Engineering method in an essentially free field over a reflecting plane’,

— EN ISO 3746: 1995 ‘Acoustics — Determination of sound power levels of noise sources using an enveloping
measurement surface over a reflecting plane’.

For AIRCRAFT NOISE: ECAC.CEAC Doc. 29 ‘Report on Standard Method of Computing Noise Contours around
Civil Airports’, 1997. Of the different approaches to the modelling of flight paths, the segmentation technique
referred to in section 7.5 of ECAC.CEAC Doc. 29 will be used.

For ROAD TRAFFIC NOISE: The French national computation method ‘NMPB-Routes-96 (SETRA-CERTU-LCPCCSTB),
referred to in ‘Arrété du 5 mai 1995 relatif au bruit des infrastructures routiéres, Journal Officiel du 10

mai 1995, Article 6’ and in the French standard ‘XPS 31-133’. For input data concerning emission, these documents
refer to the ‘Guide du bruit des transports terrestres, fascicule prévision des niveaux sonores, CETUR

1980'.

For RAILWAY NOISE: The Netherlands national computation method published in ‘Reken- en Meetvoorschrift
Railverkeerslawaai '96, Ministerie Volkshuisvesting, Ruimtelijke Ordening en Milieubeheer, 20 November 1996’.
Those methods must be adapted to the definitions of Laen and Lnignt. No later than 1 July 2003 the Commission

will publish guidelines in accordance with Article 13(2) on the revised methods and provide emission data for
aircraft noise, road traffic noise and railway noise on the basis of existing data.

3. Interim measurement methods for Lden and Lnignt

If a Member State wishes to use its own official measurement method, that method shall be adapted in accordance
with the definitions of the indicators set out in Annex | and in accordance with the principles governing long-term

14

Tudalen 174



average measurements stated in ISO 1996-2: 1987 and ISO 1996-1: 1982.

L 189/20 EN Official Journal of the European Communities 18.7.2002

If a Member State has no measurement method or if it prefers to apply another method, a method may be defined on
the basis of the definition of the indicator and the principles stated in ISO 1996-2: 1987 and ISO 1996-1: 1982.
Measurement data in front of a fagade or another reflecting element must be corrected to exclude the reflected contribution
of this fagade or element (as a general rule, this implies a 3 dB correction in case of measurement).

18.7.2002 EN Official Journal of the European Communities L 189/21

ANNEX Il

ASSESSMENT METHODS FOR HARMFUL EFFECTS

referred to in Article 6(3)

Dose-effect relations should be used to assess the effect of noise on populations. The dose-effect relations introduced by
future revisions of this Annex in accordance with Article 13(2) will concern in particular:

— the relation between annoyance and Leen for road, rail and air traffic noise, and for industrial noise,

— the relation between sleep disturbance and Lnignt for road, rail and air traffic noise, and for industrial noise.

If necessary, specific dose-effect relations could be presented for:

— dwellings with special insulation against noise as defined in Annex VI,

— dwellings with a quiet fagade as defined in Annex VI,

— different climates/different cultures,

— vulnerable groups of the population,

— tonal industrial noise,

— impulsive industrial noise and other special cases.

ANNEX IV

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR STRATEGIC NOISE MAPPING

referred to in Article 7

1. A strategic noise map is the presentation of data on one of the following aspects:

— an existing, a previous or a predicted noise situation in terms of a noise indicator,

— the exceeding of a limit value,

— the estimated number of dwellings, schools and hospitals in a certain area that are exposed to specific values of a
noise indicator,

— the estimated number of people located in an area exposed to noise.

2. Strategic noise maps may be presented to the public as:

— graphical plots,

— numerical data in tables,

— numerical data in electronic form.

3. Strategic noise maps for agglomerations shall put a special emphasis on the noise emitted by:

— road traffic,

— rail traffic,

— airports,

— industrial activity sites, including ports.

4. Strategic noise mapping will be used for the following purposes:

— the provision of the data to be sent to the Commission in accordance with Article 10(2) and Annex VI,

— a source of information for citizens in accordance with Article 9,

— a basis for action plans in accordance with Article 8.

Each of those applications requires a different type of strategic noise map.

5. Minimum requirements for the strategic noise maps concerning the data to be sent to the Commission are set out in
paragraphs 1.5, 1.6, 2.5, 2.6 and 2.7 of Annex VI.

6. For the purposes of informing the citizen in accordance with Article 9 and the development of action plans in accordance
with Article 8, additional and more detailed information must be given, such as:

— a graphical presentation,

— maps disclosing the exceeding of a limit value,

— difference maps, in which the existing situation is compared with various possible future situations,

— maps showing the value of a noise indicator at a height other than 4 m where appropriate.

The Member States may lay down rules on the types and formats of these noise maps.

7. Strategic noise maps for local or national application must be made for an assessment height of 4 m and the 5 dB
ranges of Ldenand Lnightas defined in Annex VI.

8. For agglomerations separate strategic noise maps must be made for road-traffic noise, rail-traffic noise, aircraft noise
and industrial noise. Maps for other sources may be added.

9. The Commission may develop guidelines providing further guidance on noise maps, noise mapping and mapping
softwares in accordance with Article 13(2).

L 189/22 EN Official Journal of the European Communities 18.7.2002

ANNEX V

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR ACTION PLANS

referred to in Article 8

1. An action plan must at least include the following elements:

— a description of the agglomeration, the major roads, the major railways or major airports and other noise sources
taken into account,

— the authority responsible,

— the legal context,

— any limit values in place in accordance with Article 5,

— a summary of the results of the noise mapping,

— an evaluation of the estimated number of people exposed to noise, identification of problems and situations that
need to be improved,

— arecord of the public consultations organised in accordance with Article 8(7),

— any noise-reduction measures already in force and any projects in preparation,

— actions which the competent authorities intend to take in the next five years, including any measures to preserve

15

Tudalen 175



quiet areas,

— long-term strategy,

— financial information (if available): budgets, cost-effectiveness assessment, cost-benefit assessment,

— provisions envisaged for evaluating the implementation and the results of the action plan.

2. The actions which the competent authorities intend to take in the fields within their competence may for example
include:

— traffic planning,

— land-use planning,

— technical measures at noise sources,

— selection of quieter sources,

— reduction of sound transmission,

— regulatory or economic measures or incentives.

3. Each action plan should contain estimates in terms of the reduction of the number of people affected (annoyed, sleep
disturbed, or other).

4. The Commission may develop guidelines providing further guidance on the action plans in accordance with Article
13(2).

18.7.2002 EN Official Journal of the European Communities L 189/23

L 189/24 EN Official Journal of the European Communities 18.7.2002

ANNEX VI

DATA TO BE SENT TO THE COMMISSION

referred to in Article 10

The data to be sent to the Commission are as follows:

1. For agglomerations

1.1. A concise description of the agglomeration: location, size, number of inhabitants.

1.2. The responsible authority.

1.3. Noise-control programmes that have been carried out in the past and noise-measures in place.

1.4. The computation or measurement methods that have been used.

1.5. The estimated number of people (in hundreds) living in dwellings that are exposed to each of the following bands
of values of Leenin dB 4 m above the ground on the most exposed fagade: 55-59, 60-64, 65-69, 70-74, > 75,
separately for noise from road, rail and air traffic, and from industrial sources. The figures must be rounded to the
nearest hundred (e.g. 5 200 = between 5 150 and 5 249; 100 = between 50 and 149; 0 = less than 50).

In addition it should be stated, where appropriate and where such information is available, how many persons in
the above categories live in dwellings that have:

— special insulation against the noise in question, meaning special insulation of a building against one or more
types of environmental noise, combined with such ventilation or air conditioning facilities that high values of
insulation against environmental noise can be maintained,

— a quiet facade, meaning the fagade of a dwelling at which the value of Lden four metres above the ground and
two metres in front of the fagade, for the noise emitted from a specific source, is more than 20 dB lower than

at the fagade having the highest value of Lden.

An indication should also be given on how major roads, major railways and major airports as defined in Article 3
contribute to the above.

1.6. The estimated total number of people (in hundreds) living in dwellings that are exposed to each of the following
bands of values of Lnigntin dB 4 m above the ground on the most exposed fagade: 50-54, 55-59, 60-64, 65-69,

> 70, separately for road, rail and air traffic and for industrial sources. These data may also be assessed for value
band 45-49 before the date laid down in Article 11(1).

In addition it should be stated, where appropriate and where such information is available, how many persons in
the above categories live in dwellings that have:

— special insulation against the noise in question, as defined in paragraph 1.5,

— a quiet fagade, as defined in paragraph 1.5.

It must also be indicated how major roads, major railways and major airports contribute to the above.

1.7. In case of graphical presentation, strategic maps must at least show the 60, 65, 70 and 75 dB contours.

1.8. A summary of the action plan covering all the important aspects referred to in Annex V, not exceeding ten pages
in length.

2. For major roads, major railways and major airports

2.1. A general description of the roads, railways or airports: location, size, and data on the traffic.

2.2. A characterisation of their surroundings: agglomerations, villages, countryside or otherwise, information on land
use, other major noise sources.

2.3. Noise-control programmes that have been carried out in the past and noise-measures in place.

2.4. The computation or measurement methods that have been used.

2.5. The estimated total number of people (in hundreds) living outside agglomerations in dwellings that are exposed to
each of the following bands of values of Leenin dB 4 m above the ground and on the most exposed fagade:

55-59, 60-64, 65-69, 70-74, > 75.

In addition it should be stated, where appropriate and where such information is available, how many persons in
the above categories live in dwellings that have:

— special insulation against the noise in question, as defined in paragraph 1.5,

— a quiet fagade, as defined in paragraph 1.5.

18.7.2002 EN Official Journal of the European Communities L 189/25

2.6. The estimated total number of people (in hundreds) living outside agglomerations in dwellings that are exposed to
each of the following bands of values of Lnightin dB 4 m above the ground and on the most exposed fagade:

50-54, 55-59, 60-64, 65-69, > 70. These data may also be assessed for value band 45-49 before the date laid
down in Article 11(1).

In addition it should be stated, where appropriate and where such information is available, how many persons in
the above categories live in dwellings that have:

— special insulation against the noise in question, as defined in paragraph 1.5,

— a quiet facade, as defined in paragraph 1.5.

16

Tudalen 176



2.7. The total area (in km2) exposed to values of Lqen higher than 55, 65 and 75 dB respectively. The estimated total
number of dwellings (in hundreds) and the estimated total number of people (in hundreds) living in each of these
areas must also be given. Those figures must include agglomerations.

The 55 and 65 dB contours must also be shown on one or more maps that give information on the location of
villages, towns and agglomerations within those contours.

2.8. A summary of the action plan covering all the important aspects referred to in Annex V, not exceeding ten pages
in length.

3. Guidelines

The Commission may develop guidelines to provide further guidance on the above provision of information, in
accordance with Article 13(2).

17

Tudalen 177



Petitions; Committee
Al A Sub Group 3

Wind Farm Moratorium PetitionSub Group 3

In this group we ask the Petitions Committee to recommend that Natural Resources Wales & Central Planning conducts a review of
Planning Advice to CC’s regarding wind farms, and wind turbines within a rural setting, and with a plate capacity of SOMW or less.
We would also ask the Petitions Committee to recommend a review of advice to developers when applying for planning on Wind

Farmes, or turbines with a plate capacity of SOMW or less.
_|

Belaczw, and on the attached sheets we list some of the aspects we feel need review, the full scope of the review will be determined when
Nat%ral Resources Wales & Central Planning have consulted stakeholders. At this stage we are asking the Petitions Committee to
detﬁmine if a review is justified.

Pa§ Item Considered Beneficiaries Please note, we do not ask that the Petitions
2 Disposal of Turbine Blades Environment Committee examine the attached subjects in detail,
2 TAN 8 Limits Environment, Rural Populations and advise on them individually,. We have
3 Owls Environment, Bio-Dﬁversity included them so that the Committee can see a
3 Bats Environment, Bio-Diversity . . . .

3 Advice to Councillors on Planning Rural Communities, Environment need .for 2} review of Wind Farms Whlc? examines
Chrmi e the historical lessons and new technological data to

4 Open Declarations Rural Communities, Consumers, Welsh ensure best practise is legislated for in the interests
Population of agriculture, rural residents, tourism, and the

environment and biodiversity. The actual detail
would be decided by NRW and stakeholders,
should a review be granted.



Planning Issues

The table below demonstrates issues that need review to ensure best practise Wind Generation in rural areas.

Item

Issue

Resolution

Notes

Wind Turbine
Blades

6.T uarepny

Wind Turbine blades are made
of composite materials, which,
when broken down, or burnt,
can release toxic chemicals,
harmful to humans, animals
and the environment.

Larger turbines and areas
where the stress on the blades

is high is causing blade
failures. This means the
blades are not lasting the

lifetime of the turbine.

Evidence shows that turbines
are failing to achieve predicted
lifetimes.

How will turbine blades be disposed of?
How will they be cut up for disposal?

Are special requirements for storage needed?
How safe is storage on the windfarm site?
How safe is landfill?

With the onshore and offshore programs needing many turbines to achieve
targets, what are the projected numbers for scrap blades by 2030?

Where will the blades be cut up?

Who bears the costs of specialist disposal?

Is WAG responsible for turbine blade disposal for sites above SOMW?

The only existing methods suggested are Land
Fill, or repatriation.
Both have costs involved.

Would repatriation be viewed as a derogation of
duty in Wales’s ‘green’ reputation?

TAN 8 Limits
& Guidelines

Ove Arrup spent a great deal
of time and effort providing a
comprehensive document on

the SSA’s, which the
developers  have  largely
ignored.

The first minister has said that
TAN 8 guidelines should be
kept to. The minister for E &
S has said he stands by TAN 8
yet evidence shows developers
ignoring limits and guidelines

Example: Brechfa Forest East. SSA G

There are twelve turbines in this development, all twelve exceed TAN §
limits on at least 2 points per turbine. Some as many as 4. The whole site
has been spread to accommodate turbines which are 45% taller than the
TAN 8 limit and the site now encroaches on land below the SSA G
minimum of 300 metres above sea level, and encompasses fluvial valleys,
which TAN 8 said should be avoided.

This extreme disregard is commonplace on all SSA’s. WAG has little
influence on sites above SOMW. On sites SOMW and below the developer
should have to demonstrate why the TAN 8 limit or guideline is flawed, to
the satisfaction of the CC’s planning committee.

Evidence on these breaches can be provided, if
required.




on sites of SOMW and below
in SSA areas.

Item Issue Resolution Notes
Owls Owls are selected as a | On single turbine installations off peak operation should be prohibited to | Scotland have an eagle breeding and habitat
representation of avian | protect wildlife. Because turbines have a mechanical life, set by the number | building program which is based on its separation
species, in that all variations of | of operating hours, turning them off for biodiversity reasons only affects | from wind turbines.
strain are protected under EU | payback speed, in fact because the turbine will operate over a greater | Wales has the largest potential unbroken land area
legislation. ~Most Owls are | number of years, the greater future price of energy will offset the payback | suitable for owl habitat in the UK by percentage
nocturnal and are threatened | period calculation. or per capita.
by birdstrike.
On wind farms, because they are part of base load, they cannot be required
to turn off at night. However, if cut in speeds are adjusted, (as suggested in
Sub Group 1) the risk will be reduced.
The Barn Owl Trust’s map describes the majority of Wales as suitable
territory to encourage nesting and breeding, by supplying nesting boxes.
El Domestic premises within 2.5 Km of a wind farm should be advised not to
o encourage Owls, (a similar warning is given with regard to motorways and
QD high speed train lines).
@ats All bats are protected species | Recent research has shown that bats have migratory patterns which can be
under EU legislation. as far as 60Km and that in transit nesting and feeding takes place. The | There is no program to identify migratory paths in
l;o times and distances of these migratory moves need to be established so that | respect of turbine applications.
o each CC has mapping of its territory, and WAG holds a master copy for the
whole country.
The conditions for Owls also apply to bats with regard to turbine operation.
Advice to | Councillors, especially those | The main cause for criticism is that councillors do not have access to a full
Councillors in | outside SSA’s do not have | and comprehensive package of information with regard to either general | Much of the information available to councillors
respect of | access to full advice with | informed knowledge, or knowledge specific to the application being | is tainted ‘wind lobby’ either from presentations
single turbine | regard to planning. considered. or visits to trade consultation events. Central
planning During the past year several | Various CC Planning representatives claim that noise monitoring can be | planning needs to address this for all renewable
applications applications have been | undertaken by Environmental Health Departments, without disclosing that | energy. It must be remembered that outside SSA’s

monitored and a wide range of
results obtained, as to the
advice available.

this is a ‘by appointment only’ service and there is no weekend or night
cover.

There is no information offered as to the type or generic characteristics of
the turbine under consideration. (Example: It is a well known fact that

councillors cannot be expected to be fully briefed
in order to fulfil their role as monitoring the
executive.




water cooled turbines are far quieter than air cooled).

Item

Issue

Resolution

Notes

Open
Declaration of
Central
Planning
Advice and
Efficacy of
Wind Energy
Developments

Central Planning Advice on
applications below 50MW is
not open for public scrutiny
and challenge.

The efficacy of renewable
energy, its seasonal and
intermittent nature and value
for money within the wider
community requires to be
known, in the interests of open
Government and historical
record.

Open Government is built into WAG. There is no reason Central Planning
Advice should not be open to all, and to challenge. A opaque system has
been developed which favours developers and land owners acting in concert
with ‘green’ NGO’s. It is to the detriment of democracy that this should
continue.

Efficacy should be at the heart of any application, because ultimately it is
paid for by the consumer. It may be that Central Government, whether it be
DECC or WAG dictates a renewable energy programme, but it is important
historically that it should be documented, to show who the winners and
losers were over time, and why the choices were made. Also it is important
to open Government and democracy that information should not be
concealed behind a legislative fug .

TST uarepny




Pefitions Commitee Evidence:
Sub Group 4

ALA

Wind Farm Moratorium Petition

Sub Group 4

In this group we ask the Petitions Committee to recommend a cross
party Wind Farm Compensation Committee be formed to establish a
fair community compensation system, which would expand and
equalise the existing system, without further charges being levied to the
consumer.

Page 2. Evidence and Proposal from Galar

Tudalen 182



ﬂ Al- A“ Pelifions Committee Evidence
&ﬂb} Group 41

Community Benefit for Wind Farms

The present system of community benefit for wind farms has no regulatory level, and seems to be
more fiscally effective, the more a wind farm is opposed. Example: Bryn Llywelyn in
Carmarthenshire attracted a late offer from the developer RES, an offer of a direct payment on
electricity bills to people living within a very tight circle around the proposed development, this was
in addition to the ‘community benefit’ offered during the initial application. This might sound
munificent on the behalf of the developer, or equally that the developer was hanging out as long as
possible to avoid paying the amount they should.

This raises two points:

1. WAG seems to be trying to get planning approvals moved forward more quickly, yet are
admitting the more opposition and delay, the better the fiscal result.

2. If the head of a household signs up to the sort of deal RES offered on Bryn Llywelyn then he
can be seen to be having a pecuniary advantage from a development and therefore must
accept inferior sound emission protection. Please note the head of the household can impose
inferior sound emissions on his children, partner, and anyone else living in the property. RES
demanded specifically that the head of the household signed up to this deal.

We feel that a set amount per installed MW (face plate capacity), should be paid. RWE nPower
already work on this basis and they offer £5,000 per installed MW per annum. This is ludicrously
low, and to some extent is kept so by the psychological picture the word benefit portrays. Benefit
and benevolence have the same Latin stem of Bene i.e well. Webster’s Dictionary defines the words
in similar manner, one definition been exactly common to both as “An act of kindness”. Wind farms
are imposed on communities, any payment is compensation for the hurt caused. Kindness doesn’t
enter into it, morally and practically those imposing hurt have a responsibility to pay.

At the same time, simply asking the developer for a bigger contribution may make us feel better, but
would limit the monies that should be paid. While the developer could easily accommodate £8,000
per installed MW, it still wouldn’t approach the real figure needed. We should also be aware that the
electrical consumer finally pays any monies raised from the developer, and close to 30% of those
consumers in Wales are already suffering fuel poverty.

At this stage we should look beyond simply further taxing the poor and look at the other
beneficiaries of wind farms. That is the landlord on whose property the wind farm resides, DECC,
and WAG. Jointly they could make a contribution far higher than the developer, without further
punishing the consumer.

Tudalen 183



We ask the Petitions Committee

To recommend to the Assembly that a cross party Wind Farm Compensation Committee is
formed, this committee would examine all aspects of the Compensation needed to redress wind farm
costs to a community. Further, that comments and proposals are sought by all CC’s, stakeholders etc.,
to inform the Wind Farm Compensation Committee of the democratic mood in this matter.

Galar’s Proposals would be.

Galar believes compensation is required in two parts in respect of wind farms:

1. Cover for immediate community costs on granting of planning. This funding would be raised
from financial beneficiaries of the development in list A below, and be a once only charge,
per installed MW.

2. Cover for ongoing community costs during operational lifetime of the wind farm. This
funding would be raised from financial beneficiaries of the operation in list B below, and be
an annual charge per installed MW and tied to inflation.

Funds from lists A would for the exclusive use of properties within 12 proposed turbine lengths of a
development. Properties within this band would be given the option of selling outright for a full
market rate, or having their property renovated to give the best possible relief from the environmental
impact of the scheme.

This funding should be cost neutral as DECC maintains there is no loss in property value due to wind
farms. The fund would have the choice of selling the properties or renting them, and on completion
of build, monies accrued from list A should operate as a trust fund for the length of time the
development runs. The benefits of the trust would provide an annual annuity for communities local
to the development to spend as they thought fit.

When the operational life of the wind farm ends the trust would pay any decommissioning costs
which cannot be met by the developer, should they prove to be financially unable to meet their
commitments, and the residue passed to community charities.

Funds from list B should be used to pay compensation for loss of amenity and visual impact, for
those dwellings within 20 turbine lengths of a development. The fund would also be used within the
wider community to provide, job training, infrastructure for local enterprise, and needs based
environmental upgrades of dwellings within the wider community. The fund should also recognise
the damage to the natural habitat wind farm construction and development, and be used to establish
habitat improvement

This fund would be administered by CC’s, with councillors local to the wind farm being obligatory
members.

Tudalen 184



Eitem 3.21

P-04-428 : Ynni amgen ar gyfer goleuadau stryd
Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i newid ffynhonnell ynni goleuadau stryd ar gefnffyrdd yng Nghymru ac i roi
cyfarwyddyd i awdurdodau lleol yn gofyn bod goleuadau stryd lleol yn cael
eu newid fel eu bod yn defnyddio ynni amgen.

Gwybodaeth Ategol : Mae Llywodraeth Cymru’n honni ei bod yn gweithio yn
0l Agenda 21, sef lleihau llygredd drwy leihau’r ynni yr ydym yn ei
ddefnyddio. Yn ystod y nos, mae goleuadau stryd yn golygu bod yr ynni yr
ydym yn ei ddefnyddio yn cyrraedd uchafswm. Felly, credaf y dylai’r
Llywodraeth newid ffynhonnell ynni goleuadau stryd yn y wlad. Er enghraifft,
mae ynni solar ac ynni gwynt yn cael eu defnyddio yn barod ar gyfer rhai
arwyddion stryd, a byddai newid yr holl oleuadau stryd yn cynnig cyfleoedd
gwaith eang a chynaliadwy i filoedd. Byddai’r darparwyr trydan wedyn yn
gallu gostwng eu prisiau i’r defnyddwyr a’r awdurdodau lleol..

Prif ddeisebydd: Ethan Gwyn
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 16 Hydref 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 22

Tudalen 185



Our Ref/Ein Cyf:

Your Ref/Eich Cyf: P-04-428
Date/Dyddiad: 20" March 2013
Please ask for/Gofynnwch am: Tim Peppin

029 20 468669
tim.peppin@wlga.gov.uk

Direct line/Llinell uniongyrchol:
Email /Ebost:

William Powell

Chair — Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff CF99 1NA

Dear William
P-04-428 Alternative energy sources for streetlights

Thank-you for your letter dated 27" February, along with a copy of
the letter you received from the Minister for Local Government and
Communities.

WLGA would agree with the statements made by the (former)
Minister in his letter on this issue. In particular, it will be more
efficient to work towards achieving the goal at the ‘macro-level’ rather
than at the ‘micro-level’: in other words, by steadily increasing the
proportion of energy coming from renewable sources (as is planned)
rather than putting equipment on large numbers of individual lights
(with all the associated maintenance implications). Also, use of LED
lighting is a step we support and some LAs are already taking positive
steps to replace existing lights with more energy efficient LEDs over
time, as part of rolling programmes where replacement lighting is
needed.

As a result we do not believe that Welsh Government guidelines to
LAs requesting them to convert their streetlights to alternative energy
are needed or appropriate.

I hope that the above information is of use to you and your
Committee.

Yours sincerely

r i-._P-tm,-.;_

T.K. Peppin
Director of Regeneration and Sustainable Development

WLGA-CLILC

Steve Thomas CBE
Chief Executive
Prif Weithredwr

Welsh Local Government
Association

Local Government House
Drake Walk

CARDIFF CF10 4LG

Tel: 029 2046 8600

Fax: 029 2046 8601

Cymdeithas Llywodraeth
Leol Cymru

Ty Llywodraeth Leol
Rhodfa Drake
CAERDYDD CF10 4LG
Ffon: 029 2046 8600
Ffacs: 029 2046 8601

www.wlga.gov.uk

The WLGA welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English - Mae WLGA yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg

Printed on recycled paper - Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur eildro



Eitem 3.22

P-04-363 Cynllun i Wella Canol Tref Abergwaun

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni sydd wedi llofnodi isod yn gofyn i’r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol
gefnogi’r alwad ar Lywodraeth Cymru i weithio gyda Chyngor Sir Penfro i
sicrhau y buddsoddir mewn cynllun i wella canol tref Abergwaun, gan
gynnwys mesurau sy’n ymwneud a cherddwyr a rheoli traffig. Mae’n rhaid i
gynllun gwella o’r fath wella hyfywedd a chynaliadwyedd y dref a’i gwneud
yn gwbl hygyrch i’r holl drigolion ac ymwelwyr, gan gynnwys y rheini sydd ag
anghenion o ran symudedd ac anableddau eraill.

Prif ddeisebydd: Cynghorydd Bob Kilmister
Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 7 Chwefror 2012

Nifer y deisebwyr: Casglwyd 1,042

Tudalen 187



> -
Carl Sargeant AC / AM N / (ggf

Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau ¢
Minister for Local Government and Communities & ;ﬂ)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-363
Ein cyf/Our ref CS/00322/13

William Powell AM
Chair, Petitions Committee

William.powell@wales.gov.uk

DBl

Thank you for your letter of 6 February following up your request for a response to the
petition you have received about the improvement of Fishguard town centre. | am sorry for
the delay in responding to you on this matter.

s

\__J) March 2013

The situation has not changed in respect of my own portfolio since | last wrote to you about
this issue as there are currently no proposals in existing transport programmes supported
by the Welsh Government to take this scheme forward.

However, the Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage has recently undertaken a
review of his regeneration portfolio, which will inform the Welsh Government's future
investment in town centres. He will be making an announcement on this later this month.

In order to develop the Welsh Government's future direction, our regeneration partners have
been involved in the consultation of a draft policy document “Vibrant & Viable Places: New
Regeneration Framework”. Pembrokeshire County Council, and other local authorities, will
be able to present their case for regeneration support via the new framework in future.

Carl Sargeant AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
Minister for Local Government and Communities

Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (107¢idalen 188  Printed on 100% recycled paper



Pembrokeshire County Council - Cyngor Sir Penfro

Date + Dyddiad 13 March 201 3 B—EYITL FJARfRY—JON[S. ML (Chaor el ‘?‘vcmhrokeq‘%
Chief Executive r eithredwr

EET o P-04-363 Dr. STEVEN JONES, A _+_ DMS, MBA, PhD, MCIM tf? ,. . gg

My ref Fy nghyfeimod SPJ/PEW I‘,-\l:":_‘)l:(.” of Dévelopme - . ‘ ' U\M:ﬁj Datblygu \. ., 5

o, e 01437 775894 N;(jdi;'H‘v“lT ‘:_ma['}[:n % [] S

Ask for « Gofynnweh am Dr S P Jones DX 98295 HWLFFORDD

Ffon 01437 764551

Ermail « Fbost

Ms Naomi Stocks
Committee Clerk

National Assembly for Wales
Petitions Committee

Cardiff Bay

CARDIFF CF99 1NA

Dear Ms Stocks

Fishguard Town Centre Improvement

| refer to the letter dated 6 February from the Chair of the Petitions Committee
to the Chief Executive regarding the petition submitted by Clir Bob Kilmister.

The need for a holistic regeneration strategy for Fishguard was identified in the Welsh
Assembly Government supported Fishguard and North Pembrokeshire Plan 2003.
The Plan identified the need, inter alia, to attract a supermarket to the town centre (to
reduce leakage), to facilitate a marina development and improved port facilities at the
harbour and to create a new internal link road to address the sub-standard trunk road
through the town centre.

In terms of the wider (2003) Plan the County Council has delivered a significant
(cE£12m) investment programme over the last decade including a new leisure centre
and all-weather pitch, a new junior school, a refurbished Town Hall and library, an E-
learning Centre and improvements to the coastal Marine Walk.

In addition to the above, the County Council has facilitated a planning application for a
major marina-led development (outline consent granted in 2012), and has marketed
the former junior school site to potential supermarket operators/developers.

Finally, the Council has recently purchased a public house as part of a land and
property acquisition strategy to facilitate the link road scheme.

In short, the County Council has been very proactive in delivering the agenda set out in
the original 2003 Plan, and it would like to take this opportunity to encourage the Welsh
Government (Trunk Roads Agency) to commit formally to the link road scheme which
would address the pedestrian mobility and traffic management issues set out in the
petition. The current trunk road network through High Street and West Street are very
obviously sub-standard. It is the responsibility of Welsh Government to address this
issue as these are trunk roads. A commitment of £2.5 million was made by Welsh
Government several years ago for this project (letter from Andrew Davies AM to Clir
John Davies dated 21.6.06) but funding was unavailable last year when there was an

ra ‘-\:{&

Ll
>

i .pembrokeshire.gov.uk
Tudalen 189 ¥ - P 8



opportunity to progress the scheme, even though officials in Welsh Government initially
indicated that funding could be found.

Yours sincerely

SN IAAN

Dr S P Jones
Director of Development

Tudalen 190



	Agenda
	2.1 P-04-469 Dileu™r Cap Rhanbarthol ar Brisiau mewn Perthynas â™r Cynllun Hawl i Brynu
	2.2 P-04-470 Yn erbyn gwladoli Maes Awyr Caerdydd
	2.3 P-04-471 Deddfwriaeth Orfodol i Sicrahau Bod Diffibrilwyr ar Gael Ym Mhob Man Cyhoeddus
	02.04.13 Gohebaieth - gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebwr

	2.4 P-04-472 Gwnewch y Nodyn Cyngor Technegol Mwynau yn ddeddf
	2.5 P-04-473 Cymorth Ariannol ar gyfer yr Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus i Ffermydd Gwynt
	02.04.2013 Gohebiaeth - gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebwr

	2.6 P-04-474 Cefnogaeth i wasanaethau caplaniaeth y GIG
	3.1 P-04-421 Rhwystro Trident rhag dod i Gymru
	11.02.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth porthladd Aberdaugleddau at y Clerc
	05.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth y Weinyddiaeth Amddiffyn at y Cadeirydd

	3.2 P-04-366 Cau canolfan ddydd Aberystwyth
	15.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth Gyngor Sir Ceredigion at y Cadeirydd
	04.04.2013 Gohebiaeth - gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebwr at y Cadeirydd

	3.3 P-04-408 Gwasanaeth i Atal Anhwylder Bwyta ymysg Plant a Phobl Ifanc
	22.03.2013 Goheboaeth - oddi wrth BEAT at y Cadeirydd
	02.04.2013 Gohebiaeth - gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebwr i'r Pwyllgor

	3.4 P-04-413 Gwasanaethau Mamolaeth yng Nghwm Cynon
	14.03.2013 Goheboaeth - oddi wrth Fwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf at y Cadeirydd

	3.5 P-04-448 Gwella gwasanaethau iechyd rhywiol yng ngorllewin y Fro
	14.02.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd
	13.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth Fwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a'r Fro at y Cadeirydd

	3.6 P-04-449 Ysbyty Tywysoges Cymru Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr - Achub ein Gwasanaethau - Atal yr Israddio!
	21.02.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth Fwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg at y Cadeirydd

	3.7 P-04-452 Hawliau Cyfartal i Bobl Ifanc Tiwb-borthedig
	18.02.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd
	28.02.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Plant a Phobl Ifanc at y Cadeirydd
	05.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth Gomisiynydd Plant Cymru at y Cadeirydd
	20.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth Gyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili at y Cadeirydd
	04.04.2013 Gohebiaeth - gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebwr at y Cadeirydd

	3.8 P-04-457 Yr Ymgyrch Caplaniaeth Elusennol
	13.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd
	31.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebwr at y Cadeirydd

	3.9 P-04-418 Enwi™r A470 yn - Brif Ffordd Tywysog Owain Glyndwr
	3.10 P-04-435  Gweithredu Masnachfraint Rheilffyrdd Cymru a'r Gororau 2018 ar Sail Ddi-ddifidend
	05.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau at y Cadeirydd

	3.11 P-04-446 Rhyddhad Ardrethi Busnes i siopau elusen yng Nghymru
	06.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth y Gweinidog Busnes, Menter, Technoleg a Gwyddoniaeth at y Cadeirydd

	3.12 P-04-441 Gwaith i Gymru - Work for Wales
	03.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth y deisebwr at y Cadeirydd

	3.13 P-04-458 Cadwch Addysg Bellach yn y Sector Cyhoeddus
	12.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth Weinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy at y Cadeirydd
	27.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - gwybodaeth ychwanegol oddi wrth y deisebwr at y tîm clercio

	3.14 P-03-144 Cwn Tywys y Deillion - lle sy'n cael ei rannu
	05.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Menter a Busnes at y Cadeirydd

	3.15 P-04-447 Ymgyrch am Gerflun o Harri™r Seithfed ym Mhenfro
	06.02.2013 Gohebiaeth oddi wrth y Gweinidog Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth at y Cadeirydd
	20.02.2013 Gohebiaeth oddi wrth Gyngor Sir Penfro at y Cadeirydd
	25.02.2013 Gohebiaeth oddi wrth Awdurdod Parc Cenedlaethol Arfordir Penfro at y Cadeirydd
	30.03.2013 Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebwr at y tîm clercio

	3.16 P-04-344 Carthffos gyhoeddus yn Freshwater East
	07.03.2013 Gohebiaeth - oddi wrth Weinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy at y Cadeirydd
	Awst 2012 - adroddiad Asiantaeth yr Amgylchedd Cymru - Investigation into the impact of sewage effluent discharges on water quality in the Freshwater East area, Pembrokeshire

	3.17 P-04-406  Yn erbyn Safle yng Ngogledd Cymru yn y Cynllun Parthau Cadwraeth Morol
	3.18 P-04-411 Deiseb yn Erbyn Parthau Cadwraeth Morol yn Sir Benfro
	3.19 P-04-415 Cefnogaeth am Bennu Parthau Cadwraeth Morol Lefel Gwarchodaeth Uchel
	11.02.2013 Gohebiaeth oddi wrth Weinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy at y Cadeirydd
	29.01.13  Gohebiaeth oddi wrth y deisebwr at y Cadeirydd
	03.04.2013 Gohebiaeth oddi wrth y deisebwr at y Cadeirydd

	3.20 P-04-419 Moratoriwm ar Ddatblygu Ffermydd Gwynt
	14.02.2013 Gohebiaeth oddi wrth Weinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy at y Cadeirydd
	04.04.2013 Gwybodaeth ychwanegol gan y deisebwr at y Cadeirydd

	3.21 P-04-428 Ynni amgen ar gyfer goleuadau stryd
	20.03.2013 Gohebiaeth oddi wrth Gymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru at y Cadeirydd

	3.22 P-04-363 Cynllun i Wella Canol Tref Abergwaun
	05.03.2012 Gohebiaeth oddi wrth y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau at y Cadeirydd
	13.03.2013 Gohebiaeth oddi wrth Gyngor Sir Penfro at y Cadeirydd


